
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor/Chair 
Grant House 
Mayor Pro Tempore/Vice Chair 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator/ 
Executive Director 

Bendy White 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Stephen P. Wiley 
City Attorney/Agency Counsel 

Das Williams 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Dale Francisco 
Frank Hotchkiss 
Michael Self 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov

JUNE 22, 2010 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council and Redevelopment Agency meetings begin at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the 
Council/Redevelopment Agency after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s 
Office located at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting, 
and at the beginning of each special Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting, any member of the public may address them 
concerning any item not on the Council/Redevelopment Agency agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should 
first complete and deliver a “Request to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the 
Council/Redevelopment Agency.  Should Council/Redevelopment Agency business continue into the evening session of a 
regular Council/Redevelopment Agency meeting at 6:00 p.m., the Council/Redevelopment Agency will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The Council/Redevelopment Agency, 
upon majority vote, may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or 
Council/Redevelopment Agency regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should 
first complete and deliver a “Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance 
Committee or Council/Redevelopment Agency. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the 
Council/ Redevelopment Agency.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the Council/Redevelopment Agency 
upon request of a Council/Agency Member, City staff, or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be 
approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your 
“Request to Speak” form, you should come forward to speak at the time the Council/Redevelopment Agency considers the 
Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV Channel 18, 
and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in Spanish on 
Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check the City TV 
program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for any changes 
to the replay schedule. 

http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting Begins 
 2:00 p.m. - Redevelopment Agency Meeting 
 5:00 p.m. - Recess 
 6:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting Reconvenes at David Gebhard Public Meeting 

Room, 630 Garden Street 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
SPECIAL REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 

 
 

AFTERNOON SESSION 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

CITY COUNCIL 

1. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten 
Months Ended April 30, 2010  (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial 
Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010. 
  

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 1 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

2. Subject:  Adoption of Ordinance Amendments Related To Construction 
Prohibited In The Vicinity Of The Conejo Landslide  (640.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the City Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Title 22 of the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code in Order to Amend Chapter 22.90 Pertaining to the 
Extent of the Revised Slide Mass C Area Covered by the City's 1997 Conejo 
Slide Area Ordinance in Order to Reduce the Area of Slide Mass C in 
Accordance with New Geological Information and to Allow Certain Limited New 
Non-Habitable Improvements and Historic Resources to be Built Under Certain 
Circumstances. 
  

3. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinances For Agreements For Airport Food And 
Beverage And Retail Concessions  (330.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Approving a Ten-Year Concession Agreement with First 
Class Concessions, Inc., for Operation of a Food and Beverage 
Concession at the Airport; and 

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Approving a Ten-Year Concession Agreement with M/E, 
Inc., for Operation of a Retail News and Gift Concession at the Airport. 

 
 
4. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance For A 25-Year Lease With The Santa 

Barbara Yacht Club  (330.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving a 25-Year Lease With the 
Santa Barbara Yacht Club on Premises Located Within the Santa Barbara 
Harbor, Effective July 22, 2010. 
  

5. Subject:  Introduction Of Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensary Ordinance  (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of 
title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the 
Municipal Code by Revising Chapter 28.80 and Establishing Revised 
Regulations and Procedures for Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensaries. 
  

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 2 



 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

6. Subject:  Agreement For Workers' Compensation Claims Administration  
(350.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Finance Director to negotiate and 
execute a professional services agreement with JT2 Integrated Resources to: 
A. Provide workers' compensation claims administration for three fiscal years 

beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2013, for annual fees of 
$215,000, $221,450, and $229,201, respectively; and 

B. Provide medical bill review services for three fiscal years beginning July 1, 
2010, and ending June 30, 2013, for an annual fee of $73,689. 

 
 
7. Subject:  Grant To City Housing Authority For Rental Assistance Program 

For The Homeless  (660.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council approve a $200,000 grant to the Housing 
Authority of the City of Santa Barbara in federal HOME Investment Partnerships 
Program funds to establish a rental assistance program targeted to homeless 
persons. 
  

8. Subject:  Purchase Order With Univision To Broadcast Spanish Language 
Clean Creek Messages  (540.14) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept a contribution of $3,400 from the County of Santa Barbara, and 

$3,000 from the City of Goleta;  
B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2011 

Creeks Division Operating Budget in the amount of $6,400; and 
C. Authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase order in the 

amount of $20,400 to Univision for a Spanish language public awareness 
campaign on creek and ocean water pollution prevention. 

 
 
9. Subject:  Purchase Order With Rincon Broadcasting LLC To Broadcast 

Clean Creek Messages  (540.14) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the General Services Manager to 
issue a purchase order in the amount of $28,824 to Rincon Broadcasting LLC to 
continue a public awareness campaign on water pollution prevention. 
  

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 3 



 

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 

CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

10. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement 
Updates (Managers, Supervisors, And General Employees)  (440.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance 

of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the 2008-2010 
Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Santa Barbara and 
the Santa Barbara City Employees' Association (General Unit) to Extend 
the Term of the Agreement through September 30, 2011, and Include a 
Supplemental Agreement Regarding Furlough and Other Layoff 
Avoidance Measures for Fiscal Year 2011;  

B. Authorize the City Administrator to implement salary and benefit 
reductions for Supervisors at a level lower than that provided under the 
applicable labor agreement, pending the outcome of negotiations with the 
Santa Barbara Police Officers' Association; and 

C. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Declaring a Mandatory Unpaid Furlough for City 
Employees During Fiscal Year 2010-2011 and Approving a General 
Furlough Closure Schedule for Certain City Offices. 

 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

11. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board waive the reading 
and approve the minutes of the regular meeting of May 18, 2010, and the special 
meeting of May 25, 2010. 
  

12. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial 
Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the 
Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements for the 
Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010. 
  

NOTICES 

13. The City Clerk has on Thursday, June 17, 2010, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 



 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

14. Subject:  Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 
Chapala Street Development Project  (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Uphold the appeal of Peikert Group Architects filed on behalf of H&R 

Investments, and overturn the Historic Landmarks Commission decision to 
deny Preliminary Approval of a proposed mixed-use project located at 517 
Chapala Street; and 

B. Grant the project Preliminary Approval and refer the project back to the 
Historic Landmarks Commission for Final Approval consistent with 
previous Council direction on the project's final design details. 

 
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

15. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator  (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the Police Officers 
Association, the Police Managers Association, the General Bargaining Unit, the 
Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, the Firefighters Association, and the 
Hourly Bargaining Unit, and regarding discussions with unrepresented 
management and confidential employees about salaries and fringe benefits.  
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

16. Subject:  Conference With Real Property Negotiator  (330.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider instructions to 
its negotiators regarding the possible purchase of real property located at 401 
Las Positas Road, Santa Barbara, California, Assessor's Parcel No. 047-093-
004.  The owner of the real property is Daniel Bollag.  Negotiations are held 
pursuant to the authority of California Government Code Section 54956.8.  The 
City's negotiators are Cameron Benson, Creeks Restoration/Clean Water 
Manager, and representatives of the City Attorney's Office.  The negotiator for 
the owner is Bobbi McGinnis, Century 21 Butler Realty, Inc.  Under negotiation:  
Price and terms of sale of a possible purchase of real property. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
  

RECESS 
EVENING SESSION

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 5 



 

EVENING SESSION 
 

JOINT MEETING WITH THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
RECONVENE AT DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN 
STREET 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
WORK SESSIONS 

17. Subject:  Plan Santa Barbara General Plan Update  (650.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a joint work session with the Planning 
Commission to receive a status report on the Plan Santa Barbara (PlanSB) 
General Plan Update process, discuss key decision points, and provide direction 
on Planning Commission policy recommendations. 
  

ADJOURNMENT 

To Wednesday, June 23, 2010, at 1:00 p.m. at the David Gebhard Public Meeting 
Room, 630 Garden Street, for Continuation of General Plan Update Joint Work Session 
with Planning Commission.  (See Item No. 17) 

 
 

6/22/2010 Santa Barbara City Council/Redevelopment Agency Agenda Page 6 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  250.02 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements For The Ten Months 

Ended April 30, 2010 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months 
Ended April 30, 2010. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the ten months ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of the 
fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in 
comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, Internal Service 
Funds, and select Special Revenue Funds. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 

2010 
 
PREPARED BY: Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Interim Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



jhopwood
Text Box
Attachment







































 

 1

ORDINANCE NO. 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SANTA BARBARA AMENDING TITLE 22 OF THE 
SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL CODE IN ORDER TO 
AMEND CHAPTER 22.90 PERTAINING TO THE EXTENT 
OF THE  REVISED SLIDE MASS C AREA COVERED BY 
THE CITY’S 1997 CONEJO SLIDE AREA ORDINANCE 
IN ORDER TO REDUCE THE AREA OF SLIDE MASS C 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW GEOLOGICAL 
INFORMATION AND TO ALLOW CERTAIN LIMITED NEW 
NON-HABITABLE IMPROVEMENTS AND HISTORIC 
RESOURCES TO BE BUILT UNDER CERTAIN 
CIRCUMSTANCES.  

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION ONE: Section 22.90.040 of Chapter 22.90 of Title 22 
of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to add a new 
subparagraph F which reads as follows: 
 

F. NON-HABITABLE IMPROVEMENTS. Non-habitable building 
improvements may be constructed within twenty-five (25) 
feet of the Slide Mass C boundary but not closer then 
ten (10) feet. For the purposes of this subparagraph, 
non-habitable improvements shall include walkways, 
retaining and non-retaining walls, driveway paving, 
portable storage sheds, and other non habitable 
improvements as deemed appropriate by the Chief 
Building Official. However, septic systems, building 
sewers, sewer laterals, water piping, and landscaping 
sprinklers remain prohibited when within the 25 feet of 
the boundary of Slide Mass C. 
 

 
SECTION TWO: Section 22.90.045 of Chapter 22.90 of Title 22 
of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to read as 
follows: 

 
Section 22.90.045 Map of the Conejo Slide Area. 
The Map of the Conejo Slide Area, as depicted in the 
Grover-Hollinsworth Geotechnical Report dated May 29, 2009 
and dated November 6, 1997 and depicting the parcels of 
real property that are located entirely or partially 
within the boundary of Slide Mass C of the Conejo Slide 
Area is hereby amended to be consistent with the 
boundaries described in above-referenced Report. The City 
Clerk and the Chief of Building and Safety shall each keep 
a copy of the Map of the Conejo Slide Area and a full copy 
of the May 29, 2009 Grover-Hollinsworth Geotechnical 
Report on file as received by the City. An facsimile 



 

 2

example of such map shall be reproduced and codified with 
this section as an exhibit to this section. 

 
 

SECTION THREE: Chapter 22.90 of Title 22 of the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code is hereby amended to add a new 
section, section 22.90.080, which reads as follows: 

 
Section 22.90.080 Special Geological Provisions. 
Those residential structures identified in the report 
dated December 17, 2009 prepared by Frank J. Kenton for 
the City’s Chief Building Official (hereinafter the 
“2009 Kenton Report”) which are listed as being 
appropriate for reconstruction may be reconstructed by 
their owners in the manner consistent with the 
recommendations contained with 2009 Kenton Report 
including, specifically, the applicable construction 
recommendations contained in the Grover Hollingsworth 
and Associates, Inc., report dated May 29, 2009 both of 
which reports shall be on file with the City Clerk. 
 
SECTION FOUR: Section 22.22.70 of Chapter 22.22 of the 
Santa Barbara Municipal Code is hereby amended to add a new 
subparagraph, subparagraph B, “Reconstruction of Historic 
Resources within the Conejo Slide Area,” which reads as 
follows: 
 
A.  PRESERVATION OF LANDMARKS AND STRUCTURES OF MERIT.  
Every Landmark and Structure of Merit shall be maintained 
in good repair by the owner thereof, or such other person 
or persons who may have the legal custody and control 
thereof, in order to preserve it against decay and 
deterioration.  Nothing in this chapter shall be construed 
so as to prohibit ordinary and necessary maintenance and 
repair of a Landmark provided that whenever such repair or 
maintenance would result in an alteration to the exterior 
of the structure or whenever it would require the issuance 
of a City building permit, the issuance of such a permit 
shall be reviewed by the Commission and, if necessary, 
conditioned in accordance with the requirements of this 
Chapter, provided that such review shall be consistent with 
the Landmark alteration review authority granted by Section 
817(c) of the City Charter and Section 22.22.080 hereof. 
Every Landmark or Structure of Merit is hereby determined 
to be eligible for application of alternative standards for 
historical structures as provided in the California 
Building Code as adopted and amended by the City.   
 



 

 3

B. RECONSTRUCTION OF HISTORIC RESOURCES WITHIN THE CONEJO 
SLIDE AREA.  Designated City Historic Resources located 
within the Slide Mass C Area may be reconstructed in 
accordance with the latest edition of the Historical 
Building Code as adopted by the State of California as 
amended by the City of Santa Barbara provided that such 
reconstruction is accomplished as follows: 
 
  1. in a manner which follows the Secretary of 
Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 
Properties with Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, 
Restoring, and Reconstructing Historic Buildings (1995) 
and; 
 
  2. in a manner consistent with appropriate historic 
design review where design approval is obtained from the 
City’s Historic Landmarks Commission as required by Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code sections 22.22.080 and 22.22.090, 
and ; 
 
3. the structure constituting the Historic Resource is 
never expanded in size except for a one-time expansion not 
to exceed one hundred and fifty (150) net square feet 
provided that such expansion is first reviewed and approved 
by the City Historic Landmarks Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
spw/ord/Conejo – Adoption Draft 
June 17, 2010: 9:54 am 



1 

ORDINANCE NO.  ________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA APPROVING A TEN-YEAR 
CONCESSION AGREEMENT WITH FIRST CLASS 
CONCESSIONS, INC., FOR OPERATION OF A FOOD AND 
BEVERAGE CONCESSION AT THE AIRPORT.

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.   In accordance with the provisions of Section 521 of the Charter of the 
City of Santa Barbara, that certain Concession Agreement between the City of Santa 
Barbara and First Class Concessions, Inc., a California Corporation, which provides for 
operation of 2,900 square-foot concession space consisting of two food and beverage 
locations in the Airline Terminal, for a period of ten years, effective upon the adoption of 
this Ordinance, is hereby approved.  



1 

ORDINANCE NO.  ________ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA APPROVING A TEN-YEAR 
CONCESSION AGREEMENT WITH M/E, INC., FOR 
OPERATION OF A RETAIL NEWS AND GIFT 
CONCESSION AT THE AIRPORT.

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  In accordance with the provisions of Section 521 of the Charter of the City 
of Santa Barbara, that certain Concession Agreement between the City of Santa 
Barbara and M/E, Inc., a California Corporation, which provides for operation of 885 
square feet of retail concession space in the Airline Terminal, for a period of ten years, 
effective upon the adoption of this Ordinance, is hereby approved.  



1 

ORDINANCE NO.____________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA APPROVING A 25-YEAR LEASE WITH 
THE SANTA BARBARA YACHT CLUB ON PREMISES 
LOCATED WITHIN THE SANTA BARBARA HARBOR, 
EFFECTIVE JULY 22, 2010. 
 
 

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  In accordance with the provisions of Section 521 of the Charter of the City 
of Santa Barbara, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving a 
25-Year Lease With The Santa Barbara Yacht Club, Effective July 22, 2010, is hereby 
approved. 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  520.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective Dispensary 

Ordinance 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the Municipal Code by Revising 
Chapter 28.80 and Establishing Revised Regulations and Procedures for Medical 
Marijuana Storefront Collective Dispensaries. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Over the last number of months, the City Council, Ordinance Committee, and Planning 
Commission have held numerous meetings and public hearings on possible revisions to 
the Medical Cannabis Dispensary Ordinance.   
  
Most recently, on May 18, 2010, the City Council held a public hearing on the proposed 
ordinance, and voted 5-2 to move forward with the introduction of a proposed ordinance 
with the following changes and additions: 
 
1. Prohibit storefront  dispensaries from operating within the Downtown East and 

Downtown West areas. 

2. Change the allowable block faces where storefront dispensaries may be permitted to 
be consistent with a 600-foot radius around schools. 

3. Limit collective membership to Santa Barbara County residents where the collective 
chooses to operate a storefront dispensary. 

4. The permit approval process will be a Staff Hearing Officer decision that is 
appealable to the Planning Commission, then appealable to Council. 

5. The hours of operation for storefront dispensaries: 8:00am-6:00pm M-Sat, closed on 
Sunday. 

 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective Dispensary Ordinance 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 

 

On June 15, 2010, the City Council held a public hearing but did not introduce the 
ordinance as proposed.  Instead, Council continued the item to the June 22nd agenda 
and directed staff, by a vote of 6-1, to return with a revised ordinance which included the 
following revisions: 
 
• Allow a total of three storefront collectives citywide including existing 

dispensaries which have been previously permitted where their location is 
allowed by the new ordinance; 

 
• All dispensaries which are non-conforming with the revised ordinance must be 

amortized over a 180 day period from the effective date of the ordinance unless 
they were approved under the City’s March 2008 ordinance and are in a 
conforming location per the proposed ordinance.  In effect, all dispensaries will 
have to close or move to a conforming location within 180 days of the effective 
date. 

 
In addition, the City Council directed staff to return on June 29, 2010 with a companion 
resolution calling a special City election on the regularly scheduled statewide election 
date of November 2, 2010 for voter consideration and possible approval of an ordinance 
which would ban the operation of all storefront medical marijuana dispensaries in the 
City.  Staff understands that Council super-majority support for the proposed Council 
adopted ordinance is contingent upon the placement of such a ballot measure on the 
November ballot, and has added an additional section to the proposed ordinance to that 
effect.     
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The City will charge an hourly rate for the processing of Medical Marijuana Dispensary 
Permits, so that the full cost of processing the permits and for each annual review will 
be covered.   
 
According to the County Elections Office, the cost to add one ballot measure to the 
general municipal election on November 2, 2010 is approximately $40,000 to $50,000.  
These monies will have to be taken from the appropriated reserve proposed as part of 
the Fiscal Year 2011 budget. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Danny Kato, Senior Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



 1

CITY COUNCIL INTRODUCTION DRAFT 
NOT SHOWING CHANGES FROM CURRENT CODE 

JUNE 822, 2010 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

Showing changes from May 18, 2010 Draft 
New Provisions in Underline 
Deleted Text in Strike Out 

  
And changes from June 15, 2010 

Introduction Draft  
Regarding uncodified provisions  

in double underline  
and double strikeout text  

at pages 6 & 24 
 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA AMENDING THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE BY REVISING CHAPTER 
28.80 AND ESTABLISHING REVISED 
REGULATIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR 
MEDICAL MARIJUANA STOREFRONT 
COLLECTIVE DISPENSARIES. 

 
 The City Council of the City of Santa Barbara does ordain 
as follows: 
 
SECTION ONE.  Chapter 28.80 of Title 28 of the Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code, entitled “Medical Marijuana Dispensaries,” is 
amended to read as follows: 
 
Section 28.80.010 Purpose and Intent. 
 
It is the purpose and intent of this Chapter to regulate the 
storefront distribution of medical marijuana in order to ensure 
the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of the City of 
Santa Barbara. The regulations in this Chapter, in compliance 
with the State Compassionate Use Act of 1996 and the State 
Medical Marijuana Program Act (“the SB 420 statutes”), are not 
intended and do not interfere with a patient’s right to use 
medical marijuana as authorized under the Compassionate Use Act 
or the SB 420 statutes, nor do they criminalize the possession 
or cultivation of medical marijuana by specifically defined 
classifications of persons, as authorized under the 



 2

Compassionate Use Act. Under the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 
and the SB 420 statutes, only qualified patients, persons with 
identification cards, and primary caregivers may legally 
cultivate medical marijuana collectively and provide it to 
qualified patients or person with identifications cards. 
Therefore, medical marijuana collectives within the City which 
choose to operate storefront dispensary locations must comply 
with all provisions of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code (“SBMC”) 
for obtaining a permit for the storefront dispensary as well as 
complying with the Compassionate Use Act, the SB 420 statutes, 
and all other applicable local and state laws. Nothing in this 
Chapter purports to permit activities that are otherwise illegal 
under federal, state, or local laws. 
 
Section 28.80.020 Definitions. 
 
For the purpose of this Chapter, the following words and phrases 
shall have the following meanings: 
 

A. Applicant. A person who is required to file an 
application for a Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensary permit under this Chapter, including an 
individual owner, managing partner, officer of a 
corporation, or any other dispensary operator, Management 
Member, employee, or agent of a Medical Marijuana 
Storefront Collective Dispensary. 

  
B. Drug Paraphernalia. As defined in California Health and 
Safety Code Section 11014.5, and as may be amended from 
time to time. 

 
C. Identification Card. As defined in California Health and 
Safety Code Section 11362.71 and as may be amended from 
time to time. 
 
D. Management Member. A Medical Marijuana Collective member 
with responsibility for the establishment, organization, 
registration, supervision, or oversight of the operation of 
a Collective including, but not limited to, members who 
perform the functions of president, vice president, 
director, operating officer, financial officer, secretary, 
treasurer, or manager of the Collective.  

 
D. Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective Dispensary or 
Storefront Collective Dispensary. An incorporated or 
unincorporated association which is composed of four (4) or 
more Qualified Patients and their designated Primary 
Caregivers who associate at a particular location or 



 3

Property within the City in order to collectively or 
cooperatively cultivate marijuana for medical purposes and 
who, acting through Management Members, distribute the 
collectively cultivated medical marijuana to the members of 
their Collective at a storefront dispensary located within 
a non-residential zone of Santa Barbara, all in accordance 
with the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 (California Health 
and Safety Code sections 11362.5) and Health and Safety 
Code section 11362.7 through 11362.9. For the purposes of 
this Chapter, the term “Medical Marijuana cooperative” (or 
“cooperative”) shall have the same meaning as a “Medical 
Marijuana collective” (or a “collective”) and the term 
“cooperative” shall have the definition and formation 
requirements established for it by state law.  
 
A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall not include the 
dispensing of medical marijuana by primary caregivers to 
qualified patients in the following locations so long as 
the location and operation of the clinic, health care 
facility, hospice, or residential care facility is 
otherwise permitted by the Municipal Code and operated in 
the manner required by applicable state laws:  

 
1. a clinic licensed pursuant to Chapter 1 of Division 
2 of the state Health and Safety Code,  

 
2. a health care facility licensed pursuant to Chapter 
Two of Division 2 of the state Health and Safety Code, 

 
3. a residential care facility for persons with 
chronic life-threatening illness licensed pursuant to 
Chapter 3.01 of Division 2 of the state Health and 
Safety Code, 

 
4. residential care facility for the elderly licensed 
pursuant to Chapter 3.2 of Division 2 of the state 
Health and Safety Code, 

 
5. a residential hospice, or a home health agency 
licensed pursuant to Chapter 8 of Division 2 of the 
state Health and Safety Code, 

 
provided that any such clinic, health care facility, 
hospice or residential care facility also fully complies 
with applicable laws including, but not limited to, the 
Compassionate Use Act of 1996 and the SB 420 statutes. 
  



 4

E. Permittee. The Management Member or Members identified 
to the City by an Applicant as such and to whom a City 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit has been issued and 
someone who also qualifies as a primary caregiver. 
  
F. Person with an Identification Card. A person as 
described in California Health and Safety Code Section 
11362.71 through 11362.76, and as amended from time to 
time. 

 
G. Physician. A licensed medical doctors including a doctor 
of osteopathic medicine as defined in the California 
Business and Professions Code. 

 
H. Primary Caregiver.  A person as defined and described in 
either subdivision (d) or (e) of California Health and 
Safety Code Section 11362.7 as it may be amended from time 
to time. 

 
I. Property. The location or locations within the City at 
which Medical Marijuana Collective members and Management 
members associate to collectively or cooperatively 
cultivate or to distribute Medical Marijuana exclusively to 
their Collective members.  
 
J. Qualified Patient. A person as defined and described in 
California Health and Safety Code Section 11362.5 et seq., 
and as it may be amended from time to time. For the 
purposes of this Chapter, a Qualified Patient shall also 
include a Person with an Identification Card. 

 
K. School.  An institution of learning for minors, whether 
public or private, offering a regular course of instruction 
required by the California Education Code. This definition 
includes an elementary school, middle, or junior high 
school, senior high school, or any special institution of 
education for persons under the age of eighteen years, 
whether public or private.  
 
L. Reasonable Compensation. Compensation commensurate with 
reasonable wages and benefits paid to employees of federal 
Internal Revenue Code qualified non-profit organizations 
which employees have similar job descriptions and duties, 
as well as a comparable required level of experience and 
education, similar prior earnings or wage history, and 
number of hours typically worked per week. The payment of a 
bonus shall not be considered reasonable compensation.  

 



 5

Section 28.80.030 Storefront Collective Dispensary - Permit 
Required to Operate. 

 
It shall be unlawful for any person to engage in, to conduct or 
carry on (or to permit to be engaged in, conducted or carried 
on) in or upon his or her Property located within the City, the 
operation of a Storefront Collective Dispensary unless an 
Applicant has first obtained and continues to maintain in full 
force and effect a valid Storefront Collective Dispensary Permit 
issued by the City for that Property pursuant to this Chapter.  
 
Section 28.80.040  Imposition of Medical Marijuana Storefront 

Collective Dispensary Permit Fees. 
 
Every application for a Storefront Collective Dispensary permit 
shall be accompanied by an application fee (in an amount 
established by resolution of the City Council) at a amount 
calculated to recover the City’s full cost of reviewing and 
issuing the Storefront Collective Dispensary permit) and the 
filing of a complete required application pursuant to this 
Chapter. The application fee shall not include the standard City 
fees for fingerprinting, photographing, and background check 
costs and shall be in addition to any other business license fee 
or permit fee imposed by this Code or other governmental 
agencies.  
 
Section 28.80.050 Limitations on the Permitted Location of a 

Storefront Collective Dispensary.  
 
A. Permissible Zoning for Storefront Collective Dispensaries. 
Storefront Collectives Dispensaries may only be permitted and 
located on parcels within the City which are zoned for 
commercial uses and on those street block faces listed in the 
exhibit to this Chapter designated as “Medical Marijuana 
Storefront Collectives Dispensaries – Allowed Locations” dated 
as of June 22May 18, 2010.  
 
B.  Storefront Locations. Except for those locations shown as 
allowed within the West Pueblo Medical Area on the exhibit 
attached to this Chapter which have been specifically approved 
by the Staff Hearing Officer as non-storefront locations 
pursuant to this Chapter, a Storefront Collective Dispensary 
shall only be located in a visible store-front type ground-floor 
location which provides good public views of the Dispensary 
entrance, its windows, and the entrance to the Storefront 
Collective Dispensary premises from a public street. 
 



 6

C. Commercial Areas and Zones Where Storefront Collective 
Dispensaries Not Permitted. Notwithstanding subparagraph (A) 
above, a Storefront Collective Dispensary shall not be allowed 
or permitted in the following locations or zones: 
 

1. O on a parcel located within 1000 feet of another 
permitted or allowed Storefront Collective Dispensary. ; or 
 
2. On a parcel on State Street between Cabrillo Boulevard 
and Arrellaga Street;  

 
D.  Locational Measurements. The distance between a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary and above-listed restrictions shall be 
calculated as a straight line from any parcel line of the 
Property on which the Storefront Collective Dispensary is 
located to the parcel line the real property on which the 
facility, building, or structure, or portion of the building or 
structure, in which the above-listed use occurs or is located.  
 
For the purposes of determining compliance with the locational 
restrictions imposed by this section, the permissibility of a 
proposed Storefront Collective Dispensary location shall be 
determined by City staff based on the date the permit 
application has been deemed complete by the City with the 
earliest complete applications deemed to have priority over any 
subsequent Storefront Collective Dispensary application for any 
particular permissible location. 
 
E. One Collective Dispensary for Each Area of the City. No more 
than one Storefront Collective Dispensary may open or operate in 
each of the areas of the City designated as allowed or 
permissible Collective Dispensary location areas in the exhibit 
attached to this Chapter except for those areas which, at the 
time of the adoption of the ordinance amending this Chapter, 
already have more than one Storefront Collective Dispensary on a 
legal non-conforming basis and which are allowed to continue to 
operate on a legal non-conforming basis under Section Two of the 
Ordinance amending this Chapter - in which case a legal non-
conforming Dispensary may be allowed to continue to operate in 
such an area.  
  
F. Maximum Number of Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensaries Allowed Permits. Notwithstanding the above, the 
City may not issue a total of more than five (5) three (3) 
Collective Dispensary permits at any one time and, subject to 
the amortization allowance period contained within the 
uncodified portions of the City ordinance adopting amendments to 
this chapter,  no more than five (5) three (3) permitted or 



 7

allowed Collective Dispensaries may legally operate within the 
City, including specifically those dispensaries which are open 
and operating in a legal nonconforming manner at the time of the 
adoption of the ordinance amending this Chapter.  
 
Section 28.80.060  Storefront Collective Dispensary – Permit 

Application Requirements. 
 
A. Application Filing. A complete Performance Standard Permit 
application submittal packet is required for a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary permit and it shall be submitted (along 
with all required fees) and all other information and materials 
required by this Chapter in order to file a complete application 
for a Storefront Collective Dispensary Permit for a specific 
Property. All applications for Storefront Collective Dispensary 
permits shall be filed with the Community Development Department 
using forms provided by the City. It is the responsibility of 
the Applicant to provide all of the information required for 
approval of the permit. The application shall signed by a 
Management Member under penalty of perjury. 
 
B. Eligibility for Filing. If a Storefront Collective Dispensary 
permit application is filed by a non-owner of the Property, it 
shall also be accompanied by a written affirmation from the 
Property owner expressly allowing the Applicant and Management 
Member to apply for the Permit and acknowledging the Applicant’s 
right to use and occupy the Property for the intended Medical 
Marijuana Storefront Collective Dispensary use. 
 
C. Filing Date. The filing date of any application shall be the 
date when the City officially receives the last submission of 
information or materials required in compliance with the 
submittal requirements specified herein and the application has 
been deemed complete in writing by the City. 
 
D. Effect of Incomplete Filing. Upon notification that an 
application submittal is incomplete, the Applicant shall be 
granted an extension of time to submit all materials required to 
complete the application within thirty (30) days. If the 
application remains incomplete in excess of thirty (30) days the 
application shall be deemed withdrawn and new application 
submittal shall be required in order to proceed with the subject 
request.  
 
E. Filing Requirements – Proposed Operational Plan. In 
connection with a permit application, an Applicant for a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit shall provide a detailed 
“Operations Plan” for the proposed Dispensary and, upon issuance 



 8

of the Storefront Collective Dispensary permit by the City, 
shall operate the Storefront Collective Dispensary in accordance 
with the Operations Plan, as approved, at all times. A required 
Operations Plan shall consist of at least the following: 
 

1. Site Plan and Floor Plan. A Storefront Collective 
Dispensary application shall have a proposed site plan and 
floor plan which shows a lobby waiting area at the entrance 
to the Storefront Collective Dispensary used to receive 
qualified patients or primary caregivers, and a separate 
and secure designated area for dispensing medical marijuana 
to qualified patients or designated primary caregivers 
members of the Collective. The primary entrance shall be 
located and maintained clear of barriers, landscaping and 
similar obstructions so that it is clearly visible from 
public streets, sidewalks or site driveways. 

 
2. Storage. A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall have 
suitable locked storage on the premises, identified and 
approved as a part of the operational security plan for the 
after-hours storage of medical marijuana. 

 
3. Security Plans. A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall 
provide a plan to provide adequate security on the premises 
of the Dispensary which shall be maintained in accordance 
with the Dispensary security plan approved by the Chief of 
Police and as reviewed by the Staff Hearing Officer. This 
plan shall include provisions for adequate lighting and 
alarms in order to insure the safety of persons and to 
protect the premises from theft. All security guards used 
by dispensaries shall be licensed and employed by a state 
licensed private-party operator security company retained 
by the Storefront Collective Dispensary and each security 
guard used shall possess a valid state Department of 
Consumer Affairs “Security Guard Card” at all times. 
Security guards shall not possess or carry firearms or 
tazers while working at a Collective Dispensary.  

 
4. Security Cameras. The Security Plan shall show how the 
Property will be monitored at all times by closed-circuit 
television for security purposes. The camera and recording 
system must be of adequate quality, color rendition and 
resolution to allow the ready identification of an 
individual on or adjacent to the Property. The recordings 
shall be maintained at the Property for a period of not 
less than thirty (30) days. 

 



 9

5. Alarm Systems. The Operations Plan shall provide that 
professionally monitored burglary and fire alarm systems 
shall be installed and such systems shall be maintained in 
good working condition within the Storefront Collective 
Dispensary at all times. 

 
6. Emergency Contact. A Operations Plan shall provide the 
Chief of Police with the name, cell phone number, and 
facsimile number of a Management Member to act as an on-
site community relations staff person to whom the City may 
provide notice of any operating problems associated with 
the Storefront Collective Dispensary.  
 
7. Public Nuisance. The Operations Plan shall provide for 
the Management Members of the Collective Dispensary to take 
all reasonable steps to discourage and correct 
objectionable conditions that constitute a public or 
private nuisance in parking areas, sidewalks, alleys and 
areas surrounding the premises and adjacent properties 
during business hours if directly related to the patrons of 
the subject Storefront Collective Dispensary. 

 
8. Loitering Adjacent to a Dispensary. The Operations Plan 
shall provide that the Management Members will take all 
reasonable steps to reduce loitering by Collective members 
in public areas, sidewalks, alleys and areas surrounding 
the Property and adjacent premises during the business 
hours of the Storefront Collective Dispensary. 

 
9. Trash, Litter, Graffiti. The Operations Plan shall 
provide that the Management Members will keep area which 
includes the sidewalks adjoining the Dispensary plus ten 
(10) feet beyond property lines (as well as any parking 
lots under the control of the Dispensary) clear of litter, 
debris, and trash. 

 
10. Removal of Graffiti. The Operations Plan shall provide 
a method for the Management Members to promptly remove all 
graffiti from the Property and parking lots under the 
control of the Collective within 72 hours of its 
appearance. 

 
F. Filing Requirements – Information Regarding Storefront 
Collective Dispensary Management. A Storefront Collective 
Dispensary Applicant shall also provide the following Management 
Member and Collective information as part of a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary application: 
 



 10

1. The name, address, telephone number, title and 
function(s) of each Management Member; 
 
2. For each Management Member, a fully legible copy of one 
(1) valid government issued form of photo identification, 
such as a state driver’s license or identification card.  
Acceptable forms of government issued identification 
include, but are not limited to, driver’s license or photo 
identity cards issued by the state Department of Motor 
Vehicles (or equivalent) that meet REAL ID benchmarks, a 
passport issued by the United States or by a foreign 
government, U.S. Military ID cards (active duty or retired 
military and their dependents) or a Permanent Resident 
card. 

 
3. Written confirmation as to whether the Collective or a 
Management Member of the Collective previously operated in 
this or any other county, city or state under a similar 
license or permit, and whether the Collective or Management 
Member Applicant ever had such a license or permit revoked 
or suspended by and the reason(s)therefore. 

 
4. If the Collective is a corporation or a cooperative, a 
certified copy of the Collective’s Secretary of State 
Articles of Incorporation, Certificate(s) of Amendment, 
Statement(s) of Information and a copy of the Collective’s 
By laws; 

 
5. If the Collective is an unincorporated association, a 
copy of the articles of association; 
 
6. The name and address of the Applicant’s or Collective’s 
current designated Agent for Service of Process; 

 
7. A statement dated and signed by each Management Member, 
of the Collective, under penalty of perjury, that the 
Management Member has personal knowledge of the information 
contained in the Dispensary Application, that the 
information contained therein is true and correct, and that 
the application has been completed under the supervision of 
the identified Management Member(s); 

 
8. Whether Edible Medical Marijuana products will be 
prepared and distributed at the proposed Dispensary 
Property; 

 



 11

9. The Property location or locations where any and all 
Medical Marijuana will be collectively cultivated by the 
Collective members and Management Members; 

 
 
Section 28.80.070 Criteria for Review of Collective Dispensary 

Applications by the City Staff Hearing 
Officer. 

 
A. Decision on Application. Upon an application for a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary permit being deemed complete, the Staff 
Hearing Officer shall either issue a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary permit, issue a Storefront Collective Dispensary 
permit with conditions in accordance with this Chapter, or deny 
a Storefront Collective Dispensary permit.  
 
B. Criteria for Issuance. The Staff Hearing Officer, or the City 
Council on appeal, shall consider the following criteria in 
determining whether to grant or deny a Medical Marijuana 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit: 
 

1. That the Collective Dispensary permit and the operation 
of the proposed Dispensary will be consistent with the 
intent of the Compassionate Use Act of 1996 and the SB 420 
Statutes for providing medical marijuana to qualified 
patients and primary caregivers and the provisions of this 
Chapter and with the Municipal Code, including the 
application submittal and operating requirements herein. 

 
2. That the proposed location of the Storefront Collective 
Dispensary is not identified by the City Chief of Police as 
an area of increased or high crime activity. 
  
3. For those applicants who have operated other Storefront 
Collective Dispensaries within the City, that there have 
not been significant numbers of calls for police service, 
crimes or arrests in the area of the applicants former 
location. 

 
4. That issuance of a Collective Dispensary permit for the 
Collective Dispensary size requested is appropriate to meet 
needs of community for access to medical marijuana. 

 
5. That issuance of the Collective Dispensary permit would 
serve needs of City residents within a proximity to this 
location. 

 



 12

6. That the location is not prohibited by the provisions of 
this Chapter or any local or state law, statute, rule, or 
regulation and no significant nuisance issues or problems 
are likely or anticipated and that compliance with other 
applicable requirements of the City’s Zoning Ordinance will 
be accomplished.  

 
7. That the Dispensary’s Operations Plan, its site plan, 
its floor plan, the proposed hours of operation, and a 
security plan have incorporated features necessary to 
assist in reducing potential crime-related problems and as 
specified in the operating requirements section. These 
features may include, but are not limited to, security on-
site; procedure for allowing entry; openness to 
surveillance and control of the premises; the perimeter, 
and surrounding properties; reduction of opportunities for 
congregating and obstructing public ways and neighboring 
property; illumination of exterior areas; and limiting 
furnishings and features that encourage loitering and 
nuisance behavior. 

 
8. That all reasonable measures have been incorporated into 
the Dispensary security plan or consistently taken to 
successfully control the establishment’s patrons’ conduct 
resulting in disturbances, vandalism, crowd control inside 
or outside the premises, traffic control problems, 
marijuana use in public, or creation of a public or private 
nuisance, or interference of the operation of another 
business. 

 
9. That the Storefront Collective Dispensary is likely to 
have no potentially adverse affect on the health, peace, or 
safety of persons living or working in the surrounding 
area, overly burden a specific neighborhood, or contribute 
to a public nuisance and that the Dispensary will generally 
not result in repeated nuisance activities including 
disturbances of the peace, illegal drug activity, marijuana 
use in public, harassment of passerby, excessive littering, 
excessive loitering, illegal parking, excessive loud 
noises, especially late at night or early in the morning 
hours, lewd conduct, or police detentions or arrests. 

 
10. That any provision of the Municipal Code or condition 
imposed by a City issued permit, or any provision of any 
other local, or state law, regulation, or order, or any 
condition imposed by permits issued in compliance with 
those laws will not be violated. 

 



 13

11. That the Applicant has not made a false statement of 
material fact or has omitted to state a material fact in 
the application for a permit. 

 
12. That the Applicant has not engaged in unlawful, 
fraudulent, unfair, or deceptive business acts or practices 
with respect to the operation of another business within 
the City. 

 
Section 28.80.080 On-Going Management Requirements for Medical 

Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensaries. 

 
Storefront Collective Dispensary operations shall be maintained 
and managed on a day-to-day basis only in compliance with the 
following operational standards and requirements:  
 
A. Criminal History. A Storefront Collective Dispensary 
permittee, including all Management Members of that permittee, 
shall not have been convicted of a felony or be on probation or 
parole for the sale or distribution of a controlled substance 
and shall remain free of such a conviction or probation during 
the period of time in which the Storefront Collective Dispensary 
is being operated. 
 
B. Minors. It shall be unlawful for any Storefront Collective 
Dispensary permittee, a Management Member of the permittee, or 
any other person effectively in charge of any Storefront 
Collective Dispensary to employ any person who is not at least 
18 years of age. Persons under the age of eighteen (18) years 
shall not be allowed on the premises of a Medical Marijuana 
Collective Dispensary unless they are a qualified patient member 
of the Collective and they are accompanied by a parent or 
guardian at all times. The entrance to a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice 
indicating that persons under the age of eighteen (18) are 
precluded from entering the premises unless they are a qualified 
patient member of the Collective and they are in the presence of 
their parent or guardian. 
 
C. Storefront Collective Dispensary Size and Access. The 
following access restrictions shall apply to all Storefront 
Collective Dispensaries permitted by this Chapter: 
 

1.  A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall not be 
enlarged in size (i.e., increased floor area) without prior 
review and approval of the change from the Staff Hearing 
Officer and an approved amendment to the existing 



 14

Storefront Collective Dispensary permit pursuant to the 
requirements of this Chapter. 

 
2. An expressly designated Management Member or Members 
shall be responsible for monitoring the Property of the 
Storefront Collective Dispensary for any nuisance activity 
(including the adjacent public sidewalk and rights-of-way) 
which may occur on the block within which the Storefront 
Collective Dispensary is operating. 

 
3. Only Collective members as primary caregivers or 
qualified patients shall be permitted within a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary building for the purposes of 
cultivating, processing, distributing, or obtaining medical 
marijuana. 

 
4. A qualified patient or a primary caregiver shall not 
visit a Storefront Collective Dispensary without first 
having obtained a valid written recommendation from his or 
her licensed physician recommending the use of medical 
marijuana or, in the case of a primary caregiver, without 
first having been expressly designated a primary caregiver 
to a qualified patient as required by the Compassionate Use 
Act.  
 
5. A qualified patient or primary caregiver may not obtain 
medical marijuana upon their first in-person visit to a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary and, instead, may only 
become a member of the Collective at the first visit to a 
particular Dispensary. Upon joining the Collective, a  
registered member of a Collective may obtain medical 
marijuana as a qualified patient or primary caregiver only 
after an initial waiting period of 24 hours after their 
initial in-person visit to the Dispensary for the purposes 
of joining the Collective.  

 
6. Only a primary caregiver and qualified patient members 
of the Collective Dispensary shall be allowed within the 
designated marijuana dispensing area of a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary (as shown on the site plan required 
by the Application) along with only a necessary Management 
Members. 

 
7. Restrooms with the Storefront Collective Dispensary 
shall remain locked and under the control of Collective 
Dispensary Management Members at all times. 

 



 15

D.  Medical Marijuana Dispensing Operations. The following 
medical marijuana distribution restrictions and conditions shall 
apply to all of the day-to-day medical marijuana dispensing 
operations which occur within a City permitted Storefront 
Collective Dispensary: 
 

1. A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall only dispense 
to qualified patients or primary caregivers with a 
currently valid physicians approval or recommendation in 
compliance with the criteria of the Compassionate Use Act 
of 1996 and the SB 420 Statutes to those persons who are 
registered as active members of that Collective and may do 
so only during storefront dispensary operating hours of 
between eight o’clock in the morning (8:00 a.m.) through 
six o’clock in the evening (6:00 p.m.) Monday through 
Saturday only. The days and hours of the dispensary’s 
operation shall be posted in a sign located on the street 
frontage of the dispensary premises in a manner consistent 
with the City’s Sign Ordinance. Storefront Collectives 
Dispensaries shall require such persons receiving medical 
marijuana to provide valid official identification, such as 
a Department of Motor Vehicles driver’s license or State 
Identification Card each time they seek to obtain medical 
marijuana. 

 
2.  Prior to dispensing medical marijuana, a Management 
Member of the Storefront Collective Dispensary shall obtain 
a re-verification from the recommending physician’s office 
personnel that the individual requesting medical marijuana 
is or remains a qualified patient or a primary caregiver. 

 
3.  A Storefront Collective Dispensary shall not have a 
physician on-site to evaluate patients and provide a 
Compassionate Use Act recommendation for the use of medical 
marijuana. 
 
4. Every Storefront Collective Dispensary shall display at 
all times during its regular business hours, the permit 
issued pursuant to the provisions of this Chapter for such 
Collective Dispensary in a conspicuous place so that the 
same may be readily seen by all persons entering the 
Storefront Collective Dispensary. 

 
5. No Storefront Collective Dispensary shall hold or 
maintain a license from the State Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control for the sale of alcoholic beverages, or 
operate a business on the premises of the Dispensary that 



 16

sells alcoholic beverages. No alcoholic beverages shall be 
allowed or consumed on the premises. 

 
6. Storefront Collective Dispensaries shall be considered 
commercial use relative to the parking requirements imposed 
by Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 28.90.100(I). 

 
7. A notice shall be clearly and legibly posted in the 
Storefront Collective Dispensary indicating that smoking, 
ingesting, or consuming marijuana on the premises or in the 
vicinity of the Dispensary is prohibited. Signs on the 
premises shall not obstruct the entrance or windows. 
Address identification shall comply with Fire Department 
illuminated address signs requirements. 

 
8. Business identification signage for Storefront 
Collective Dispensaries shall comply with the City’s Sign 
Ordinance (SBMC Chapter 22.70) and be limited to that 
needed for identification only, consisting of a single 
window sign or wall sign that shall not exceed six square 
feet in area or 10 percent of the window area, whichever is 
less.  
 

E. Dispensary Medical Marijuana On-Site Consumption and Re-
Distribution Restrictions. The following medical marijuana 
consumption restrictions shall apply to all permitted Storefront 
Collective Dispensaries: 
 

1. Medical marijuana shall not be consumed by qualified 
patients on the Property or the premises of the Storefront 
Collective Dispensary. 

 
The term “premises” includes the actual building, as well 
as any accessory structures, parking lot or parking areas, 
or other surroundings within 200 feet of the Collective 
Dispensary’s entrance. Collective Dispensary management 
member employees who are qualified patients may consume 
marijuana within the enclosed building area of the 
premises, provided such consumption occurs only via oral 
consumption (i.e., eating only) but not by means of smoking 
or vaporization. 
 
2. Storefront Collective Dispensary operations shall not 
result in illegal re-distribution or sale of medical 
marijuana obtained from the Collective Dispensary, or the 
use or distribution in any manner which violates state law. 

 



 17

F. Retail Sales of Other Items by a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary. The retail sales of related marijuana use items at a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary may be allowed only under the 
following circumstances: 
 

1.  With the approval of the Staff Hearing Officer, a 
Collective Dispensary may conduct or engage in the 
commercial sale of specific products, goods, or services 
(except drug paraphernalia) in addition to the provision of 
medical marijuana on terms and conditions consistent with 
this Chapter and applicable law. 

 
2. No Collective Dispensary shall sell or display for sale 
any drug paraphernalia or any implement that may be used to 
administer medical marijuana. 

 
 
G. Storefront Collective Dispensary – Compliance with the 
Compassionate Use Act of 1996 and SB 420 Statutes. 
 

1. State Law Compliance Warning. Each Collective Dispensary 
shall have a sign posted in a conspicuous location inside 
the Storefront Collective Dispensary advising the public of 
the following: 
 

a. The diversion of marijuana for non-medical purposes 
is a criminal violation of state law. 
 
b. The use of marijuana may impair a person’s ability 
to drive a motor vehicle or operate heavy machinery. 
 
c. The sale of marijuana and the diversion of 
marijuana for non-medical purposes are violations of 
state law. 

 
2. Not For Profit Operation of the Storefront Collective 
Dispensary. No Medical Marijuana Storefront Collective 
Dispensary shall operate for profit. Cash and in-kind 
contributions, reimbursements, and reasonable compensation 
for services provided by Management Members and Collective 
members toward the Collective’s actual expenses for the 
growth, cultivation, processing, and provision of Medical 
Marijuana to qualified patients of the Collective shall be 
allowed provided that such reimbursements are in strict 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the SB 420 
Statutes. All such cash and in-kind reimbursement amounts 
and items shall be fully and properly documented in the 
financial and accounting records of the Collective 



 18

Dispensary in accordance with and as required by the 
recordkeeping requirements of this Chapter. 

 
3. Cultivation of Medical Marijuana by the Collective. The 
Collective cultivation of medical marijuana shall be 
limited to the Collective members and Management Members. 
Cultivation of medical marijuana by the Collective members 
and the Management Members shall occur exclusively within 
the boundaries of the counties of Santa Barbara, Ventura, 
or San Luis Obispo County and only at the real property 
identified for such cultivation on the approved Storefront 
Collective Dispensary Permit application. 
 
No cultivation of medical marijuana at any Property where 
the marijuana will be visible with the un-aided eye from 
any public or other private property, nor shall cultivated 
medical marijuana or dried medical marijuana be visible 
from the building exterior on the Property. No cultivation 
shall occur at the Property of the Collective unless the 
area devoted to the cultivation is secured from public 
access by means of a locked gate and any other security 
measures necessary to prevent unauthorized entry. 
 
4. Distribution of Medical Marijuana within Santa Barbara 
Only. Distribution of the medical marijuana collectively 
cultivated by some Collective members to other Collective 
members shall occur exclusively within the boundaries of 
the city of Santa Barbara and only at the real property 
identified as the permitted Dispensary location on the 
approved Storefront Collective Dispensary Permit 
application. 
 
5. Membership Limited to One Collective. Membership in a 
Collective which operates a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary within the City shall be limited to one 
Collective per qualified patient or primary caregiver. Each 
Collective shall also consist only of individuals residing 
with Santa Barbara County, Ventura, or San Luis Obispo 
counties as the term “principal residence” is defined in 
the federal Internal Revenue Code.  

 
J. Maintenance of Appropriate Collective Records Regarding 
Cultivation and Compliance with the SB 420 Statutes.  
 

1. Cultivation Records. Every permitted Storefront 
Collective Dispensary shall maintain on-site (i.e., at the 
Property designated for the operation of the Storefront 
Collective Dispensary) the medical marijuana cultivation 



 19

records of the Collective. These records shall be signed 
under penalty of perjury by each Management Member 
responsible for the cultivation and shall identify the 
location or locations within the counties of Santa Barbara, 
Ventura, or San Luis Obispo at which the Collective’s 
medical marijuana is being cultivated. Such records shall 
also record the total number of marijuana plants cultivated 
or stored at each cultivation location. The Storefront 
Collective Dispensary shall also maintain an inventory 
record documenting the dates and amounts of medical 
marijuana cultivated or stored at the Dispensary Property, 
if any, as well as the daily amounts of Medical Marijuana 
distributed from the permitted Dispensary. 

 
2. Membership Records. Every Storefront Collective 
Dispensary shall maintain full and complete records of the 
following membership information: a. the full name, date of 
birth, residential address, and telephone number(s) of each 
Collective member and Management Member, b. the date each 
Collective member and Management Member joined the 
Collective, 3. the exact nature of each Collective member’s 
and Management Member’s participation in the Collective, 
and 4. the current status of each member and Management 
Member as a Qualified Patient or Primary Caregiver. 
 
3. Financial Records. The Collective Dispensary shall also 
maintain a written accounting record or ledger of all cash, 
receipts, credit card transactions, reimbursements, 
(including any in-kind contributions), and any and all 
reasonable compensation for services provided by the 
Management Members or other members of the Collective, as 
well as records of all operational expenditures and costs 
incurred by the Storefront Collective Dispensary in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting practices and 
standards typically applicable to business records.  

 
4. Dispensary Record Retention Period. The records required 
above by subparagraphs (1),(2), and (3) of this subsection 
shall be maintained by the Medical Marijuana Collective 
Dispensary for a period of three (3) years and shall be 
made available to the City upon a written request, subject 
to the authority set forth in Section 28.80.090. 

 
Section 28.80.090 City Access to and Inspection of Required 

Storefront Collective Dispensary Records.  
 
A duly designated City Police Department or Community 
Development Department representative may enter and shall be 



 20

allowed to inspect the premises of every Storefront Collective 
Dispensary as well as the financial and membership records of 
the Collective required by this Chapter between the hours of 
eight ten o’clock (8:00) A.M. and six eight o’clock (6:00) P.M., 
or at any appropriate time to ensure compliance and enforcement 
of the provisions of this Chapter, except that the inspection 
and copying of the private medical records of a Collective 
member shall be made available to the Police Department only 
pursuant to a properly executed search warrant or inspection 
warrant by a court of competent jurisdiction, or a court order 
for the inspection of such records.   
 
It shall be unlawful for any property owner, landlord, lessee, 
Medical Marijuana Collective Dispensary member or Management 
Member or any other person having any responsibility over the 
operation of the Storefront Collective Dispensary to refuse to 
allow, impede, obstruct or  interfere with an inspection of the 
Storefront Collective Dispensary or the required records 
thereof. 
 
Section 28.80.100 Sale, Distribution, or Exchange of Medical 

Marijuana with a non-Medical Marijuana 
Collective Member.  

 
A. Transfers to or from a Non-Collective Member. A Storefront 
Collective Dispensary, including the Management Member operating 
the Dispensary, shall not cause or permit the sale, distribution, 
or exchange of Medical Marijuana or of any Edible Medical 
Marijuana product to any non- Collective Management Member or 
member. No Storefront Collective Dispensary shall possess medical 
marijuana that was not collectively cultivated by its Management 
Members or members either at the Property designated for the 
cultivation or at its prior location allowed in accordance with 
this Chapter. 
 
B. Assistance for Edible Marijuana Products. Sales of edible 
medical marijuana products may be permitted at a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary and an individual or business within the 
City which assists a Dispensary in preparing and processing such a 
product will be deemed by the City as an “individual who provides 
assistance to a qualified patient or person with an identification 
card, or his or her designated primary caregiver, in administering 
medical marijuana to a qualified patient …” as that phrase is used 
in state Health and Safety Code section 11362.765(b)(3).  
 
 
Section 28.80.110 Appeal from Staff Hearing Officer 

Determination. 



 21

 
A.  Appeal to the Planning Commission and the City Council. An 
applicant or any interested party who disagrees with the Staff 
Hearing Officer’s decision to issue, issue with conditions, or 
to deny or to revoke a Storefront Collective Dispensary permit 
may appeal the Staff Hearing Officer’s decision to the City 
Planning Commission in accordance with the appeal provisions of 
subsection (B) of Santa Barbara Municipal Code section 28.05.020 
and, thereafter, to the City Council by filing an appeal 
pursuant to the requirements of section 1.30.050 of the 
Municipal Code.  
 
B. Notice of Appeal Hearing. Upon the filing of an appeal 
pursuant to subparagraph (A) above, the Community Development 
Director or the City Clerk shall provide public notice of the 
appeal hearing in accordance with the notice provisions of SBMC 
Section 28.87.380. 
 
 
Section 28.80.120 Suspension and Revocation by Staff Hearing 

Officer. 
 
A. Authority to Suspend or Revoke a Storefront Collective 
Dispensary Permit. Consistent with Section 28.87.360, any 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit issued under the terms 
of this Chapter may be suspended or revoked by the Staff Hearing 
Officer if it shall appear to that Officer that the Dispensary 
permittee has violated any of the requirements of this Chapter 
or the Dispensary is being operated in a manner which violates 
the operational requirements or operational plan required by 
this Chapter, or operated in a manner which conflicts with state 
law.  

 
B. Annual Review of Collective Dispensary Operations. The staff 
of the Community Development Department and the Police 
Department are hereby authorized to conduct an annual review of 
the operation of each permitted Storefront Collective Dispensary 
within the City for full compliance with the operational and 
recordkeeping requirements of this Chapter, including 
specifically, annual verification that all persons employed or 
volunteering at the Storefront Collective Dispensary have not 
been convicted of or on probation for a crime related to the 
possession, sale, or distribution of controlled substances. A 
fee in an amount established by resolution of the City Council 
may be established in order to reimburse the City for the time 
involved in the annual review process. The staff may initiate a 
permit suspension or revocation process for any Storefront 
Collective Dispensary which, upon completion of an annual 



 22

review, is found not to be in compliance with the requirements 
of this Chapter or which is operating in a manner which 
constitutes a public nuisance.  
  
C. Suspension or Revocation – Written Notice. Except as 
otherwise provided in this Chapter, no permit shall be revoked 
or suspended by the Staff Hearing Officer under the authority of 
this Chapter until written notice of the intent to consider 
revocation or suspension of the permit has been served upon a 
Management Member or the person to whom the permit was granted 
at least ten (10) days prior to the date set for such review 
hearing. Such revocation or suspension notice shall state the 
specific reasons for the proposed suspension or revocation and 
must have been provided to the permittee in writing prior to the 
hearing. Such notice shall contain a brief statement of the 
grounds to be relied upon for revoking or suspending such 
permit. Notice may be given either by personal delivery to the 
permittee, or by depositing such notice in the U.S. mail in a 
sealed envelope, postage prepaid, (via regular mail and return 
receipt requested), addressed to the person to be notified at 
his or her address as it appears in his or her application for a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit. 
 
 
Section 28.80.130 Transfer of Collective Dispensary Permits. 
 
A. Permit – Site Specific. A permittee shall not operate a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary under the authority of a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit at any place other than 
the address of the Collective Dispensary stated in the 
application for the permit. All Collective Dispensary permits 
issued by the City pursuant to this chapter shall be non-
transferable to a different location.  
 
B. Transfer of a Permitted Collective Dispensary. A permittee 
shall not transfer ownership or control of a Storefront 
Collective Dispensary or attempt to transfer a Collective 
Dispensary permit to another person unless and until the 
transferee obtains an amendment to the permit from the Staff 
Hearing Officer pursuant to the permitting requirements of this 
Chapter stating that the transferee is now the permittee. Such 
an amendment may be obtained only if the transferee files an 
application with the Community Development Department in 
accordance with this all provisions of this Chapter accompanied 
by the required transfer review application fee.  
 
C. Request for Transfer with a Revocation or Suspension Pending. 
No Storefront Collective Dispensary permit may be transferred 



 23

(and no permission for a transfer may be issued) when the 
Community Development Department has notified in writing the 
permittee that the permit has been or may be suspended or 
revoked for non-compliance with this Chapter and a notice of 
such suspension or revocation has been provided. 
 
D. Transfer without Permission. Any attempt to transfer a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit either directly or 
indirectly in violation of this Chapter is declared void, and 
the permit shall be deemed revoked. 
 
Section 28.80.140 Medical Marijuana Vending Machines. 
 
No person shall maintain, use, or operate a vending machine 
which dispenses marijuana to a qualified patient or primary 
caregiver unless such machine is located within the interior of 
a duly permitted Collective Dispensary.  
 
Section 28.80.150 Business License Tax Liability. 
 
An operator of a Storefront Collective Dispensary shall be 
required to apply for and obtain a Business Tax Certificate 
pursuant to Chapter 5.04. as a prerequisite to obtaining a 
Storefront Collective Dispensary permit pursuant to the terms of 
this Chapter. When and as required by the State Board of 
Equalization, Storefront Collective Dispensary transactions 
shall be subject to sales tax in a manner required by state law. 
 
 
SECTION TWO.  
 
A. Dispensaries Permitted under the March 2008 Ordinance. Those 
Dispensaries which were authorized and permitted pursuant to the 
Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 28.80 (as adopted on March 
25, 2008 as City Ordinance No. 5449) shall be deemed pre-
existing legal non-conforming uses of the real property 
locations upon which they are situated provided that, upon the 
effective date of this Ordinance, such dispensaries operate in 
accordance with all Collective Dispensary operational provisions 
added to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 28.80 by this 
Ordinance.  
 
AB. Dispensaries Open and Which Have Operating ed Legally Prior 
to and Since the Effective Date of This Ordinance No. 5449. . 
Those dispensaries which have opened and are being operated in a 
legal manner consistent with state law and the Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code prior to the effective date of this City 
Ordinance No. 5449  and which are either located at a location 



 24

no longer permitted for dispensaries pursuant to this Ordinance 
or are operated at locations which have never been issued a City 
dispensary permit and which have remained in a legal 
nonconforming manner of operation since that time, may, despite 
a non-conforming location or despite not having been issued a 
City dispensary permit, remain as a legal non-conforming use for 
a period not exceeding of one hundred eighty (180) days after 
from the effective date of this Ordinance, so long as those 
provided such dispensary operators comply with the following 
requirements during the one hundred eighty (180) day 
amortization period: 
 
that such a dispensary or Collective Dispensary implements and 
fully observes the following operational conditions of this 
Ordinance prior to the effective date of this Ordinance:  
 

1. the operation of the dispensary or Collective Dispensary 
is not discontinued for a period of time in excess of 
thirty (30) consecutive days;   
 
12.. the day-to-day operation of the dispensary is 
consistent with or Collective Dispensary complies with all 
of the day-to-day dispensary operational and recordkeeping 
requirements of Chapter 28.80, as revised and enacted by 
this Ordinance, and;  
 
2. the operation of the dispensary has not previously been 
and is not discontinued in its operation for a period of 
time in excess of thirty (30) consecutive days;   
 

 
 
33.  the dispensary operator does either of the 
following: (a) applies for and obtains a City 
Collective Dispensary permit for its existing location 
(if such location is allowed under this Ordinance) or 
applies for a permit for new dispensary location 
pursuant to the requirements of this Ordinance prior 
to the expiration of the amortization period, or (b) 
the operator advises the City in writing of his or her 
intent to discontinue operation of the nonconforming 
dispensary upon the expiration of the one hundred 
eighty (180) period  - which application or written 
advisement shall occur within sixty (60) days of the 
adoption date of this ordinance. the dispensary or 
Collective Dispensary is subject to the requirements 
for non-conforming uses of SBMC section 28.87.030 
until such time that it has been discontinued or 



 25

permitted at a new allowed location pursuant to this 
Ordinance.  

 
 
SECTION THREE. City Ordinance No. 5510 entitled “An Ordinance Of 
The Council Of The City Of Santa Barbara Extending A Temporary 
Suspension Of The Right To Apply For Or To Obtain A Permit For 
The Opening Or Operation Of Medical Marijuana Dispensaries 
Otherwise Permitted By Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 
28.80 On An Interim Basis” adopted on February 2, 2010 is hereby 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION FOUR. This ordinance shall not take effect and shall be 
deemed repealed unless, prior to its effective date, the City 
Council adopts a resolution calling for a special City election 
on the regularly scheduled statewide election date of November 
2, 2010 in order to submit to the voters of the City for their 
consideration and possible approval (pursuant to state Elections 
Code section 9222) an ordinance of the City to ban the operation 
of all medical marijuana storefront dispensaries within the City 
of Santa Barbara.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
swiley\ord\Medical Marijuana/66--228-10 INTRODUCTION DRAFT  
June 16, 2010May 20, 2010: 12:3617 pm draft 



 26

EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE NO. ____ 
MEDICAL MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES 

SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 28.80 
ALLOWED LOCATION EXHIBIT  

DATED AS OF JUNE 228, 2010  
 
1. Outer State Street Area: 
 

a. 3400 - 3900 blocks of State Street 
b. All parcels on south La Cumbre Road 
c. All parcels on south La Cumbre Lane 
d. All parcels on La Cumbre Plaza Lane 
e. 00-100 blocks of south Hope Avenue 
 

2. Upper De la Vina Area: 
 

a. 2600 – 2900 blocks of De la Vina Street 
 
3. Mission Street Area: 
 

a. 1900-2000 blocks of De la Vina Street 
b. 100 block of west Mission Street 
c. 1800 block of State Street 
d. 1400 block of Chapala Street 
 

4. Milpas Street: 
 
a. 00–400 blocks of north Milpas Street 
 

5. West Pueblo Medical Facility Area: 
 

a. 200 block of Nogales 
b. 200-400 blocks of west Pueblo 
c. 2400-2500 blocks of Bath 
d. 2300 block of Castillo 
e. 300 block of West Junipero 

 



Agenda Item No._____________ 
 

File Code No.  350.08 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 22, 2010 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Agreement For Workers' Compensation Claims Administration 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council authorize the Finance Director to negotiate and 
execute a professional services agreement with JT2 Integrated Resources to: 

 
A. Provide workers' compensation claims administration for three fiscal years 

beginning July 1, 2010, and ending June 30, 2013, for annual fees of $215,000, 
$221,450, and $229,201, respectively; and 

B. Provide medical bill review services for three fiscal years beginning July 1, 2010, 
and ending June 30, 2013, for an annual fee of $73,689. 

 
DISCUSSION:  
 
The purpose of the workers’ compensation program is to provide benefits to employees 
who sustain an injury or an occupational disease arising out of the course of employment.  
California law requires every employer to provide workers’ compensation coverage to its 
employees.  As such, the workers’ compensation program is a benefit delivery system. 
Workers’ compensation benefits include medical treatment, temporary disability payments, 
and permanent disability payments. 
The administrative services provided by JT2 Integrated Resources (JT2) are needed to 
comply with State mandates governing self-insured workers' compensation programs.  
Services provided by JT2 include claims processing, dispensing benefits and payments 
mandated by California law, medical bill review and other cost containment services, 
subrogation, litigation control, file maintenance, and statistical reporting.  
 
JT2 has provided workers’ compensation claims administration services since staff last 
solicited bids in 1996.  An independent audit of JT2 performance was conducted in 
November of 2009 resulting in an overall favorable rating.  JT2 provides the City with the 
qualifications, experience, technical support, performance guarantees, medical bill review, 
and fixed price to operate an efficient workers’ compensation program that complies with 
State laws and mandates. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Agreement For Workers' Compensation Claims Administration 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 
 

 

The City and JT2 changed the way the City pays for “medical bill review” in 2009.  This 
contract continues this innovative way to maximize cost savings.  Medical bill review is a 
cost control function that consists of comparing the medical procedure and amount billed 
to the state-mandated fee schedules and preferred provider organization (PPO) contracts.  
Any discrepancy identified is deducted from the bill submitted, and the City pays only that 
amount mandated or contracted.  This is one of several tools staff uses in its overall cost 
containment program. In Fiscal Year 2009, the medical bill review service resulted in 
identified medical cost savings of over $1 million. 
 
In the past, the fee for medical bill review was based on a “per-line” (of the medical bill) 
review charge or a percentage of net-savings.”  Under the proposed contract, services for 
medical bill review will be paid on a flat annual fee. This change will result in an annual 
cost savings of 40%.  The flat fee is subject to a minimum (2,000) and maximum (2,500) of 
medical bills processed.  A rebate or additional levy will apply if the number of reviewed 
medical bills processed is less than the minimum or exceeds the maximum.  Staff projects 
the number of billings received will be within the proposed range.  This projection is based 
on the number of medical bills received during the past three fiscal years. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Under the terms of the recommended contract, the cost for services provided by JT2 
during Fiscal Year 2011 will be $215,000; a decrease of 11% from the amount paid in 
Fiscal Year 2010.  The cost for Fiscal Year 2012 will be $221,450; an increase of 3% year-
over-year.  The cost for Fiscal Year 2013 will be $229,201; an increase of 2% year-over-
year.  In each year, the contract can increase or decrease by 5% based on the 
performance of the contractor. 
 
Under the terms of the recommended contract, the annual cost for bill review services 
provided by JT2 during Fiscal Years 2011, 2012, and 2013 will be $73,689, similar to the 
fees paid in Fiscal Year 2010.  The proposed annual medical bill review fee reflects an 
estimated decrease of 40% from the costs of the medical bill review fees paid in Fiscal 
Year 2008. 
 
The Risk Management budget for Fiscal Year 2011 contains adequate funds to pay for 
these services. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Mark W. Howard, Interim Risk Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.   

File Code No. 660.04 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Housing and Redevelopment Division, Community Development 

Department 
 
SUBJECT: Grant To City Housing Authority For Rental Assistance Program For 

The Homeless 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That Council approve a $200,000 grant to the Housing Authority of the City of Santa 
Barbara in federal HOME Investment Partnerships Program funds to establish a rental 
assistance program targeted to homeless persons. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Barbara has one of the most expensive housing markets in the country. The median 
rent for studios is $1,095 per month and $1,250 per month for one-bedroom apartments. 
These high rents exacerbate efforts to move people out of homelessness and into 
housing. It is estimated that every year more than 6,300 people experience homelessness 
in Santa Barbara County, with over 4,000 people homeless on any given night. 
Several existing programs provide temporary shelter assistance. The proposed rental 
assistance program would provide immediate rental housing assistance for chronically 
homeless persons until arrangements for more permanent housing can be made. The 
program would be implemented as a strategy to meet goals established in the Ten-Year 
Plan to End Chronic Homelessness Throughout Santa Barbara County, Bringing Our 
Community Home (Ten-Year Plan). 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Overview of Proposed Program 
The proposed rental assistance program would be administered by the City’s Housing 
Authority and paid for with federal Home Investment Partnerships (HOME) program funds 
awarded to the City. The proposed program would conform to guidelines established by 
the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for running tenant based 
rental assistance programs (TBRA). The guidelines are very similar to those for the 
Section 8 Program, a rental assistance program also funded by HUD and administered 
locally by the City’s Housing Authority. 



City Council Agenda Report 
Grant To City Housing Authority For Rental Assistance Program For The Homeless 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 
 

 

The proposed TBRA program is designed to provide rental assistance to chronically 
homeless persons while they are on the Section 8 waiting list. The program would be 
nearly identical to the Section 8 Program in that participants would receive a rental subsidy 
that could be used to rent apartments they choose, so long as the apartments meet 
specified requirements. The Housing Authority would help participants find suitable 
apartments, inspect the apartments to ensure that they are decent and appropriately 
sized, and determine a reasonable amount for the rent in conjunction with the landlord. 
Participants would contribute 30 percent of their income to their rent. Federal HOME funds 
would be used to make up the difference, with payments going directly to the landlord. 
Several California housing authorities operate HOME-funded TBRA programs, and some 
also target them exclusively to the homeless, such as Sonoma County, and Santa Clara 
County in conjunction with the City of San Jose. 
 
Section 8 Program 
The City’s Housing Authority operates the Section 8 Program – a successful program that 
brings to the City an infusion of $22 million of federal funds that are used to provide rental 
assistance to 1,980 low income households annually. The program is available to the 
general public, and demand far outstrips available funding. The current waiting list has 
approximately 4,800 households, which results in a waiting time of two to five years 
depending on whether applicants meet qualifications for preferences (such as those for 
veterans, the homeless, disabled persons, etc.). The waiting time is far too long for 
someone who is homeless. The proposed TBRA Program would enable homeless 
persons to receive temporary rental assistance and live in housing while they wait for their 
Section 8 assistance. 
 
Targeting, Eligibility Requirements and Time Limits 
As an implementation strategy for the Ten-Year Plan, the City, working in conjunction 
with the Housing Authority and the Ten-Year Plan organization, will target the TBRA 
program to serve the chronically homeless within the City, as identified by a possible 
City-sponsored outreach program. The TBRA program will be implemented on behalf of 
the City by the Housing Authority working together with the Ten-Year Plan organization. 
Participants must be very low income persons, with incomes at no more than 50 percent 
of Area Median Income – an amount determined annually by HUD. For 2010, the 
income limit would be $25,900. Tenants must also participate in a supportive services 
plan that is designed at intake to address individual needs. Tenants must also maintain 
an active application for Section 8. 
The Housing Authority would help participants find eligible units, negotiate rents, and 
ensure units meet housing and occupancy standards. Units would have to be located 
within the City of Santa Barbara. Tenants would pay 30 percent of their adjusted 
monthly gross income or $50, whichever is higher. In cases of hardship, an exemption 
would be available for up to 3 months. The Housing Authority estimates it would be able 
to assist 18 chronically homeless individuals per year. However, this number would 
depend on tenant income and rent levels. 



City Council Agenda Report 
Grant To City Housing Authority For Rental Assistance Program For The Homeless 
June 22, 2010 
Page 3 
 

 

The proposed TBRA program is designed to be of limited duration. The Housing 
Authority expects to move participants from the TBRA program to Section 8, or one of 
the Housing Authority’s other programs, or in the best scenario, off housing assistance 
completely should circumstances like employment and increased income result from 
self-sufficiency efforts. 
 
 
Capacity of the Housing Authority 
The Housing Authority already operates the Section 8 Program. Existing staff would be 
used to operate the nearly identical TBRA program, and the Housing Authority has offered 
to operate the program without charging for administrative expenses. 
Two existing programs in the City provide rental assistance targeted to homeless 
subpopulations that are slightly different than the subpopulation targeted here. Given the 
overwhelming demand for homeless assistance, the proposed TBRA program is a much 
needed addition. The Housing Authority is uniquely positioned to coordinate the TBRA 
program with the existing programs in order to ensure that benefits are not duplicated and 
that homeless individuals are referred to the program best suited to their needs. 
Based on direct experience with their El Carrillo homeless housing project, the Housing 
Authority understands the importance of providing social services along with the housing 
assistance. The Housing Authority has had long-term working relationships with nearly 
every social service provider in the City. This will help ensure that participants will be 
accurately assessed and that supportive service plans will be tailored to individual needs. 

 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND PROGRAM TIMING: 
 
The City receives a grant of approximately $800-900,000 in federal HOME funds every 
year. Congress determines the amount appropriated to the HOME program nationally, and 
HUD distributes the funds according to formulas established in the legislation. The City is 
allowed to use up to ten percent of the HOME funds for administrative expenses; the 
balance can only be used for creating affordable housing. The proposed TBRA program is 
an allowable use of HOME funds, and the design of the program meets specific HOME 
regulations established for administering rental assistance programs. 
The $200,000 amount requested here would cover two years of TBRA operation in order 
to accommodate one-year agreements with participant tenants plus one-year renewal 
periods. Staff envisions that future requests for additional HOME funds would come 
annually in order to continue the program, depending on its success. 
HOME funds for Fiscal Year 2010 and all previous fiscal years have already been 
committed to affordable housing projects. HUD announced in a letter dated April 9, 2010 
that the City would receive $864,061 for Fiscal Year 2011. HOME regulations allow the 
City to make commitments for the use of new HOME funds based on the announcement 
letter, however, new HOME funds cannot be spent until the City executes the funding 
agreement that HUD typically sends out in August. Once the City signs the funding 
agreement, the City’s Community Development Director and the City’s Housing Authority 



City Council Agenda Report 
Grant To City Housing Authority For Rental Assistance Program For The Homeless 
June 22, 2010 
Page 4 
 

 

would then execute a subrecipient agreement approved by the City Attorney, and the 
proposed TBRA program would commence. 
 
The Finance Committee reviewed the proposed program and funding on June 15, 2010 
and unanimously recommended Council approval.   
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Letter from City Housing Authority 

PREPARED BY: Brian Bosse, Housing and Redevelopment Manager/SK 

SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director 

APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 







Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  540.14 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010  
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Creeks Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
  
SUBJECT: Purchase Order With Univision To Broadcast Spanish Language 

Clean Creek Messages 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   That Council: 
 
A. Accept a contribution of $3,400 from the County of Santa Barbara, and $3,000 from 

the City of Goleta;  
 
B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2011 Creeks 

Division Operating Budget in the amount of $6,400; and 
 
C. Authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase order in the amount 

of $20,400 to Univision for a Spanish language public awareness campaign on 
creek and ocean water pollution prevention. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Working with City TV, the Creeks Division has produced a series of English and 
Spanish language public service announcements (PSAs) which focus on educating 
residents about the function of storm drains. The PSAs follow the campaign theme “The 
Ocean Begins on Your Street,” and are designed to increase understanding that 
polluted storm water flows into storm drains and directly to the creeks and ocean.  
 
Three Spanish language PSAs will be aired on Univision from July 2010 through June 
2011. Univision offers a nonprofit match for every paid advertisement purchase by the 
City, and the PSAs are estimated to reach 50,000 Hispanic residents throughout the 
South Coast.  
 
Broadcasting water pollution prevention PSAs on television is an integral component of 
the City’s Storm Water Management Program and the Creeks Division’s Public 
Education Plan, which involves a coordinated television and radio media campaign, as 
well as print and bus advertisements. According to the Creeks Division’s 2008 public 



Council Agenda Report 
Purchase Order With Univision To Broadcast Spanish Language Clean Creek Messages 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 

 

opinion survey, 70% of Hispanic respondents recalled specific Creeks Division 
advertising on radio and television.  
 
Univision was selected as a result of being the only completely Spanish language 
television provider on the South Coast. Because the selection of Univision did not follow 
standard bidding procedures, City Council approval is required for this “sole source” 
purchase. 
  
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The total cost of the proposed 12-month campaign is $20,400. The County of Santa 
Barbara will contribute $3,400, and the City of Goleta will contribute $3,000. Funds are 
included in the recommended Fiscal Year 2011 Creeks Operating Budget. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Reducing polluted urban runoff is critical for the protection of water quality in the City. 
An important goal of the Creeks Division public outreach effort is to educate Spanish-
speaking residents through television PSAs about local creek and water quality issues, 
and to encourage specific behaviors that can improve water quality in creeks and at 
local beaches. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Cameron Benson, Creeks Restoration/Clean Water Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  540.14 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Creeks Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase Order With Rincon Broadcasting LLC To Broadcast Clean 

Creek Messages 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the General Services Manager to issue a purchase order in the 
amount of $28,824 to Rincon Broadcasting LLC to continue a public awareness campaign 
on water pollution prevention. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Broadcasting water pollution prevention Public Service Announcements (PSAs) on the 
radio is an integral component of the City’s Storm Water Management Program and the 
Creeks Division’s Public Education Program which includes a coordinated media 
campaign of television and radio PSAs, and print and bus advertisements. The goal is to 
increase public awareness of the sources of creek and beach pollution, and to promote 
behavior that reduces water pollution. Over the past six years, the Creeks Division has 
developed and aired bilingual television and radio PSAs on Cox cable stations, Univision, 
and various radio stations. 
 
The Creeks Division has been running ongoing radio messages focusing on pollutants 
including pet waste, fertilizers, pesticides, oil, and trash. In Fiscal Year 2011, the Creeks 
Division plans to continue the educational radio campaign focusing on pollution prevention 
and the concept that urban runoff flows into storm drains and then to creeks and the 
ocean, untreated, utilizing the message “The Ocean Begins on Your Street.”  
 
The purpose of the purchase order is to continue advertising clean water messages on 
English and Spanish radio.  The purchase order will provide funding to broadcast 
approximately 136 clean water messages per month from July 2010 through June 2011 on 
4 stations operated by Rincon Broadcasting LLC.  These include English radio stations 
KTYD-FM and KSBL (K-Lite) and Spanish radio stations KIST (Radio Bronco) and KSPE 
(La Preciosa).  These stations reach a range of target audiences including women/adults 
age 25-54 and Hispanics in Santa Barbara. Rincon Broadcasting LLC is providing a PSA 



Council Agenda Report 
Purchase Order With Rincon Broadcasting LLC To Broadcast Clean Creek Messages 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 

 

at no charge for each paid advertisement which doubles the frequency for the campaign 
investment. It is estimated that the radio messages will reach approximately 58,400 
listeners.  
 
Rincon Broadcasting was selected as a result of being the largest radio broadcasting 
provider in Santa Barbara. Rincon Broadcasting holds the largest market share of the key 
demographics the Creeks Division is seeking to reach, as identified in the Creeks 
Division’s Public Education Plan. Because the selection of Rincon Broadcasting did not 
follow standard bidding procedures, City Council approval is required for this “sole source” 
purchase.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The total cost of the purchase order with Rincon Broadcasting LLC is $28,824. Budgeted 
funds for this purchase order are included in the recommended Fiscal Year 2011 Creeks 
Operating Budget. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Reducing polluted urban runoff is critical for the protection of water quality in the City of 
Santa Barbara. An important goal of the Creeks Division public outreach effort is to 
educate residents through radio PSAs about local creek and water quality issues and to 
encourage specific behaviors that can improve water quality in creeks and at local 
beaches.  
 
 
PREPARED BY: Cameron Benson, Creeks Restoration/Clean Water Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  440.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
  
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement 

Updates (Managers, Supervisors, And General Employees) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Introduce and subsequently adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the 

Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the 2008-2010 Memorandum of 
Understanding Between the City of Santa Barbara and the Santa Barbara City 
Employees' Association (General Unit) to Extend the Term of the Agreement 
through September 30, 2011 and Include a Supplemental Agreement Regarding 
Furlough and Other Layoff Avoidance Measures for Fiscal Year 2011;  

B. Authorize the City Administrator to implement salary and benefit reductions for 
Supervisors at a level lower than that provided under the applicable labor 
agreement, pending the outcome of negotiations with the Santa Barbara Police 
Officers’ Association; and 

C. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara Declaring a Mandatory Unpaid Furlough for City Employees During 
Fiscal Year 2010-2011 and Approving a General Furlough Closure Schedule for 
Certain City Offices. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
Facing a serious budget shortfall for Fiscal Year 2010, the City and various labor 
organizations and employee groups agreed to one-time labor concessions in order to 
minimize the depths of immediate cuts to the organization and services that would 
otherwise have been necessary.  The General employees, confidential employees, 
Supervisors and unrepresented managers (except Fire Battalion Chiefs) all took 104 
hours of time off without pay (a 5% salary reduction) and their vacation cash-out benefit 
was suspended in Fiscal Year 2010.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement Updates (Managers, 
Supervisors, and General Employees) 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 

 

Further deterioration in revenues during Fiscal Year 2010, as well as the exhaustion of 
certain one-time monies used to balance the Fiscal Year 2010 budget, created a $8.9 
million budget shortfall for Fiscal Year 2011.  As a result, the City again approached 
labor organizations to ask for concessions to help balance the Fiscal Year 2011 budget. 
 
One-time labor concessions are not a permanent solution to budget problems, but they 
do allow more time for the City to transition to a smaller organization in a thoughtful and 
strategic fashion, and to minimize the need for layoffs by achieving staffing reductions 
through normal attrition.   
 
SEIU Agreement 
 
This action will add a supplemental agreement to the MOU with the General Employees 
bargaining unit, represented by S.E.I.U., local 620 (SEIU) extending the term of that 
agreement by one year, through September 30, 2011, and allowing the City to 
implement 116.5 hours of furlough time off without pay (12.5 hours more than the 
current fiscal year) and suspend the existing vacation cash out provisions during Fiscal 
Year 2011.  The agreement becomes effective upon the adoption by the City Council of 
a budget that restores 21 position eliminations and other employee displacements that 
were contained in the proposed budget submitted in April 2010.   
 
The agreement is expected to have been ratified by the SEIU membership by June 22, 
2010.  The budget proposed for adoption will contain the restoration of those positions 
necessary to trigger the furlough and suspend the vacation cash out under the 
agreement with SEIU.  As is traditional, staff recommends that the salary and benefit 
changes under this agreement also be applied to the City’s confidential employees. 
 
Supervisors 
 
In March 2010, the Supervisory Employee Association agreed to take up to 10% in 
labor concessions in Fiscal Year 2011 as follows: 

-One-time/temporary concessions: 
• A 6.5% unpaid furlough in Fiscal Year 2011, and 
• Suspension of the vacation cash out benefit in Fiscal Year 2011. 

-Ongoing/permanent concessions: 
• Permanent relinquishment of the negotiated 1.5% salary increase members 

were scheduled to receive in April, for Fiscal Year 2010, and 
• A permanent reduction of $95 per month to the cafeteria plan allowance. 

 
The agreement contains an equity (“me too”) clause which reduces the required labor 
concessions retroactively if the City ultimately agrees to a significantly lesser percent of 
labor concessions with the Police Union.   The equity clause anticipated that Police 
negotiations might not be concluded by the effective dates of the Fiscal Year 2011 
budget concessions. It provided that, in this event, the full 10% in concessions would go 
into effect, and be adjusted retroactively once agreement was reached with the Police 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement Updates (Managers, 
Supervisors, and General Employees) 
June 22, 2010 
Page 3 

 

Union.  However, the current proposal to the Police Union from the City, as of the date 
of this report, is for 7% in concessions.  It is, therefore, highly unlikely that the 
Supervisors’ concession will ultimately be more than 7%.  Furthermore, the recent 
agreement with SEIU for only one-time concessions, together with the Police Union’s 
resistance to ongoing concessions, creates the possibility that all concessions will be 
one-time.   
 
Given that, it does not make sense to begin deductions at the higher 10% level, only to 
have to refund these deductions later.  Staff recommends implementing deductions at 
the 7% one-time concessions level instead.  It will be implemented as a 6% furlough 
and suspension of the vacation cash out benefit in Fiscal Year 2011.  There will be no 
ongoing concessions initially (i.e., salary increase of 1.5% will be reinstated and cafeteria 
plan reduction will not occur).  If, ultimately, the City settles with the Police Union for lesser 
(or greater) concessions, or for ongoing concessions, Supervisor concessions will be 
adjusted retroactively at that time   
 
Unrepresented Managers  
 
In March of 2009, Council also gave the City Administrator the ability to implement up to 
a 5% furlough for unrepresented management employees in Fiscal Year 2010 and 
Fiscal Year 2011, and to suspend the vacation cash-out benefit.  In April 2010, Council 
approved a recommended cancellation of manager’s Fiscal Year 2010 salary increases.  
Unrepresented managers have been asked to make concessions as follows: 
 
Affected Managers Concession type Salary equivalent 
All  No vacation Cash Out      -2.26% 
Non-safety 5% Furlough 

Gave up April 2010 salary increase 
     -5.0% 
     -1.5% 

Unrepresented Safety  
(not Fire Batt. Chiefs) 

3.5% furlough 
Gave up April 2010 salary increase 

     -3.5% 
     -3.0% 

 
The following management wage and benefit levels will need to be determined: 

• Unrepresented Fire Battalion Chiefs’ compensation will be presented in a 
separate report next week, and 

• Police Management Association managers will depend on the outcome of active 
labor negotiations. 

 
Furlough 
 
As provided under the agreements with the General Unit and the Supervisors, Council 
may trigger a furlough through the adoption of a Resolution declaring that a reduction in 
workforce is necessary for economic reasons and that a mandatory unpaid work 
furlough should be implemented.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement Updates (Managers, 
Supervisors, and General Employees) 
June 22, 2010 
Page 4 

 

The Resolution also sets forth the furlough plan applicable to managers in Fiscal Year 
2011, including the City Administrator and the City Attorney. 
 
The furlough plans for General employees and Supervisors are contained in their labor 
agreements. 
 
General Furlough Closure Schedule 
 
A closure of offices to the public is the most effective way to absorb the unpaid furlough 
time off and to minimize its effect on operations during the remainder of the year.  Staff 
recommends that a General Furlough Closure occur on the following dates: 
 

• During the two weeks of the Christmas and New Year’s holidays -- this is 
generally a period with a low level of public contact with most City offices;  

• On the Wednesday before the Thanksgiving holiday -- this has also historically 
been a day with a low level of public contact; and 

• On two additional eight-hour Fridays spread throughout the year. 
 
The total number of furlough closure days under the General Furlough Closure in Fiscal 
Year 2010 was twelve.  This year, at the request of Council, only ten closure dates will 
occur.  A list of some of the specific anticipated office closure dates is attached to the 
Resolution.  The first closure date would be July 2, 2010. 
 
The City’s police and fire safety services will continue to operate as usual, and 9-1-1 
and other emergency services will not be interrupted by the City Furlough Program.  
Some other offices will remain open for all or part of the General Furlough Closure.  
This will include making special arrangements for some services to the public to 
continue during the furlough closure periods, such as utility payments and building 
inspections.    
 
Having each General employee work 12.5 fewer hours than in Fiscal Year 2010, and 
with fewer closure dates, will necessarily have some impact on service delivery.  Staff 
will continue to make every effort to mitigate these impacts.   
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The concessions discussed above are expected to save the City the following: 
 
Employee Group City Wide FY 2011 General Fund FY 2011 
SEIU General Unit $1,954,065 $941,806
Confidential Employees $169,919 $119,671
Unrepresented Non-safety Managers $848,191 $589,631
Police and Fire Chiefs and Deputy 
Chiefs  $47,953 $47,353
Total $3,020,128 $1,698,461 



Council Agenda Report 
Fiscal Year 2011 Unpaid Furlough And Related Labor Agreement Updates (Managers, 
Supervisors, and General Employees) 
June 22, 2010 
Page 5 

 

If implemented at the full 10% level, concessions under the Supervisors agreement 
would have generated $889,983 in labor cost savings Citywide in Fiscal Year 2011, with 
$430,242 of these savings accruing to the General Fund. If implemented at the 7% 
level, as recommended here, concessions under the Supervisors agreement would 
generate approximately: 
 
Employee Group City Wide FY 2011 General Fund FY 2011 
Supervisors $624,454 $301,288
Confidential Supervisors $14,733 14,733
Total $639,187 $316,021
 
This is the savings that will be included in the recommended budget.  Actual budget 
savings under this agreement will not be able to be determined until negotiations with 
the Police Union are complete.    
 
Total salary and benefit concession savings to be added to the Fiscal Year 2011 
budget, therefore, will be $3,659,315 City Wide and $2,014,482 in the General Fund. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Closing City Offices for the General Furlough Closure dates reduces facility energy 
consumption for ten days per year.  Employee commute emissions will also potentially 
be reduced. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristine Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



  

1 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING THE 2008-2010 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA AND THE SANTA BARBARA 
CITY EMPLOYEES' ASSOCIATION (GENERAL UNIT) TO 
EXTEND THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT THROUGH 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2011, AND INCLUDE A SUPPLEMENTAL 
AGREEMENT REGARDING FURLOUGH AND OTHER 
LAYOFF AVOIDANCE MEASURES FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2011 

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Santa Barbara 
and the Santa Barbara City Employees' Association, Local 620, Service Employees' 
International Union, adopted by Ordinance No. 5477 and amended by Ordinance No. 
5492 is hereby amended to include the supplemental agreement attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit A. 
 
SECTION 2.  The City Administrator is authorized to apply the changes to salaries and 
benefits contained in this supplemental agreement to the City’s Confidential employees. 
 
 



Exhibit A 

General Unit Supplemental Agreement - Furlough 
 

 
1 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY AND THE GENERAL 
BARGAINING UNIT REGARDING FURLOUGH AND OTHER LAYOFF 
AVOIDANCE MEASURES 

 
Pursuant to Section 3.12 of the Municipal Code of the City of Santa Barbara and 
Section 3500 et. seq. of the Government Code, the duly authorized 
representatives of  the City Of Santa Barbara (“The City”) and the Santa Barbara 
City Employees' Association, Local 620 Service Employees' International Union, 
(“The Union”), having met and conferred in good faith, agree that the existing 
2008-2010 Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), as supplemented by 
Ordinance No.  5492 adopted on June 30, 2009, shall be supplemented with the 
following agreement: 

 
1. AGREEMENT:   

a. The terms of this Supplemental Agreement will only become 
effective upon the adoption of a Fiscal Year 2010-2011 budget by 
the City Council which provides the following: 

i. Does not contain certain position changes that were included 
in the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Proposed Budget which would 
result in the layoff or displacement of a General Bargaining 
Unit employee.  These position changes shall include and be 
limited to those contained in the list attached as Attachment 
A. 

ii. Does not contain additional position eliminations beyond 
those contained in the City’s Fiscal Year 2010-2011 
Proposed Budget and which would result in the layoff or 
displacement of a General Bargaining Unit employee.    

b. The City reserves the exclusive right to reassign employees in the 
position(s) listed in Attachment A to other job duties within the City 
provided that the class to which the employee is assigned is one 
with the same salary range, involves the performance of similar 
duties and requires substantially the same basic qualifications. 

c. Notwithstanding the above, City shall have no obligation to 
preserve any position listed in Attachment A if, prior to the adoption 
of the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 budget: 

i. The incumbent employee is offered another position within 
the City with the same or greater salary range through 
transfer, promotion, or other means, whether or not that 
employee chooses to accept that position, or  

ii. The incumbent employee voluntarily accepts another 
position at a lower salary range within the City, or 

iii. The incumbent employee leaves City employment for any 
other reason that is not a layoff. 

 
 



Exhibit A 

General Unit Supplemental Agreement - Furlough 
 

 
2 

2. TERM: The term of the existing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
will be extended through September 30, 2011. 

 
3. LABOR SAVINGS   

a. Furlough:  
i. During Fiscal Year 2010-2011, each General Unit employee 

will be subject to an unpaid furlough of 116.5 hours (prorated 
for part-time employees) during Fiscal Year 2010-2011.  The 
furlough will be accomplished under the furlough plan (see 
Attachment B).   

b. Vacation Cash Out: The vacation cash-out provision outlined in 
Article 61(c) and 61(d) of the current MOU will be suspended for 
the remaining term of the existing Memorandum of Understanding, 
subject to the following: 

i. While the vacation cash-out is suspended, it is the intent of 
the City to allow employees who are near the maximum 
vacation accrual cap to take at least an amount of vacation 
time off in the fiscal year equivalent to the full amount of 
vacation accrual the employee will receive during the same 
period.   

ii. For purposes of this section “near” means the employee is 
within one year of normal vacation accrual from exceeding 
the maximum vacation accrual cap.   

iii. So long as the employee notifies management of the need to 
take such vacation in order to avoid reaching the vacation 
accrual cap prior to July 31st, 2010, management will make 
every reasonable effort to schedule time off for the employee 
to avoid the loss of vacation. 

 
4. REOPENER IN THE EVENT OF FURTHER LAYOFFS:   Following 

adoption of the Fiscal Year 2010-2011 Budget, nothing in this 
Supplemental Agreement shall restrict the right of the City Council to 
make further permanent reductions in workforce (including reduction of 
such positions as have been reinstated in the adopted budget under 
Section 1, above)  for economic reasons if the City’s financial position has 
significantly changed, as authorized under the Santa Barbara City Charter, 
including but not limited to Sections 1007 and 1008, and the Santa 
Barbara Municipal Code.  However, prior to the implementation of any 
additional layoffs proposed during the remaining term of the MOU, the City 
will provide the Union with a minimum of 60 days notice and the 
immediate opportunity to meet and confer over any negotiable impacts of 
such layoffs not contained in the current MOU.  The parties will use the 
interest based bargaining process. 

 



Exhibit A 

General Unit Supplemental Agreement - Furlough 
 

 
3 

5. SEVERABILITY- If any provision of this Supplemental Agreement is held 
unenforceable, then such provision will be modified to reflect the intention 
of the parties. All remaining provisions of the Supplemental Agreement 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
Signed: 
 
FOR THE CITY   FOR THE UNION 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



Attachment A 
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
Position Changes to be Restored in Adopted FY 2011 Budget 
 
Incumbent Name Job Classification  Department/Division   Prior Proposed Impact to Employee 
Starla Lago  Records Technician  Admin Services/City Clerk   FT to PT (50%) 
Nicole Moore  Building Inspector Aide Comm Dev/Building & Safety Position eliminated; bumps to Admin Spec 
Chris Eckenrode Fire Warehouse Specialist Fire/Operations   Position eliminated; layoff 
Guadalupe Castillo Custodian   Library/Goleta Branch  FT to PT (75%) 
Rose Marie Bell Library Assistant I  Library/Support Services  Position eliminated; extension - retiring Sept ‘10 
Beryl Catanese Recreation Program Leader  Parks & Rec/Youth Activities  Position eliminated; layoff 
Kathy Sullivan Marketing Coordinator Parks & Rec/Business Services FT to PT (50%) 
Rodolfo Saldana Grounds Maint Worker I Parks & Rec/Golf   Position eliminated; layoff 
Lisa Lewis  Administrative Specialist Parks & Rec/Admin   Position eliminated; extension-planned retirement Aug ‘10 
Bill Davis  Project Engineer  Public Works/Building Maintenance Position eliminated; layoff 
Mica Hase  Administrative Assistant Public Works/Administration  Position eliminated; layoff 
Anna Lehr  Project Engineer  Public Works/Building Maintenance Position eliminated; layoff 
Will Sandoval  Automotive/Equip Tech Public Works/Motorpool  Position eliminated; layoff 
Starla Lago  Records Technician  Admin Services/City Clerk  Position eliminated; layoff 
Michael Berman Project Planner  Comm Dev/Planning & Zoning Position eliminated; layoff 
Elva de la Torre Planning Technician I  Comm Dev/Planning & Zoning Position eliminated; layoff 
Penelope Tinker Records Technician  Comm Dev/Records   Position eliminated; layoff 
Linda Allan  Administrative Specialist Finance/Purchasing   Position eliminated; layoff 
Donald Jahadhmy Mail Services Specialist Finance/Mail Courier Services Position eliminated; layoff 
Laura Condon  Recreation Specialist  Parks & Rec/Cultural Arts  Position eliminated; layoff 
Cathy Carpenter Tennis Services Coordinator Parks & Rec/Tennis   Position eliminated; layoff 
Luis Quesada  Grounds Maint Worker I Parks & Rec/Parks   Position eliminated; layoff 
 
 
 



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
1 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
FISCAL YEAR 2011 
MANDATORY UNPAID FURLOUGH PLAN 
GENERAL BARGAINING UNIT 
 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
I. Purpose ............................................................................................................................ 1 
II. Definitions......................................................................................................................... 1 
III. Application ........................................................................................................................ 1 
IV. Declaration and Scheduling of Mandatory Work Furlough................................................ 1 
V. Effect of Mandatory Work Furlough on Employee Pay ..................................................... 3 
VI. Benefits During a Mandatory Work Furlough.................................................................... 5 
 

I. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this mandatory unpaid work furlough plan (“the plan”) is to: 

• Allow the City to address anticipated revenue shortfalls and increased 
expenses in Fiscal Year 2011 while minimizing the need for service cuts 
and staff layoffs; and 

• Establish, in advance, a clear and understandable method to mitigate the 
impacts of a work furlough on affected employees. 

 

II. Definitions 
"Work furlough" refers to one or more hours of required unpaid leave taken on a 
consecutive or intermittent basis.  
 

III. Application 
This policy applies to all employees in the General Bargaining Unit. 
 

IV. Declaration and Scheduling of Mandatory Work Furlough  
1. Implementation:  This Mandatory Furlough Plan may be 
implemented without any further duty to meet and confer, subject to 
the following conditions: 

a) The City Council makes a declaration by Resolution that 
a reduction in workforce is necessary for economic reasons 
and that a mandatory unpaid work furlough should be 
implemented. 
b) The mandatory unpaid furlough time does not exceed 
116.5 hours for any affected full-time employee, prorated for 
part-time employees. 

Attachment B 



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
2 

2. Scheduling of Furlough:   
a) General Furlough Closure:  The City will observe a 
General Furlough Closure, during which many City offices 
and operations will be closed.  General Furlough Closure 
periods are tentatively planned to be observed on the dates 
reflected in the Fiscal Year 2011 Furlough Closure Schedule 
(see attachment). 
Many employees in operations that are subject to the 
General Furlough Closure, and in other operations, will be 
scheduled to take furlough time off during these furlough 
closure dates.  However, some employees will be scheduled 
to work during such closure periods based on City 
operational needs, or by mutual agreement between the 
employee and the employee’s supervisor. 
 
The City stipulates that employees in the Airport 
Maintenance Division, Waterfront Maintenance Division, and 
Motor Pool will not be subject to the General Furlough 
Closure. 
 
b) Furlough Time Off Bank:  Any furlough hours not 
scheduled to be taken as part of a General Furlough Closure 
shall become part of an employee’s furlough time off bank.  
Employees will take the furlough time off before June 17, 
2011.  Such time off shall be scheduled on the same terms 
as vacation under Article 61(b) of the current MOU.   
Provided requests to take furlough time off are received at 
least twoweeks in advance and prior to September 30, 2010, 
management will make good faith efforts to accommodate 
employee choice whenever practicable.  
Groups of employees (not individual employees) who have 
issues emanating from the furlough may request that the 
issue be reviewed by a panel consisting of one City 
representative and one Union representative who shall issue 
a non-binding advisory opinion to the Department Head. 
Management may require employees to use furlough banks 
before paid vacation or personal leave is taken off. 
Management reserves the right to schedule an employee to 
take any unscheduled furlough hours remaining in an 
employees bank on or after March 30, 2011 based solely on 
operational need. 
c) Rescheduling Furlough Time Off:  If an employee is not 
able to take furlough time off as originally scheduled, the 
furlough hours will become part of the employee’s Furlough 
Time Off Bank and will be rescheduled as provided in 



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
3 

subsection “b” above.  Supervisors will be encouraged, 
where practicable, to make reasonable efforts to avoid 
disruption to employees if scheduled furlough time off must 
be rescheduled (e.g. by finding qualified volunteers).  
However, this may not always be possible.   

3. Application to Voluntary Hours Reduction Requests:  Once 
this plan is implemented for Fiscal Year 2010, employees who 
offered to voluntarily reduce their hours to part-time under the “Part-
Time Work” Policy or to take an unpaid leave of absence under the 
“Leave of Absence Without Pay, Non-Medical Reasons” Policy 
during Fiscal Year 2011 will be provided an opportunity to rescind 
their voluntary part-time schedule or unpaid leave request.   
4. Work During Furlough:  No employee may perform work for 
the City when scheduled to be off of work on furlough period unless 
authorized by management.   

 

V. Effect of Mandatory Work Furlough on Employee Pay 
1. Pay Reduction:  The period of furlough time off will be 
unpaid.  Furlough time off will be tracked under a separate unpaid 
hours code. 
2. Non Exempt Employees- Pay Mitigation Plan:    

a) For non-exempt employees, the wage loss from the 
mandatory furlough will be distributed evenly over the full 
fiscal year.  Effective the first full pay period in Fiscal Year 
2011, beginning on June 19, 2010, a deduction will be made 
from employee compensation in an amount equivalent to 
1/26th of the total unpaid mandatory furloughed time through 
the end of the last pay period of Fiscal Year 2011, ending on 
June 17, 2011.     
b) Mutual Reimbursement:   

(1) For employees in active paid status as of the 
beginning of the fiscal year who terminate 
employment within the fiscal year: 

(a) If, at the time of termination, the reduction 
in pay exceeds the furlough time off taken, the 
employee will be entitled to pay for the 
difference. 

(b) If, at the time of termination, furlough time 
off taken exceeds the reduction in pay, the 
employee will need to reimburse the City for 
the difference in pay.   

(2) An employee who is hired or otherwise enters 



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
4 

active paid status after the beginning of the fiscal year 
will be scheduled for furlough time off and will have 
his or her pay reduced by an amount equivalent to 
1/26th of the total furloughed time for the first 26 pay 
periods of employment.  The employee will be subject 
to the same mutual reimbursement provisions in 
Section (1) above, if the employee terminates 
employment before the 26 pay periods are complete. 
(3) An employee who is on unpaid status for any other 
reason at any point during the fiscal year will, upon 
return to active paid status, be scheduled to make up 
any furlough hours not taken and will continue to have 
his or her pay reduced by an amount equivalent to 
1/26th of the total furloughed time until 26 full pay 
periods of reduction have been achieved.  The 
employee will be subject to the same mutual 
reimbursement provisions in Section (a) above, if the 
employee terminates employment before the 26 pay 
periods are complete. 

3. Exempt Employees 
a) Exempt employees will be considered non-exempt 
employees under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) 
guidelines in any FLSA workweek in which one or more 
hours of unpaid furlough time off occurs (See 29 CFR 
541.710(b)).  Such employees will be eligible for hourly pay 
for any work performed during that FLSA workweek, just as 
non-exempt employees would be.  Such employees may 
also be eligible for overtime compensation during any such 
FLSA workweek according to applicable FLSA guidelines.  
For purposes of this provision only, the FLSA workweek of 
an otherwise exempt employee will be the City’s standard 
FLSA work week, beginning and ending at midnight on 
Friday night, regardless of the employee’s regular work 
schedule. 
b) Exempt Employees - Pay Mitigation Plan: Exempt 
employee pay will be reduced under the same Pay Mitigation 
Plan outlined for non-exempt employees in Section V.2, 
above.   

(a) The City and the Union agree that is our 
mutual good faith interpretation of 29 CFR 
541.710(b) that the City may implement a pay 
mitigation plan for exempt employees without 
affecting the exempt status of such employees 
under the FLSA to a greater degree than 
expressed in Section V.3(a), above.   



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
5 

(b) If the City receives an opinion from the U.S. 
Department of Labor or other binding legal 
authority that indicates that the pay mitigation 
plan for exempt employees further affects the 
exempt status of such employees, the City will 
promptly notify the affected represented 
bargaining units and the parties will reopen 
negotiations within 30 days of such notice to 
determine an alternate method of furlough pay 
deductions that will preserve such employees’ 
exempt status. 

VI. Benefits During a Mandatory Work Furlough 
1. Health, Life, and Cafeteria Plan Benefits:  An employee shall 
receive continued medical, dental, vision, life insurance, and 
cafeteria plan benefits, including any City contribution, at the level 
the employee would have received absent the work furlough.   
Employees will be responsible for the same employee contributions 
to these benefits that they would have made absent the work 
furlough.    
2. Retirement:  To the extent allowable by CalPERS, and in 
compliance with any restrictions imposed by CalPERS, the City will 
ensure that retirement benefits will not be adversely impacted as a 
result of the furlough and related reduction in hours and/or salary. 
3. Other Benefits:  Other benefits may be reduced as required 
under normal benefit rules related to work schedule or unpaid 
leave.  Such benefits include, but are not limited to: disability 
insurance or SDI/PFL contributions, Medicare contributions, etc.  
4. Paid Leave Accrual:  Employees will receive the same 
vacation, sick leave, and personal leave accruals they would have 
received absent the work furlough.    
5. Legal Holidays:  Employees on a work furlough shall receive 
legal holiday pay as follows: 

a) Employees in classifications entitled to accrue holiday 
credit will continue to receive the same holiday credit. 
b) For employees who do not accrue credit, where a legal 
holiday is observed during a period of work furlough, the 
employee will be paid hours for that holiday at the same 
level employee would have received absent the work 
furlough.  In other words, that holiday will not count as an 
unpaid furlough day.  For employees on a 9/80 or 4/10 
schedule, the employee may be required to use accrued 
paid leave banks to make up the full paid holiday, as usual. 



 
General Unit- Furlough Plan 

 
 
6 

6. Use of Paid Leave:  An employee will not be 
permitted to use accrued paid leave banks (vacation, sick leave, 
compensatory time, personal or management leave) during the 
unpaid furloughed hours.  
7. Vacation Accruals: Management will make every 
reasonable effort to work with employees to avoid loss of vacation 
accruals or personal leave due to encroachment on accrual caps or 
time limits for use. 
8. Standby and Call-back:  An employee may be 
assigned to call-back or standby during a work furlough as provided 
under the applicable labor agreement or City policy.  An employee 
called-back to active paid work during the unpaid furlough period 
will be required to take equivalent additional unpaid furlough during 
the remainder of the fiscal year. 
9. Service & Seniority: Furlough shall not count as a break in 
City service and shall not affect seniority or eligibility for merit 
increases.  
10. Schedule Changes:  While an employee is on a furlough, 
schedule changes will be subject to the requirements of the 
applicable labor agreement     
11. Overtime: Employees will only be eligible for overtime 
premium that they would have received absent the reduction in 
work hours.   (i.e., for over 40 hours worked in a workweek) 
12. Probationary Period: Probationary periods shall not be 
affected by a mandatory furlough. 
13. Limits on Benefit Continuation:  Special benefit continuation 
under this furlough plan is available only to employees during their 
mandatory unpaid furlough period(s).   Otherwise, employees are 
covered by benefit continuation under other City policies, including 
the City’s applicable Leave Without Pay policies. 

 



Attachment to Furlough Plan (Attachment B) 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FY 2011 FURLOUGH CLOSURE SCHEDULE  
FACILITY OFFICES DECEMBER HOLIDAY CLOSURE DATES OTHER CLOSURE DATES 
City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

Administration 
Mayor & Council Offices 
City Clerk & Human Resources 
Finance Administration 
Billing, Licenses/Permits 
Payroll & Risk Management 
Information Systems 

Standard Holiday Closure 
• Monday, December 19th, 2010  
through Friday, December 31, 2010 
 
 

Standard Additional Closure Dates 
• Wednesday November  24, 2010 
• Two Fridays: July 2, 2010 and 
January 14, 2011 

Airport Administration Bldg 
601 Firestone Road 

Airport Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Fire Station 1 
121 W. Carrillo Street 

Fire Administrative Office Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Parks & Recreation Office 
620 Laguna Street 

Department  Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Parks Office 
402 Ortega Street 

Parks Office Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

P.W. and C.D. Bldg. 
630 Garden Street 

Community Development Counters 
Public Works Counters 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

City Attorney’s Office 
740 State #201 

City Attorney Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Downtown Parking  
1221 Anacapa Street 

Downtown Parking Admin. Office 
Environmental Services  

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

City Libraries 
40 E. Anapamu Street 

Library Administration 
Central Library 
Eastside Library 

Modified Holiday Closure:   
Tuesday, December 21 through Monday, 
January 3, 2011  (already closed 
Mondays) 

Alternate Additional Days: 
• Tuesday November 23 and Wed 
November 24, 2010 
• One Friday: July 2, 2010 

County Libraries Carpinteria, Goleta, Montecito and 
Solvang Libraries 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Police Department 
215 E. Figueroa Street  

Police Chief’s Offices 
 
Police Counters 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Waterfront Admin. Bldg 
132 #A Harbor Way 

Waterfront Administration 
(Harbor Patrol Counter 24 hrs.) 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Carrillo Recreation Center 
100 E. Carrillo Street 

Active Adults, Youth Activities, 
Teen Programs 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Franklin Community Center 
1136 E. Montecito Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Westside Community Center 
423 W. Victoria Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Louise Lowry Davis Center 
1232 De La Vina Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  



Attachment to Furlough Plan (Attachment B) 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FY 2011 FURLOUGH CLOSURE SCHEDULE  
FACILITY OFFICES DECEMBER HOLIDAY CLOSURE DATES OTHER CLOSURE DATES 
Cabrillo Pavilion/Bathhouse 
1118 East Cabrillo Blvd. 

Cultural Arts/Facilities 
Aquatics/Sports/Adaptive Program 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

 
Closure dates subject to change based on operational needs.   
For additional Counter, Office, and Operations Hours: Visit our website at:  www.santabarbaraca.gov , or call (805) 564-0611.   
 
Date: June 16, 2010 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA DECLARING A MANDATORY UNPAID 
FURLOUGH FOR CITY EMPLOYEES DURING FISCAL 
YEAR 2010-2011 AND APPROVING A GENERAL 
FURLOUGH CLOSURE SCHEDULE FOR CERTAIN CITY 
OFFICES 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara is facing serious economic hardships;  
 
WHEREAS, in response to these constraints, there is an ongoing critical need to reduce 
expenditures;  
 
WHEREAS, a mandatory unpaid work furlough is a viable method for achieving savings 
through reduction of hours paid to employees;  
 
WHEREAS, it is in the City's best interest to support and encourage such a program;  
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of various labor agreements and other 
employment policies the City may implement an unpaid furlough for Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 upon the declaration by Council Resolution that a reduction in workforce is 
necessary for economic reasons and that a mandatory unpaid work furlough should be 
implemented; and 
 
WHEREAS, a closure of many offices to the public is the most effective way to absorb 
the unpaid furlough time off and to minimize its effect on operations during the 
remainder of the year. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA that a reduction in workforce for Fiscal Year 2010-2011 is necessary for 
economic reasons, that a mandatory unpaid work furlough should be implemented, and 
that: 
 
1. Participation in the furlough program is mandatory for employees in the following 

employee groups: 
• The City Administrator and the City Attorney, 
• Other unrepresented management employees, with the exception of 

Fire Battalion Chiefs, 
• Supervisory Bargaining Unit employees,  
• General Bargaining Unit employees,  
• Confidential employees, and 
• Such other employee groups as Council may later apply it to by 

Ordinance or Resolution. 
 



2 

 
2. The amount of the unpaid furlough for each employee shall be: 

• Unless otherwise provided, 5% of the employee’s regular hours and a 
corresponding prorated amount for part-time employees; or 

• For the Police Chief, Fire Chief, Deputy Police Chief, and Deputy Fire 
Chief 3.5% of the employee’s regular hours, or 

• Such alternate furlough amount as provided by the City Council by 
Resolution or Ordinance, or under a valid applicable labor agreement 
with a recognized employee organization. 

 
3. The furlough shall be conducted according to the Mandatory Furlough Plan, 

attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference, or such 
alternate plan contained in a valid applicable labor agreement with a recognized 
employee organization.   

 
4. The City Administrator is authorized to close any non-essential City offices and 

operations in order to achieve the furlough as reflected on the schedule 
contained in Exhibit B or on such alternate dates as the City Administrator may 
deem appropriate. 



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 1 of 6 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
FISCAL YEAR 2011 

MANDATORY UNPAID FURLOUGH PLAN 
 (Dated June 15, 2010) 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
I. Purpose............................................................................................................................ 1 
II. Definitions......................................................................................................................... 1 
III. Application........................................................................................................................ 1 
IV. Declaration and Scheduling of Mandatory Work Furlough ............................................... 1 
V. Effect of Mandatory Work Furlough on Employee Pay..................................................... 3 
VI. Benefits During a Mandatory Work Furlough.................................................................... 4 
 
I. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this mandatory unpaid work furlough plan is to: 

• Allow the City to address anticipated revenue shortfalls and increased expenses in 
Fiscal Year 2011 while minimizing the need for service cuts and staff layoffs; and 

• Establish, in advance, a clear and understandable method to mitigate the impacts of a 
work furlough on affected employees. 

 
II. Definitions 
"Work furlough" refers to one or more hours of required unpaid leave taken on a consecutive 
or intermittent basis.  
 
III. Application 

1. This policy applies to such employee groups as Council may apply it to by 
Ordinance or Resolution. 

2. Nothing in this plan shall restrict the right of the City to make permanent 
reductions in workforce, nor to otherwise reduce work hours for economic 
reasons, as authorized under the Santa Barbara City Charter, including but not 
limited to Sections 1007 and 1008, and the Santa Barbara Municipal Code.  
However, the City acknowledges that such alternate work reductions may 
trigger a separate duty to meet and confer with the City’s recognized labor 
organizations about such decision(s) and/or the effects of such decisions on 
employees. 

 
IV. Declaration and Scheduling of Mandatory Work Furlough  

1. Implementation:  This Mandatory Furlough Plan will be implemented at the level 
of 104 hours (5%), prorated for part-time employees. 

Exhibit A 



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 2 of 6 

2. Scheduling of Furlough:  The City will have the sole authority to schedule the 
furlough periods, and such decisions shall not be subject to grievance or 
appeal.   
a) General Furlough Closure:  The City will observe a General Furlough 

Closure, during which many City offices and operations will be closed.   
Many employees in operations that are subject to the General Furlough 
Closure, and in other operations, will be scheduled to take furlough time 
off during these furlough closure dates.  However, some employees will 
be scheduled to work during such closure periods based on City 
operational needs, or by mutual agreement between the employee and 
the employee’s supervisor. 

b) Furlough Time Off Bank:  Any furlough hours not scheduled to be taken 
as part of a General Furlough Closure shall become part of an 
employee’s furlough time off bank.  Employees will be scheduled to take 
the furlough time off at another time after July 1, 2010 but before June 
18, 2011.  Such time off shall be scheduled on the same terms as 
vacation under the applicable Memorandum of Understanding or other 
City policy.    

c) Rescheduling Furlough Time Off:  If an employee is not able to take 
furlough time off as originally scheduled, the furlough hours will become 
part of the employee’s Furlough Time Off Bank and will be rescheduled 
as provided in subsection “b” above.  Supervisors will be encouraged, 
where practicable, to make reasonable efforts to avoid disruption to 
employees if scheduled furlough time off must be rescheduled (e.g. by 
finding qualified volunteers).  However, this may not always be possible. 

3. Application to Work Groups and Positions:   
a) Although this plan may be applied uniformly to all employees Citywide, 

the City may also apply this policy differentially to all or some work 
groups or positions at its discretion.  Such decisions shall not be subject 
to grievance or appeal.  For example: 
(1) The City may decide not to furlough certain work groups or 

positions because they are performing essential or contracted 
functions, because compensation is paid from restricted funding 
sources, or for any other business reason.   

(2) The City may also decide to furlough some work groups or 
positions at different times or for different durations than other 
work groups or positions for any business reason.   

4. Application to Voluntary Hours Reduction Requests:  Once a mandatory 
furlough is declared for Fiscal Year 2011 under this plan, employees who 
offered to voluntarily reduce their hours to part-time under the “Part-Time Work” 
Policy or to take an unpaid leave of absence under the “Leave of Absence 
Without Pay, Non-Medical Reasons” Policy during Fiscal Year 2011 will be 



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 3 of 6 

provided an opportunity to rescind their voluntary part-time schedule or unpaid 
leave request.   

5. Work During Furlough:  No employee may perform work for the City during the 
furlough period unless authorized by management.   

 
V. Effect of Mandatory Work Furlough on Employee Pay 

1. Pay Reduction:  The period of furlough time off will be unpaid.  Furlough time off 
will be tracked under a separate unpaid hours code. 

2. Non Exempt Employees- Pay Mitigation Plan:    
a) For non-exempt employees, the wage loss from the mandatory furlough 

will be distributed evenly over the full fiscal year.  Effective the first full 
pay period in Fiscal Year 2011, beginning on June 19, 2010, a bi-weekly 
deduction will be made from employee compensation in an amount 
equivalent to 1/26th of the total unpaid mandatory furloughed time 
through the end of the last pay period of Fiscal Year 2011, ending on 
June 17, 2011.     

b) Mutual Reimbursement:   
(1) For employees in active paid status as of the beginning of the 

fiscal year who terminate employment within the fiscal year: 

(a) If, at the time of termination, the reduction in pay exceeds 
the furlough time off taken, the employee will be entitled to 
pay for the difference. 

(b) If, at the time of termination, furlough time off taken 
exceeds the reduction in pay, the employee will need to 
reimburse the City for the difference in pay.   

(2) An employee who is hired or otherwise enters active paid status 
after the beginning of the fiscal year will be scheduled for furlough 
time off and will have his or her pay reduced by an amount 
equivalent to 1/26th of the total furloughed time for the first 26 pay 
periods of employment.  The employee will be subject to the same 
mutual reimbursement provisions in Section (1) above, if the 
employee terminates employment before the 26 pay periods are 
complete. 

(3) An employee who is on unpaid status for any other reason at any 
point during the fiscal year will, upon return to active paid status, 
be scheduled to make up any furlough hours not taken and will 
continue to have his or her pay reduced by an amount equivalent 
to 1/26th of the total furloughed time until 26 full pay periods of 
reduction have been achieved.  The employee will be subject to 
the same mutual reimbursement provisions in Section (a) above, if 
the employee terminates employment before the 26 pay periods 



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 4 of 6 

are complete. 
3. Exempt Employees 

a) Exempt employees will be considered non-exempt employees under the 
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) guidelines in any FLSA workweek in 
which one or more hours of unpaid furlough time off occurs (See 29 CFR 
541.710(b)).  Such employees will be eligible for hourly pay for any work 
performed during that FLSA workweek, just as non-exempt employees 
would be.  Such employees may also be eligible for overtime 
compensation during any such FLSA workweek according to applicable 
FLSA guidelines.  For purposes of this provision only, the FLSA 
workweek of an otherwise exempt employee will be the City’s standard 
FLSA workweek, beginning and ending at midnight on Friday night, 
regardless of the employee’s regular work schedule. 

b) Exempt Employees- Pay Mitigation Plan: Exempt employee pay will be 
reduced under the same Pay Mitigation Plan outlined for non-exempt 
employees in Section V.2, above.   

(a) The City and the affected bargaining units agree that is our mutual 
good faith interpretation of 29 CFR 541.710(b) that the City may 
implement a pay mitigation plan for exempt employees without 
affecting the exempt status of such employees under the FLSA to 
a greater degree than expressed in Section V.3(a), above.   

(b) If the City receives an opinion from the U.S. Department of Labor 
or other binding legal authority that indicates that the pay 
mitigation plan for exempt employees further affects the exempt 
status of such employees, the City will promptly notify the affected 
represented bargaining units and the parties will reopen 
negotiations within 30 days of such notice to determine an 
alternate method of furlough pay deductions that will preserve 
such employees’ exempt status. 

(c) Management employees must sign an agreement to participate in 
the Pay Mitigation Plan, otherwise the full pay deductions will be 
taken in the pay period(s) in which the furlough time off actually 
occurs. 

VI. Benefits During a Mandatory Work Furlough 
1. Health, Life, and Cafeteria Plan Benefits:  An employee shall receive continued 

medical, dental, vision, life insurance, and cafeteria plan benefits, including any 
City contribution, at the level the employee would have received absent the 
work furlough.   Employees will be responsible for the same employee 
contributions to these benefits that they would have made absent the work 
furlough.    



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 5 of 6 

2. Retirement:  To the extent allowable by CalPERS, and in compliance with any 
restrictions imposed by CalPERS, the City will ensure that retirement benefits 
will not be adversely impacted as a result of the furlough and related reduction 
in hours and/or salary. 

3. Other Benefits:  Other benefits may be reduced as required under normal 
benefit rules related to work schedule or unpaid leave.  Such benefits include, 
but are not limited to: disability insurance or SDI/PFL contributions, Medicare 
contributions, etc.  

4. Paid Leave Accrual:  Employees will receive the same vacation, sick leave, 
personal leave, and management leave accruals they would have received 
absent the work furlough.    

5. Legal Holidays:  Employees on a work furlough shall receive legal holiday pay 
as follows: 
a) Employees in classifications entitled to accrue holiday credit will continue 

to receive the same holiday credit. 
b) For employees who do not accrue credit, where a legal holiday is 

observed during a period of work furlough, the employee will be paid 
hours for that holiday at the same level employee would have received 
absent the work furlough.  In other words, that holiday will not count as 
an unpaid furlough day.  For employees on a 9/80 or 4/10 schedule, the 
employee may be required to use accrued paid leave banks to make up 
the full paid holiday, as usual. 

6. Use of Paid Leave:  An employee will not be permitted to use accrued paid 
leave banks (vacation, sick leave, compensatory time, personal or management 
leave) during the unpaid furloughed hours.  

7. Vacation Accruals: Management will make every reasonable effort to work with 
employees to avoid loss of vacation accruals or personal leave due to 
encroachment on accrual caps or time limits for use. 

8. Standby and Call-back:  An employee may be assigned to call-back or standby 
during a work furlough as provided under the applicable labor agreement or City 
policy.  An employee called-back to active paid work during the unpaid furlough 
period will be required to take equivalent additional unpaid furlough during the 
remainder of the fiscal year. 

9. Service & Seniority: Furlough shall not count as a break in City service and 
shall not affect seniority or eligibility for merit increases.  

10. Schedule Changes:  While an employee is on a furlough, schedule changes will 
be subject to the requirements of the applicable labor agreement     

11. Overtime: Employees will only be eligible for overtime premium that they would 
have received absent the reduction in work hours (i.e., for over 40 hours in a 
workweek). 



Supervisors- Furlough Plan 
Page 6 of 6 

12. Probationary Period: Probationary periods shall not be affected by a mandatory 
furlough. 

13. Limits on Benefit Continuation:  Special benefit continuation under this furlough 
plan is available only to employees during their mandatory unpaid furlough 
period(s).   Otherwise, employees are covered by benefit continuation under 
other City policies, including the City’s applicable Leave Without Pay policies. 

 



Exhibit B 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
FY 2011 FURLOUGH CLOSURE SCHEDULE  

FACILITY OFFICES DECEMBER HOLIDAY CLOSURE DATES OTHER CLOSURE DATES 
City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

Administration 
Mayor & Council Offices 
City Clerk & Human Resources 
Finance Administration 
Billing, Licenses/Permits 
Payroll & Risk Management 
Information Systems 

Standard Holiday Closure 
• Monday, December 19th, 2010  
through Friday, December 31, 2010 
 
 

Standard Additional Closure Dates 
• Wednesday November  24, 2010 
• Two Fridays: July 2, 2010 and 
January 14, 2011 

Airport Administration Bldg 
601 Firestone Road 

Airport Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Fire Station 1 
121 W. Carrillo Street 

Fire Administrative Office Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Parks & Recreation Office 
620 Laguna Street 

Department  Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Parks Office 
402 Ortega Street 

Parks Office Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

P.W. and C.D. Bldg. 
630 Garden Street 

Community Development Counters 
Public Works Counters 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

City Attorney’s Office 
740 State #201 

City Attorney Administration Standard Holiday Closure Dates Standard Additional Closure Dates  

Downtown Parking  
1221 Anacapa Street 

Downtown Parking Admin. Office 
Environmental Services  

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  Standard Additional Closure Dates  

City Libraries 
40 E. Anapamu Street 

Library Administration 
Central Library 
Eastside Library 

Modified Holiday Closure:   
Tuesday, December 21 through Monday, 
January 3, 2011  (already closed 
Mondays) 

Alternate Additional Days: 
• Tuesday November 23 and Wed 
November 24, 2010 
• One Friday: July 2, 2010 

County Libraries Carpinteria, Goleta, Montecito and 
Solvang Libraries 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Police Department 
215 E. Figueroa Street  

Police Chief’s Offices 
 
Police Counters 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Waterfront Admin. Bldg 
132 #A Harbor Way 

Waterfront Administration 
(Harbor Patrol Counter 24 hrs.) 

Offices Open as Usual Offices Open as Usual 

Carrillo Recreation Center 
100 E. Carrillo Street 

Active Adults, Youth Activities, 
Teen Programs 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Franklin Community Center 
1136 E. Montecito Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Westside Community Center 
423 W. Victoria Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented or special programs] 

 



Exhibit B 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
FY 2011 FURLOUGH CLOSURE SCHEDULE  

FACILITY OFFICES DECEMBER HOLIDAY CLOSURE DATES OTHER CLOSURE DATES 
Louise Lowry Davis Center 
1232 De La Vina Street 

Community Center Programs Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

Cabrillo Pavilion/Bathhouse 
1118 East Cabrillo Blvd. 

Cultural Arts/Facilities 
Aquatics/Sports/Adaptive Program 

Standard Holiday Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

Standard Additional Closure Dates  
[Except as rented]  

 
Closure dates subject to change based on operational needs.   
For additional Counter, Office, and Operations Hours: Visit our website at:  www.santabarbaraca.gov , or call (805) 564-0611.   
 
Date: June 16, 2010 

 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting 
May 18, 2010 

Council Chamber, 735 Anacapa Street 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Helene Schneider called the joint meeting of the Agency and the City Council to 
order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Agency members present:  Frank Hotchkiss, Grant House, Bendy White, Das Williams 
(2:06 p.m.), Chair Schneider. 
Agency members absent:  Dale Francisco, Michael Self. 
Staff present:  Executive Director/Secretary James L. Armstrong, Agency Counsel 
Stephen P. Wiley, Deputy Director Paul Casey, Housing and Redevelopment Manager 
Brian Bosse, Deputy City Clerk Brenda Alcazar. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA  
 
Executive Director/City Administrator James Armstrong stated that a notice of public 
hearing for Agenda Item No. 2 was not published.  Staff will go forward with their 
presentation today but no action will be taken.  This item will be brought back to the 
Agency/Council on June 8, 2010. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Motion: 
          Agency members Williams/House to approve the Consent Calendar as 

recommended. 
Vote: 
          Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Agency members Francisco, Self).  
 
1.  Subject:  Minutes (5) 
 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency waive the reading and 
approve the minutes of the regular meeting of April 20, 2010. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation.  

5/18/2010 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 1 



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY REPORTS  
 
2.  Subject:  Contract For Professional Services For The Police Station Seismic And 

Structural Analysis Services Project (700.08/7)    
 

Recommendation: 
A.       That the City Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the 

Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving and Adopting the Findings 
Required by Health and Safety Code Section 33445.1 for Redevelopment 
Agency Funding of Capital Improvements for the Police Station 
Renovation Located Outside and Not Contiguous to the Central City 
Redevelopment Project Area and Authorizing Certain Other Actions; and 

B.       That the Redevelopment Agency (RDA) Board authorize the expenditure 
of $151,246 for seismic and structural analysis of the Police Station by 
Coffman Engineers, building assessment services by Paul Poirier and 
Associates Architects, and related project management services by Public 
Works Department staff. 

  
Documents: 
       -   May 18, 2010, joint report from the Public Works Director, Deputy 

Director/Assistant City Administrator/Community Development Director 
and the Police Chief. 

       -   Proposed Resolution. 
 

The title of the resolution was read. 
 

Speakers: 
           Staff:  Principal Engineer Joshua Haggmark, Housing and Redevelopment 

Manager Brian Bosse.  
 

Discussion: 
           Staff presented a status report on the Police Station Seismic Renovation 

Project, including challenges and next steps.  This item will be brought 
back to the Agency/Council on June 8, 2010.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Schneider adjourned the meeting at 10:10 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA SANTA BARBARA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
 
 
              
HELENE SCHNEIDER BRENDA ALCAZAR, CMC 
CHAIR DEPUTY CITY CLERK 

5/18/2010 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 2 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MINUTES 
 

Special Meeting 
May 25, 2010 

Council Chamber, 735 Anacapa Street 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Helene Schneider called the joint meeting of the Agency and the City Council to 
order at 2:01 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Agency members present:  Dale Francisco, Frank Hotchkiss, Grant House, Michael 
Self, Bendy White, Das Williams, Chair Schneider. 
Agency members absent:  None. 
Staff present:  Executive Director/Secretary James L. Armstrong, Acting Agency 
Counsel N. Scott Vincent, Deputy Director Paul Casey, Deputy City Clerk Susan 
Tschech. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
Agency Member Williams left the meeting at 2:06 p.m. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 1 and 2) 
 
Motion:   

Agency Members House/Francisco to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended.   

Vote:  
Unanimous roll call vote (Absent: Agency Member Williams). 

 
1. Subject:  Minutes  (7) 
 

Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency waive the reading and 
approve the minutes of the regular meeting of May 4, 2010.   
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation.  

 

5/25/2010 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 1 



2. Subject:  Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements 
For The Nine Months Ended March 31, 2010  (8) 

 
Recommendation:  That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the 
Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial Statements for the 
Nine Months Ended March 31, 2010.   
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (May 25, 2010, report from the Interim 
Fiscal Officer; May 22, 2010, letter from Paula Westbury).   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Chair Schneider adjourned the meeting at 7:00 p.m. in memory of Michael Thomas "TT" 
McGrew, son of Police Sergeant Michael McGrew. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA SANTA BARBARA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
 
 
              
HELENE SCHNEIDER SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
CHAIR DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 

5/25/2010 Santa Barbara Redevelopment Agency Minutes Page 2 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Redevelopment Agency Board 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 2010 Interim Financial 

Statements For The Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Redevelopment Agency Board accept the Redevelopment Agency Fiscal Year 
2010 Interim Financial Statements for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the ten months ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of the 
fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity in 
comparison to actual activity for the Redevelopment Agency’s General, Housing, and 
Capital Projects Funds. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Redevelopment Agency Interim Financial Statements for the Ten 

Months Ended April 30, 2010 
 
PREPARED BY: Rudolf J. Livingston, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Interim Fiscal Officer 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Attachment

FISCAL YEAR 2010

FOR THE TEN MONTHS

ENDED APRIL 30, 2010

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

OF THE

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
General Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 16,337,400$           16,059,241$    -$                   278,159$                98.30%
Investment Income 264,700                  161,736           -                     102,964                  61.10%
Interest Loans 5,000                      47,707             -                     (42,707)                   954.14%
Rents 48,000                    30,249             -                     17,751                    63.02%

   Total Revenues 16,655,100             16,298,933      -                     356,167                   97.86%

Use of Fund Balance 4,197,643               3,498,064        -                     -                             83.33%
   Total Sources 20,852,743$           19,796,997$    -$                   356,167$                94.94%

  
Expenditures:    

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 3,000$                    916$               -$                   2,084$                    30.53%
Mapping, Drafting & Presentation 250                         -                      -                     250                         0.00%
Janitorial & Hshld Supplies 100                         -                      -                     100                         0.00%
Minor Tools 100                         -                      -                     100                         0.00%
Special Supplies & Expenses 5,000                      1,199              3,181             620                         87.60%
Building Materials 100                         -                      -                     100                         0.00%
Equipment Repair 1,000                      981                 -                     19                           98.10%
Professional Services - Contract 787,155                  543,429           6,918             236,808                  69.92%
Legal Services 154,508                  126,437           -                     28,071                    81.83%
Engineering Services 20,000                    6,970              -                     13,030                    34.85%
Non-Contractual Services 12,000                    5,144              -                     6,856                      42.87%
Meeting & Travel 7,500                      213                 -                     7,287                      2.84%
Mileage Reimbursement 300                         -                      -                     300                         0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 13,500                    13,943             -                     (443)                        103.28%
Publications 1,500                      620                 -                     880                         41.33%
Training 7,500                      970                 -                     6,530                      12.93%
Advertising 2,000                      41                   -                     1,959                      2.05%
Printing and Binding 3,000                      282                 -                     2,718                      9.40%
Postage/Delivery 1,000                      831                 -                     169                         83.10%
Non-Allocated Telephone 500                         -                      -                     500                         0.00%
Vehicle Fuel 1,300                      701                 -                     599                         53.92%
Equipment Rental 500                         -                      -                     500                         0.00%

    Total Supplies & Services 1,021,813               702,677           10,099           309,037                  69.76%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maint Replacement 25,207                    21,006             -                     4,201                      83.33%
GIS Allocations 4,785                      3,988              -                     797                         83.34%
Building Maintenance 1,785                      1,496              -                     289                         83.81%
Planned Maintenance Program 6,752                      5,627              -                     1,125                      83.34%
Vehicle Replacement 5,323                      4,436              -                     887                         83.34%
Vehicle Maintenance 4,396                      3,663              -                     733                         83.33%
Telephone 2,908                      2,423              -                     485                         83.32%
Custodial 3,674                      3,062              -                     612                         83.34%
Communications 4,663                      3,886              -                     777                         83.34%
Property Insurance 8,142                      6,785              -                     1,357                      83.33%
Allocated Facilities Rent 5,746                      4,788              -                     958                         83.33%
Overhead Allocation 693,628                  578,023           -                     115,605                  83.33%

   Total Allocated Costs 767,009                  639,183           -                     127,826                  83.33%

Special Projects 7,640,077               467,771           43,103           7,129,203               6.69%
Transfers 9,759,023               9,635,252        -                     123,771                  98.73%
Grants 1,545,028               414,324           105,655         1,025,049               33.65%
Equipment 8,070                      344                 -                     7,726                      4.26%
Fiscal Agent Charges 11,500                    6,526              -                     4,974                      56.75%
Appropriated Reserve 100,223                  -                      -                     100,223                  0.00%

   Total Expenditures 20,852,743$           11,866,077$    158,857$       8,827,809$              57.67%

Page 1



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Housing Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Incremental Property Taxes 4,084,400$    4,014,810$    -$                   69,590$         98.30%
Investment Income 150,000         58,789           -                     91,211           39.19%
Interest Loans 160,000         191,218         -                     (31,218)          119.51%
Miscellaneous -                     3,091             -                     (3,091)            100.00%

   Total Revenues 4,394,400      4,267,908      -                     126,492          97.12%

Use of Fund Balance 2,792,958      2,327,588      -                     -                     83.34%

   Total Sources 7,187,358$    6,595,496$    -$                   126,492$       91.77%

  
Expenditures:   

Material, Supplies & Services:  
Office Supplies & Expense 1,800$           799$              -$                   1,001$           44.39%
Special Supplies & Expenses 1,800             805                -                     995                44.72%
Equipment Repair 500                458                -                     42                  91.60%
Professional Services - Contract 721,383         601,723         210                119,450         83.44%
Legal Services 2,000             -                     -                     2,000             0.00%
Non-Contractual Services 2,000             3,396             -                     (1,396)            169.80%
Meeting & Travel 6,000             -                     -                     6,000             0.00%
Mileage Reimbursement 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
Dues, Memberships, & Licenses 2,025             1,400             -                     625                69.14%
Publications 200                31                  -                     169                15.50%
Training 5,000             567                -                     4,433             11.34%
Postage/Delivery 500                230                -                     270                46.00%
Non-Allocated Telephone 500                -                     -                     500                0.00%
Equipment Rental 100                -                     -                     100                0.00%
    Total Supplies & Services 743,908         609,409         210                134,289         81.95%

Allocated Costs:
Desktop Maintenance Replacement 7,562             6,302             -                     1,260             83.34%
GIS Allocations 2,393             1,994             -                     399                83.33%
Building Maintenance 893                744                -                     149                83.31%
Planned Maintenance Program 4,001             3,334             -                     667                83.33%
Telephone 969                808                -                     161                83.38%
Custodial 1,867             1,556             -                     311                83.34%
Communications 2,897             2,414             -                     483                83.33%
Insurance 166                138                -                     28                  83.13%
Allocated Facilities Rent 3,405             2,838             -                     567                83.35%
Overhead Allocation 181,432         151,193         -                     30,239           83.33%
   Total Allocated Costs 205,585         171,321         -                     34,264           83.33%

Transfers 829                691                -                     138                83.35%
Equipment 2,500             262                -                     2,238             10.48%
Housing Activity 5,518,246      2,537,080      -                     2,981,166      45.98%
Principal 470,000         470,000         -                     -                     100.00%
Interest 168,950         174,898         -                     (5,948)            103.52%
Fiscal Agent Charges 1,300             1,265             -                     35                  97.31%
Appropriated Reserve 76,040           -                     -                     76,040           0.00%

   Total Expenditures 7,187,358$    3,964,926$    210$              3,222,222$     55.17%

Page 2



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Capital Projects Fund

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
SB Trust for Historic Preservation 522,180$        522,180$         -$                   -$                    100.00%
Fire Station #1 EOC Donations 6,000              6,000               -                     -                      100.00%
Fire Station #1 Remodel Donations -                      25,595             -                     (25,595)           100.00%
Transfers-In 2,243,621       2,118,469        -                     125,152          94.42%

   Total Revenues 2,771,801       2,672,244        -                     99,557             96.41%

Use of Fund Balance 12,208,909     10,174,101      -                     2,034,808       83.33%

   Total Sources 14,980,710$   12,846,345$    -$                   2,134,365$     85.75%

  
Expenditures:    

Finished
Fire Station #1 Remodel 377,482$        346,728$         9,169$           21,585$          94.28%
Fire Station #1 EOC 202,064          159,609           40,560           1,895              99.06%
Underground Tank Abatement 23,070            -                       -                     23,070            0.00%

Construction Phase
IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 9,511              116                  9,511             (116)                101.22%
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 2,200,000       1,345,119        854,881         -                      100.00%
925 De La Vina Rental Costs 480,000          118,192           -                     361,808          24.62%

Design Phase
Soil Remediation - 125 State St 550,000          7,401               169,291         373,308          32.13%

Planning Phase
Opportunity Acquisition Fund 366,500          -                       -                     366,500          0.00%
RDA Project Contingency Account 1,129,524       -                       -                     1,129,524       0.00%
Parking Lot Capital Improvements 192,621          106,324           72,265           14,032            92.72%
PD Locker Room Upgrade 7,525,483       88,641             -                     7,436,842       1.18%
Phase II - E Cabrillo Sidewalks 600,000          6,548               3,905             589,547          1.74%
Chase Palm Park Light/Electric 569,000          423                  -                     568,577          0.07%
Plaza Del Mar Restroom Renovation 212,000          -                       -                     212,000          0.00%
Pershing Park Restroom Renovation 120,000          -                       -                     120,000          0.00%
Panhandling Edu. & Alt. Giving 75,000            -                       75,000           -                      100.00%
Housing Fund Contingency Account 348,455          -                       -                     348,455          0.00%

Total Expenditures 14,980,710$   2,179,101$      1,234,582$    11,567,027$   22.79%

Page 3



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2001A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                    838$               -$                    (838)$              100.00%
Transfers-In -                      4,544,973       -                      (4,544,973)      100.00%

   Total Revenues -                      4,545,811       -                      (4,545,811)       100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 3,188,925       2,657,440       -                      531,485          83.33%
   Total Sources 3,188,925$     7,203,251$     -$                    (4,014,326)$    225.88%

  
Expenditures:    

Interest -$                    1,649,973$     -$                    (1,649,973)      100.00%
Principal -                      2,895,000       -                      (2,895,000)      100.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures -                      4,544,973       -                      (4,544,973)      100.00%

Capital Outlay:
Finished

East Cabrillo Blvd Sidewalks 24,224$          24,224$          -$                    -$                    100.00%

Construction Phase
Carrillo Rec Center Restoration 1,000,000       -                      1,000,000       -                      100.00%

Design Phase
Mission Creek Flood Control @ Depot 1,964,701       -                      -                      1,964,701       0.00%
Brinkerhoff Lighting 200,000          7,501              17,003            175,496          12.25%

   Total Expenditures 3,188,925$     4,576,698$     1,017,003$     (2,404,776)$    175.41%

Page 4



REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
RDA Bonds - Series 2003A

Interim Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Encumbrances
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2010 (83.3% of Fiscal Year)

Annual Year-to-date Encum- Remaining Percent of 
Budget Actual  brances Balance Budget

Revenues:
Investment Income -$                    5,058$             -$                   (5,058)$            100.00%
Transfers-In -                      2,970,429        -                     (2,970,429)       100.00%
Intergovernmental -                      73,519             -                     (73,519)            100.00%

   Total Revenues -                      3,049,006        -                     (3,049,006)        100.00%

Use of Fund Balance 20,198,900      16,832,433      -                     3,366,467        83.33%
   Total Sources  20,198,900$     19,881,439$     -$                    317,461$         98.43%

  
Expenditures:    

Principal -$                    1,920,000$      -$                   (1,920,000)$     100.00%
Interest -                      1,050,430        -                     (1,050,430)       100.00%
Arbitrage Rebate 440,000           -                      -                     440,000           0.00%

   Total Non-Capital Expenditures 440,000           2,970,430        -                     (2,530,430)       675.10%

Capital Outlay:
Finished

Adams Parking Lot & Site Imprvmts 3,457$             6,358$             -$                   (2,901)$            183.92%
Anapamu Open Space Enhancements 2,464               -                      -                     2,464               0.00%
Historic Railroad CAR 24,646             26,043             1,400             (2,797)              111.35%
Fire Station #1 Remodel 40,015             40,015             -                     -                      100.00%

Construction Phase
IPM - Sustainable Park Improvements 94,909             23,098             816                70,995             25.20%
West Beach Pedestrian Improvements 2,565,901        1,496,836        767,137         301,928           88.23%
Artist Workspace 612,042           86,326             -                     525,716           14.10%
West Downtown Improvement 3,143,824        1,705,738        1,342,942       95,144             96.97%
Carrillo Rec Ctr Restoration 2,897,579        375,482           1,069,233       1,452,864        49.86%

Design Phase
Plaza De La Guerra Infrastructure 2,282,158        37,990             98,626           2,145,542        5.99%
Westside Community Center 216,066           26,398             4,543             185,125           14.32%

Planning Phase
Mission Creek Flood Control - Park Development 759,142           4,674               -                     754,468           0.62%
Mission Creek Flood Control @ Depot 535,299           -                      -                     535,299           0.00%
Helena Parking Lot Development 499,798           7,847               -                     491,951           1.57%
Fire Department Administration 3,750,000        51,416             205,612         3,492,972        6.85%
Chase Palm Park Restroom Renovation 186,600           -                      -                     186,600           0.00%
Downtown Sidewalks 175,000           -                      -                     175,000           0.00%
DP Structure #2, 9, 10 Improvements 150,000           11,907             91,000           47,093             68.60%
Library Plaza Renovation 150,000           -                      -                     150,000           0.00%
Chase Palm Park Wisteria Arbor 835,000           -                      1,545             833,455           0.19%

On-Hold Status
Visitor Center Condo Purchase 500,000           -                      -                     500,000           0.00%
Lower State Street Sidewalks 335,000           -                      -                     335,000           0.00%

Total Expenditures 20,198,900$    6,870,558$      3,582,854$     9,745,488$      51.75%

Page 5



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  640.07 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 22, 2010 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala 

Street Development Project 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That Council: 
A. Uphold the appeal of Peikert Group Architects filed on behalf of H&R Investments, 

and overturn the Historic Landmarks Commission decision to deny Preliminary 
Approval of a proposed mixed-use project located at 517 Chapala Street; and 

B. Grant the project Preliminary Approval and refer the project back to the Historic 
Landmarks Commission for Final Approval consistent with previous Council 
direction on the project’s final design details.  

  
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
In March 2008, the Council reversed an HLC design denial decision involving this project 
and it granted Preliminary Approval for the Project with specific direction to the HLC.  The 
project’s Preliminary HLC Approval was subsequently granted a year time extension by 
staff in 2009 which has since expired as of March 4, 2010. 
 
In 2010, the Historic Landmarks Commission (HLC) began in-progress reviews of this 
mixed-use, three-story condominium project and denied the Preliminary Approval of the 
design review aspects of the project at the request of the applicant by a 4/3/0 split vote on 
April 14, 2010.  Therefore, this is the second time that the HLC has voted to deny 
Preliminary Approval of this project.  The applicant had requested a HLC denial again 
based on a belief that additional revisions to the size and scale of the building being 
requested by the HLC would require a major redesign of the project and were inconsistent 
with the original March 2008 Council direction.  
 
The appellants have filed this appeal requesting that the Council approve the project 
again, asserting that the “HLC has stated its intent to impose revisions to the project 
inconsistent with the Planning Commission’s July 13, 2006, approval of the project”  
(see Attachment 1).   It is Staff’s position that some of the appellants’ reasons for their 
requests are still valid, in that the HLC has again asked for substantial design changes to 
the project at a late stage in the City’s review process.  The prior 2008 appeal of this 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 
 
 

 

project also raised concerns and questions regarding the City’s review process and how 
design review boards communicate with the Planning Commission.  It is staff’s belief that, 
for the most part, these concerns have been addressed by appropriate amendments to 
the design review portions of the Municipal Code (as enacted in September 2008) which 
necessitate certain compatibility analysis criteria by the design review board and which 
encourage those boards to express their “compatibility” concerns to the Planning 
Commission and City Council. 
   
Under the current appeal, the HLC believes that because the applicant failed to move 
forward in a timely manner, and allowed their design review preliminary approval decision 
to expire, the City Council should reconsider their earlier project approval action. Staff 
understands the HLC’s concerns regarding the height of the proposed building and its 
location on Chapala Street adjacent to nearby historic resources.  However, Staff 
believes the Planning Commission, Council and HLC have previously fully considered 
these concerns and has required reasonable changes to lower the height and improve 
the appearance of the building and that denial of the project at this time is unfair to the 
applicant.  
 
It is Staff’s opinion that the applicant did respond to the Council’s previous direction 
regarding design direction of the last appeal decision but misunderstood the expiration 
timeframes involved with multiple time extension approvals. The applicant incorrectly 
assumed that the land use approval extensions would allow for more time to obtain final 
HLC preliminary and final design approvals. Staff supports the approval of the project 
design but with a clear understanding that no more time extensions will be granted.  
Therefore, Staff recommends that the Council uphold the appeal, grant Preliminary 
Approval of the project, and refer the project back to the HLC for Final Approval. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:   
The project involves a lot merger and the construction of a mixed-use development with 
six two-bedroom residential condominium units totaling 10,147 square feet, and two 
commercial condominium spaces totaling 2,729 square feet.  One of the residential units 
would be affordable to a moderate income level household.  A modification to allow the 
10% open space on the second floor was approved but is no longer necessary due to 
project changes. Seventeen parking spaces are proposed. The proposed parking garage 
would be accessed from the existing Chapala Street curb cut. 
 
The project site is located along the lower part of Chapala Street corridor in the 
downtown core of the City and backs up onto a public alleyway to the rear.  The 500 
block of Chapala Street has primarily commercial development along both sides of the 
street with some residential uses.  The uses surrounding the project site are commercial 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 3 
 
 

 

and mixed-use with residential and are primarily developed with single- and two-story 
buildings (see Attachment 2). 
 
The proposed project is adjacent to historic structures to the south and west, which are a 
part of the Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District.  A Victorian Italianate-style residence, 
constructed in 1887 and located at 509 Chapala Street, is adjacent to the project to the 
south.  A new three-story, mixed-use condominium project was recently completed 
adjacent to the site to the north. The proposed project site and the three story 
condominium project recently completed at 523 Chapala Street were formerly used auto 
sales lots.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background/History- 2005-2009 
 
This project has a long history of City reviews beginning with conceptual reviews by the 
HLC and Planning Commission in early 2005 (see Attachment 3).  On July 13, 2006 the 
Planning Commission approved the discretionary land-use permits and subdivision map 
approval for this project by a 7/0/0 vote.  In September 2007, the HLC granted 
Preliminary Design Approval on a 4/3/2 vote but then voted to reconsider the project’s 
approval at its very next meeting. During the next several HLC meetings, the HLC 
attempted to work with the applicant to further revise the project design but the applicant 
eventually determined that the type of changes being requested by some HLC members 
would be too severe and they asked the HLC to issue a denial of the project’s design in 
November 2007. The HLC voted 7/2/0 to deny the proposed design of the Project on 
November 28, 2007 and the applicant appealed this decision in December 2007 (see 
Attachment 4). 
In March 2008, the Council overturned the HLC’s denial decision, granted Preliminary 
Design Approval with specific directions for certain revisions to the Project design and 
referred the project back to HLC.  The project received a three-year time extension on its 
modification from the Staff Hearing Officer in July 2008. The project’s HLC Preliminary 
Approval was subsequently granted a one-year time extension by staff in March 2009.       
 
Historic Landmarks Commission Review - 2010  
 
The HLC reviewed this project at two separate hearings when the project returned back in 
early 2010 nearly 2-1/2 years after their last review.  On March 3, 2010, the HLC began the 
most recent in-progress reviews with several questions relating to compliance with previous 
City Council directives.  Since some HLC members were not familiar with the project’s 
history, additional background information was asked to be provided to help update the HLC 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 4 
 
 

 

and the HLC understood that City Council had previously overturned a denial decision on 
this project but a slight majority of the HLC still voiced concerns that the project should not 
be approved as designed. 
 
When the project returned to the HLC on April 14, 2010, planning staff informed the HLC 
that the project’s Planning Commission approvals were still valid until 2012 and 
recommended that Council’s previous action and direction be supported (see Attachment 
5).  However, the majority of the HLC was not convinced that HLC should grant another 
preliminary approval and requested additional revisions to reduce the height and scale of 
the building.   
 
The HLC continued to cite ongoing concerns regarding the building’s mass, bulk, and scale 
and neighborhood compatibility with the adjacent Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District.  
Some Commissioners suggested that the project should be re-evaluated in light of the 
newly adopted compatibility ordinance criteria enacted since the project was last reviewed.  
The applicant requested a denial action once again because the additional revisions to the 
size and scale of the building being requested by the HLC would require a major redesign of 
the project.  The HLC denied the Preliminary Approval of the design review aspects of the 
project at the request of the applicant by a 4/3/0 split vote on April 14, 2010.   
 
Appeal Points/Issues: 
 
Appellant Issue #1:  The HLC continues to state its intent to impose revisions to the project 
inconsistent with the Planning Commission approval of July 13, 2006 and with the City 
Council direction of March 4, 2008.   

 
The normal City review process is to obtain Preliminary Approval from the ABR or HLC after 
Planning Commission land use approvals.   The Planning Commission’s land use approval 
decision is recognized as the “substantive” approval decision on a project’s approved site 
plan and building height.  Once the project is approved by the Planning Commission, the 
HLC has typically granted Preliminary Approval to the project if, in the opinion of the HLC, 
the plans are in substantial conformance to the concept and massing plans approved by 
the Planning Commission (or City Council on appeal) and if the project is consistent with 
those plans submitted at the HLC Concept review which received positive HLC 
comments.  
 
Typically, the HLC would not seek significant reductions in height or major site plan 
changes after the City land-use approvals had been finalized unless the Planning 
Commission approval had specific directions to do so or if the project had since been 
changed by the applicant in a substantial manner not consistent with the Planning 
Commission approval.  But, in this case, the following facts pertain: 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 5 
 
 

 

• The HLC is requesting substantial design changes in the reduction of the building height 
and size, bulk and scale of the building because the previous Preliminary Approval has 
expired.   
 

• The HLC’s concerns are focused on the height and scale of the building in close 
proximity to the Brinkerhoff Landmark District.  

 
• As a result of this particular appeal being considered by the City Council in March 2008, 

the City’s review process and communication methods were considerably revised in 
September 2008 to require a compatibility analysis as part of early design concept 
reviews.  The compatibility analysis criteria are now outlined in SBMC 22.22.145. 

  
• The applicant incorrectly assumed that the land use approval extensions would allow 

for more time to obtain final HLC preliminary and final design approvals. 
 
• The project has now been revised to comply with Planning Commission conditions of 

approval, HLC requested design changes and previous Council direction as per the 
following changes: 

 
 The Chapala Street elevation was completely redesigned. 
 The height of the tower was reduced from 50 to 47 feet, was reduced in size by 

50%, the habitable space was eliminated, and the form became square. 
 A landscaped setback was provided along Chapala Street ranging from 20 inches 

to 4 feet. 
 The width of the driveway was reduced from 14 to 12 feet to increase landscaping 

along Chapala Street and southern property line.   
 A six foot landscaped setback was provided along southern elevation for 50% of 

the structure’s extent. 
 The southern elevation was articulated through the use of design features and 

windows.   
 The total common open space on-site was increased from 19% (PC approved) to 

22%. 
 The private open space areas were increased from 1,200 square feet to 2,460 

square feet. 
 Eliminated elevator access to the penthouse roof deck to further reduce the height 

of the tower (see Attachment 6). 
 

Although the Preliminary Approval decision that Council made in 2008 has recently expired, 
it is unusual for the HLC to not grant Preliminary design approval for a project previously 
approved by the Planning Commission or Council.   Staff understands that part of the 
reason for the HLC’s design concerns is their belief that the new taller buildings along 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 6 
 
 

 

Chapala Street may negatively impact the view shed setting of the adjacent Historic 
Resources.  However, in 2005, the HLC, at the first Conceptual review hearing, did not 
identify major height concerns, design guideline inconsistencies, or neighborhood 
compatibility concerns.  Although the HLC would like to use the compatibility analysis 
criteria adopted in 2008, it does not apply to this project because this process was only 
intended to be used in the early phases of concept reviews for a newly proposed project 
prior to a project obtaining Planning Commission approvals.  Part of the conflict that has 
caused this appeal has been the passage of time since the project was first reviewed by 
the HLC and the changing opinions regarding building heights in El Pueblo Viejo and 
whether it would be fair for the City to now apply these considerations to a project which 
received its land-use approvals years ago. 
 
Appellant Issue #2:  The evidence in the record does not support the findings the HLC 
made in denying the project including a finding that the project is “not compatible” with 
the adjacent historic structures. 

  
Changes have been made to the project design to improve the transition to the Victorian 
structure to the south (509 Chapala St).  One change is an increase of the setback 
dimension to six feet along the south elevation for at least 50% of the structure’s extent. The 
project also provides a six-foot landscape buffer to the rear of the project which abuts the 
Brinkerhoff Avenue Landmark District along the public alleyway. 
 
Planning Staff believes the adjacent Victorian structure would not be significantly impacted, 
given that the location of the taller elements of the project are located approximately 84 feet 
back from Chapala Street and that setbacks have been further increased to six feet for 
portions of the second and third floors for the new rear structure since the Planning 
Commission approval of the project.  Furthermore, the two-story historic structure at 509 
Chapala Street is 30 feet tall, is situated towards the front of the property, and is located 13 
to 16 feet away from the property line.  This separation in setback distances is sufficient to 
not severely impact the adjacent structure. 
 
There is an existing 20 foot wide alleyway separation buffer between the buildings on 
Chapala Street and the rear of properties along the eastern side of Brinkerhoff Avenue.  
Although the proposed multi-story building would be partially visible between buildings while 
walking along Brinkerhoff Avenue, the building has been designed with setbacks at upper 
floors and with a typical height of only 40 feet, excluding the tower.  Both the recently 
completed building at 523 Chapala Street and the proposed building under appeal are of a 
high quality architectural design, with moderate heights and would not appear to loom over 
the Landmark District.  The designation of the Brinkerhoff Landmark District did not create 
additional buffer zoning requirements for the adjacent commercial land uses which are 
zoned C-2 along Chapala Street. 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 7 
 
 

 

When the Planning Commission approved the project in 2006, they reviewed a site section 
and evaluated how the proposed structure on Chapala Street might impact views from 
Brinkerhoff Avenue.  The Planning Commission requested a further reduction of the garage 
plate heights and determined the project acceptable if revised as directed.  Although there 
was some opposition from neighbors, no major concerns were raised regarding the 
compatibility of the proposed structure with the neighborhood and the project was approved 
by a unanimous 7/0 vote. 
 
Decision and Findings of the Planning Commission and City Council 
It is Staff’s position that the findings and determinations recommended by Staff and 
approved by the Planning Commission on July 13, 2006 remain appropriate for the project.  
The compatibility issues and concerns originally identified by the adjoining property owners 
were carefully considered by the Planning Commission during deliberations on the project 
and reflected in the findings made by the Commission for the Tentative Subdivision Map 
and Development Plan (see Attachment 7).  In addition, Council made a similar 
determination in 2008 to approve the project finding that it was appropriate to allow this 
project to move forward.   
 
Conclusion:  
As indicated previously in describing the chronology and review history of the project, the 
project’s Preliminary Design Approval has expired for the project and this expiration has 
triggered a re-evaluation of previously approved designs. The first HLC 2005 concept 
review of the project did not raise significant design issues for the HLC, however, the HLC 
has since had second thoughts about this project’s design compatibility with the 
neighborhood.  Staff believes it was important for the HLC to identify major design or 
massing concerns early in the process and either forward those concerns to the Planning 
Commission or work with the applicant to redesign the project until positive comments could 
be sent to the Planning Commission.  Council agreed with this approach in March 2008 and 
reversed the HLC denial at that time.  At this point in time, the applicant should not, in 
fairness, be expected to significantly redesign their project in a manner that would require 
loss of parking, increased setbacks or reduction of residential units and add a considerable 
expense to this project.   
 
Planning Staff reviewed the project in 2010 and determined the project design was 
consistent with Council’s previous directives.  A majority of the HLC did not find the 
project had not followed Council’s previous direction; rather, they believed the expiration 
of the previous Council approval alone was a sufficient basis to not grant another design 
approval of the project. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Denial For 517 Chapala Street Development 
Project 
June 22, 2010 
Page 8 
 
 

 

While Staff understands that the City’s review process allows the HLC to deny project 
designs which  the HLC may find inconsistent with their design guidelines, this particular 
denial is unusual in that the HLC is essentially not in agreement with the Planning 
Commission’s approval of the project on its land use merits and with the Council’s previous 
direction in the original appeal concerning the design of this project.   Planning Staff is of the 
opinion that it would be unfair and inequitable to now require this project to be redesigned 
based on the new City compatibility criteria analysis adopted after the Council approved the 
original design.   Planning Staff believes that the project has been improved as a result of 
the HLC’s reviews, and that it is appropriate to grant Preliminary Design Approval again, 
particularly since Council’s previous direction has been followed.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that Council: 1) uphold the appeal and overturn the Historic 
Landmarks Commission decision to deny Preliminary Approval of the project; 2) grant the 
project Preliminary Approval, and, 3) refer the project back to the Historic Landmarks 
Commission for Final Approval consistent with previous Council direction on the project’s 
final design details. 
 
 
NOTE: The project plans, files and previous Council Agenda Report dated      

March 4, 2008 have been sent separately to the City Council and are 
available for public review in the Mayor and Council Office and the City 
Clerk’s Office: 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    1. Appellant’s letter dated April 15, 2010 

2. Vicinity Map 
3. Project Review Chronology 
4. Minutes of the Historic Landmarks Commission 
5. Staff Memo to HLC dated April 9, 2010 
6. Site Plan and elevations denied by Historic Landmarks 

Commission on April 14, 2010 
7. PC Resolution No. 030-06 and SHO Resolution No. 055-08 

 
PREPARED BY: Jaime Limón, Senior Planner II 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator/Community 

Development 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



ATTACHMENT 1





ATTACHMENT 2 

          Vicinity Map for 517 Chapala Street 
 
 
 

FIG AVE (CITY)

BRADBURY AVE (CITY)

ALLEY 100 BLOCK W. COTA ST (CITY)

BRINKERHOFF AVE (CITY)

CHAPALA ST (CITY)

DE LA VINA ST (CITY)

W C
OTA

 ST
 (C

ITY
)

W H
AL

EY
 S

T (
CI

TY
)

 
 
 
 
 
 



































ATTACHMENT 5 

 

City of Santa Barbara  
Community Development Department 
 

Memorandum 
 

 
DATE: April 9, 2010 
 
TO: Historic Landmarks Commission 
 
FROM: Jaime Limón, Senior Planner 
 
SUBJECT:  517 Chapala Street- Preliminary Approval Expiration 
 
  
As you are aware, the above reference project has had a long history of review, (see 
attached chronology).   City Council granted preliminary approval of the project in March 
of 2008 and Staff granted an additional 1 year time extension which extended the 
preliminary approval to March 4, 2010.   Due to bad economic conditions that began in 
2008, the project has not proceeded in obtaining a Final HLC Approval in the last two 
years.   Current regulations and guidelines do not allow for additional time extensions. 
Therefore, the Preliminary Approval has expired and a new Preliminary Approval is 
necessary for the project to move forward. 
 
Staff has outlined below the unique facts and circumstances involving this project to 
consider prior to taking new HLC action. 
 

• The project is a multiple approval type project and has a valid land use approval 
from the Planning Commission for a condominium development and expires in   
July 2012.   

 
• The compatibility criteria were adopted in late 2008 after this project had 

obtained City Council’s preliminary approval decision and they would not be 
applied due to Planning Commission approvals.  

 
• The amount of reviews, design expense and time investment in a project design 

that was already determined to be acceptable by the Planning Commission and 
City Council. 

 
Staff is of the opinion,  that the focus of the review should be on verification of remaining 
design items consistent with the previous direction provided by City Council on March 4, 
2008, (refer to Council minutes). 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

Chronology – 517 Chapala Street 
 
Planning Commission Concept Review April 2005 

1st HLC Concept Review March 2005 

Planning Commission Approval was granted July 2006 

HLC granted Preliminary Approval September 2007 

Planning Commission Approval decision appeal filed July 2006 

Planning Commission Approval appeal was withdrawn September 2006 

HLC Preliminary Approval granted on 4/3/2 vote September 2007 

On September 9/07 appeal filed of HLC Preliminary Approval granted September 2007 

Shortly thereafter, Oct. 2007, the HLC Preliminary Approval is reconsidered and rescinded, the 
HLC stated that the project was not ready for Preliminary Approval. 

Project was reviewed by the HLC on Nov 14 and Nov 28, 2007. Total of (8) HLC hearings.  

On November 28, 2007, the applicant requested that the HLC deny the project because it was 
their belief that, despite making a number of changes to address HLC concerns, more revisions 
were being requested would require a major redesign of the project 

On November 28, 2007, HLC denies project.  

Applicant appeals the decision and the project in heard by City Council on March 4, 2008. 

SHO grants (4) year time extension on approval. Approval expires July 2012  

Council upholds the appeal, granted Preliminary Approval, and referred the project back to the 
HLC with specific direction: (see attached minutes).  

Planning staff grants a time extension until March 4, 2010 

Application is resubmitted for In-progress review on February 22, 2010 

In –progress HLC review on March 3, 2010 

HLC and Council Preliminary Approval decision expires on March 4, 2010 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3

 
 
FINAL CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
March 4, 2008 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
10. Subject:  Appeal Of Historic Landmarks Commission Decision For 517 Chapala 

Street Development Project  (640.07)    
 
Recommendation:  That Council: 
A.   Uphold the appeal of Peikert Group Architects filed on behalf of H&R 
Investments and overturn the Historic Landmarks Commission decision to deny 
Preliminary Approval of a proposed mixed-use project located at 517 Chapala 
Street; and 
B.   Grant the project Preliminary Approval and refer the project back to the 
Historic Landmarks Commission for in-progress review with specific direction on 
the project’s final design details, as outlined in the Council Agenda Report. 

 
  2008 MAR 04 CAR 517 CHAPALA  APPEAL - DO_70793.pdf
 
  Documents: 

      -  March 4, 2008, report from the Acting Community Development Director. 
      -  March 2, 2008, letter from Robert and Patricia Maxim. 
      -  March 4, 2008, letter from Tony Fischer. 
 
Public Comment Opened: 
     3:11 p.m. 
 
Speakers:   
      -  Staff:  Senior Planner Jaime Limon, Associate Planner Jake Jacobus, City Attorney 
Stephen Wiley, City Planner Bettie Weiss. 
      -  Planning Commission: Commissioner Harwood White, Commissioner Addison 
Thompson, Commissioner Bruce Bartlett. 
      -  Historic Landmarks Commission:  Commissioner Donald Sharpe, Commissioner 
Fermina Murray, Commissioner Alex Pujo, Commissioner Robert Adams. 
      -  Appellant:  Detlev Peikert, Steve Amerikaner, Lisa Plowman. 
 
Recess:  
     4:13 p.m. - 4:24 p.m. Mayor Blum left the meeting at 4:13 p.m., and Mayor Pro 
Tempore Grant House presided for the remainder of the meeting. 
 
Speakers (Cont’d): 
      -  Members of the Public:  Karen McFadden; Caroline Vassallo; Tony Vassallo; 
George Ogle; Comments by Maureen Masson, read by Mayor Pro Tempore House; Leon 
Olson; James Kahan; Naomi Kovacs, Citizens Planning Association’s Land Use 
Committee; Steve Cushman, Santa Barbara Chamber of Commerce; Cathie McCammon, 
League of Women Voters; Michael Self, Santa Barbara Safe Streets; Rich Untermann; 
Wanda Liverniors; Tony Fischer, agent for Pat and Karen McFadden; Kellam de Forest; 

http://santabarbara.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=6&clip_id=858&meta_id=57777
http://santabarbara.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=6&clip_id=858&meta_id=57778
http://santabarbara.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=6&clip_id=858&meta_id=57778
http://santabarbara.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=6&clip_id=858&meta_id=57779


 4

Jim Westby, Santa Barbara Safe Streets; Gil Barry.  
 
Public Comment Closed: 
     5:08 p.m.  

 
 Motion: 

 

Councilmembers Williams/Horton to approve the recommendations and refer the 
project back to the Historic Landmarks Commission for in-progress review with 
specific direction as follows: 
1.  Incorporate into the design approval the proposed roof decks/garden; 
2.  Eliminate elevator access to front penthouse roof garden deck and thereby further 
reduce the height of the tower to an acceptable height as determined by the HLC; 
3.  Require all air conditioning equipment or solar panels to be screened and hidden 
from public view; and  
4.  Reduce total square footage to that which was approved by the Planning 
Commission and require the applicant to obtain a substantial conformance 
determination.  

 
 Vote:
 Unanimous voice vote (Absent: Councilmember Mayor Blum). 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



P
ro

je
c
t 
S

it
e

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:02:26 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

G
0
.0

1

C
o

v
e
r 

S
h

e
e
t

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

G
0
.0

1
C

o
v
e
r 

S
h
e
e
t

A
rc

h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l

A
2
.1

0
G

ro
u
n
d
 &

 2
n
d
 L

e
v
e
l 
F

lo
o
r 

P
la

n
s

A
2
.1

1
3
rd

 L
e
v
e
l 
&

 R
o
o
f 
P

la
n
s

A
5
.1

0
E

x
te

ri
o
r 

E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
s

A
5
.1

1
C

o
u
rt

ya
rd

 E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
s
 &

 B
u
ild

in
g
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
s

A
8
.0

1
R

o
o
f 
D

e
ta

ils

A
8
.0

2
E

x
te

ri
o
r 

B
u
ild

in
g
 D

e
ta

ils

A
8
.0

3
E

x
te

ri
o
r 

B
u
ild

in
g
 D

e
ta

ils

A
8
.0

4
B

a
lc

o
n
y 

D
e
ta

ils

A
8
.0

5
D

o
o
r 

a
n
d
 W

in
d
o
w

 D
e
ta

ils

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

L
-1

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 P

la
n
 (

G
ro

u
n
d
 L

e
v
e
l)

N

N

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 N

O
R

T
H

M
A

G
N

E
T

IC
 N

O
R

T
H

U.S HWY 101

C
A

R
R

IL
L
O

CASTILLO

BATH

F
IG

U
E

R
O

A

S.P.R.R.

D
E

 L
A

 G
U

E
R

R
A

O
R

T
E

G
A

C
A

N
O

N
 P

E
R

D
ID

O

H
A
L
E
Y

C
O

T
A

DE LA VINA

CHAPALA

STATE

ANACAPA

V
ic

in
it
y
 M

a
p

S
it
e

S
h
e
e
t 
In

d
e
x

1
. 
 E

a
c
h

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
u

n
it

 t
o

 b
e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 m
e
te

re
d

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

2
. 
 A

 w
a
te

r 
s
h

u
t-

o
ff

 v
a
lv

e
 s

h
a
ll
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 u
n

it
 o

r 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h

3
. 
 E

a
c
h

 u
n

it
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
m

e
te

r 
o

r 
h

e
a
te

r 
s
h

a
ll
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
ts

4
. 
 E

a
c
h

 u
n

it
 s

h
a
ll
 h

a
v
e
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 p

a
n

e
l,
 o

r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
re

to
, 
fo

r 
a
ll
 e

le
c
tr

ic
a
l

P
lu

m
b

in
g

 f
ix

tu
re

.

M
e
te

r 
a
n

d
 h

e
a
te

r 
w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 e

n
tr

y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
o

th
e
r 

u
n

it
.

C
ir

c
u

it
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
rv

e
 t

h
e
 u

n
it

.

G
a
ra

g
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 p
e
r 

S
B

M
C

 2
7
.1

3
.0

6
0
.2

.

5
. 
 R

e
q

u
e
s
te

d
 w

a
iv

e
r 

a
t 

U
n

it
 2

 G
a
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

p
ri

v
a
te

 s
to

ra
g

e
 s

p
a
c
e
; 

e
n

c
lo

s
e
d

6
. 
 P

ri
v
a
te

 l
a
u

n
d

ry
 f

a
c
il
it

ie
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 e
a
c
h

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

n
it

. 
S

e
e
 f

lo
o

r

P
la

n
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
ti

o
n

s
.

U
ti

li
ty

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
.

2
8
.2

1
.0

8
1

7
. 
 P

ri
v
a
te

 o
p

e
n

 s
p

a
c
e
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

e
a
c
h

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
u

n
it

 p
e
r 

S
B

M
C

8
. 
 A

ll
 d

w
e
ll
in

g
 u

n
it

s
 s

h
a
ll
 h

a
v
e
 w

a
te

r 
c
o

n
s
e
rv

in
g

 t
y
p

e
 p

lu
m

b
in

g
 f

ix
tu

re
s
.

9
. 
 F

ir
e
 e

x
ti

n
g

u
is

h
e
rs

 s
h

a
ll
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e

1
0
. 
 A

 f
ir

e
 a

la
rm

 s
y
s
te

m
 s

h
a
ll
 b

e
 i
n

s
ta

ll
e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
's

M
ix

e
d

 U
s
e
 O

c
c
u

p
a
n

c
y
 O

rd
in

a
n

c
e
.

1
1
. 
 A

 f
ir

e
 s

p
ri

n
k
le

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 s

h
a
ll
 b

e
 i
n

s
ta

ll
e
d

 u
n

d
e
r 

s
e
p

a
ra

te
 p

e
rm

it
.

U
n

if
o

rm
 F

ir
e
 C

o
d

e
 (

U
F

C
).

1
2
. 
 D

im
e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
 o

f 
s
h

e
a
th

in
g

 a
t 

e
x
te

ri
o

r 
w

a
ll
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 f
a
c
e
 o

f
s
tu

d
 a

t 
in

te
ri

o
r 

w
a
ll
s
 e

x
c
e
p

t 
w

h
e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e
 n

o
te

d
.

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
N

o
te

s
 a

n
d
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s

P
ro

je
c
t 
D

a
ta

C
h
a
p

a
la

 S
tr

e
e

t 
E

x
is

ti
n
g

 F
ro

n
ta

g
e5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 M
ix

e
d
-U

s
e

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

a
lif

o
rn

ia

A
re

a
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 (
G

ro
s
s
 S

F
)

N
a
m

e
A

re
a

N
o
t 
P

la
c
e
d

C
o
v
e
re

d
 L

o
g
g
ia

N
o
t 
P

la
c
e
d

0
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
1

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
G

a
ra

g
e

4
4
8
8
 S

F

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
O

ff
ic

e
 1

1
7
4
3
 S

F

C
o
v
e
re

d
 L

o
g
g
ia

/S
ta

ir
2
0
5
 S

F

E
le

v
a
to

r
6
0
 S

F

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
R

o
o
m

1
3
2
 S

F

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

1
8
0
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

 G
a
ra

g
e

5
2
8
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

 G
a
ra

g
e

3
8
0
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

 G
a
ra

g
e

5
2
9
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

 G
a
ra

g
e

5
2
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

 G
a
ra

g
e

4
4
9
 S

F

9
2
1
5
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
2

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
O

ff
ic

e
 2

1
2
1
7
 S

F

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

7
3
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

9
5
8
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

9
8
1
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

9
8
1
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

9
8
3
 S

F

U
n
it
 5

1
2
0
3
 S

F

6
3
9
7
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
3

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

6
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

8
3
0
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

8
5
6
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

8
5
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

8
5
9
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

2
4
9
6
 S

F

5
9
6
5
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
4

U
n
it
 2

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

1
8
8
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

1
8
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

1
8
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

1
1
9
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 A

u
x
.

1
0
7
 S

F

1
8
6
1
 S

F

2
3
4
3
7
 S

F

A
re

a
 S

c
h
e
d
u
le

 (
N

e
t 
S

F
)

N
a
m

e
A

re
a

L
e
v
e
l 
1

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
G

a
ra

g
e

4
3
0
7
 S

F

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
O

ff
ic

e
 1

1
6
0
2
 S

F

E
le

v
a
to

r
4
9
 S

F

M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
R

o
o
m

1
0
8
 S

F

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

1
4
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

 G
a
ra

g
e

4
7
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

 G
a
ra

g
e

3
4
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

 G
a
ra

g
e

4
8
6
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

 G
a
ra

g
e

4
7
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

 G
a
ra

g
e

4
1
3
 S

F

8
3
9
3
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
2

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
2

1
1
2
7
 S

F

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

6
0
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

8
6
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

8
9
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

8
9
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

8
9
3
 S

F

U
n
it
 5

1
1
0
3
 S

F

5
8
3
9
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
3

S
ta

ir
 E

n
c
lo

s
u
re

5
4
 S

F

U
n
it
 1

7
3
8
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

7
7
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

7
7
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

7
7
9
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

2
3
4
0
 S

F

5
4
6
5
 S

F

L
e
v
e
l 
4

U
n
it
 6

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 A

u
x
.

8
4
 S

F

8
4
 S

F

1
9
7
8
1
 S

F

L
o
t 
C

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 a

t 
G

ro
u
n
d
 L

e
v
e
l

N
a
m

e
A

re
a

P
e
rc

e
n
t

B
u
ild

in
g

B
u
ild

in
g
 F

o
o
tp

ri
n
t

9
0
1
0
 S

F
7
8
%

C
o
v
e
re

d
 L

o
g
g
ia

/E
x
t.
 S

ta
ir

2
0
5
 S

F
2
%

9
2
1
5
 S

F
8
0
%

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y

9
3
7
 S

F
8
%

9
3
7
 S

F
8
%

O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

1
0
4
3
 S

F
9
%

W
a
lk

w
a
y

3
0
5
 S

F
3
%

1
3
4
8
 S

F
1
2
%

1
1
5
0
0
 S

F
1
0
0
%

O
u
td

o
o
r 

L
iv

in
g
 S

p
a
c
e

N
a
m

e
L
e
v
e
l

A
re

a

C
o
m

m
o
n
 O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
*

P
o
d
iu

m
 -

 C
o
u
rt

ya
rd

L
e
v
e
l 
2

1
2
7
1
 S

F

1
2
7
1
 S

F

1
2
7
1
 S

F

P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o
s
*

U
n
it
 1

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o

L
e
v
e
l 
2

1
3
2
 S

F

1
3
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o

L
e
v
e
l 
2

1
3
6
 S

F

U
n
it
 2

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
8
 S

F

3
2
5
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o

L
e
v
e
l 
2

1
3
7
 S

F

U
n
it
 3

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
7
 S

F

3
2
3
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o

L
e
v
e
l 
2

1
3
2
 S

F

U
n
it
 4

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
8
7
 S

F

3
1
9
 S

F

U
n
it
 5

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
ti
o

L
e
v
e
l 
2

8
4
 S

F

8
4
 S

F

U
n
it
 6

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

L
e
v
e
l 
4

1
1
0
1
 S

F

1
1
0
1
 S

F

2
2
8
4
 S

F

* 
C

o
m

m
o
n
 O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
L
e
v
e
l 
2
 is

 a
d
d
iti

o
n
a
l t

o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 1

0
%

 O
p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
 a

t 
G

ro
u
n
d
 L

e
v
e
l

**
P

ri
v
a
te

 O
u
td

o
o
r 

L
iv

in
g
 S

p
a
c
e
 m

e
e
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 m

in
. 
8
4
 S

F
 p

e
r 

2
-B

R
 U

n
it 

a
n
d
 9

6
 S

F
 p

e
r 

3
-B

R
 U

n
it

ATTACHMENT 6



U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

D
N

D
N

D
N

U
P

D
N

D
N

U
P

D
N

D
N

D
N

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

D
N

D
N

DS

A A

B
F

1 2

C
E

G

I I

643

2

A
5
.1

1
1

A
5
.1

1

R
e
c
yc

le
3
 c

u
. 
yd

.

Meters

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
O

ff
ic

e
 1

U
n

it
 4

2
 C

a
r 

G
a
ra

g
e

U
n

it
 3

2
 C

a
r 

G
a
ra

g
e

U
n

it
 2

2
 C

a
r 

G
a
ra

g
e

U
n

it
 1

2
 C

a
r 

G
a
ra

g
e

P
a
rk

in
g

 G
a
ra

g
e

U
n

it
 6

2
 C

a
r 

G
a
ra

g
e

E
le

v
E

q
u

ip
.

6
 C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
P

a
rk

in
g
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 (

1
 -

 V
a
n
 A

c
c
e
s
s
.)

T
ra

s
h

 R
m

E
le

v
.

108' - 3"1' - 8"

21' - 6"26' - 7"18' - 8"41' - 6"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

9
9
' -

 0
"

P
u
b
lic

 S
id

e
w

a
lk

D
ri
v
e
w

a
y

P L

P L

PL

PL

C
h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

P
u
b
lic

 A
lle

y

G
a
te

1
0
' -

 1
"

9
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 0
"

9
' -

 0
"

1
0
' -

 1
"

18' - 0"

8
' -

 7
"

5
8
' -

 8
"

H

3

A
5
.1

1

4
' -

 1
"

2
0
' -

 0
 1

/2
" 

C
lr
.

2
0
' -

 9
" 

C
lr
.

1
3
' -

 6
" 

C
lr
.

2
0
' -

 0
 1

/2
" 

C
lr
.

45' - 3"

4
' -

 8
"

5
' -

 6
"

1
4
' -

 0
"

1
4
' -

 0
"

S
ta

ir
A

b
o

v
e

A
ir

 H
a
n

d
le

r

D

2
6
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 7
"

T
ra

s
h

3
 c

u
. 
yd

.

R
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l

P
a
rk

in
g

U
n
it
 5

1
2

3
4

5
6

F
o
u
n
ta

in

20' - 1" Clr.

8' - 4"

5
' -

 9
"

2' - 5"

2
2
' -

 0
"

2' - 4" 9' - 9 1/2" 14' - 1" 8' - 9"

21' - 11"

1
' -

 0
"

4

A
5
.1

1

18' - 8" 21' - 1" 5' - 6" 21' - 6" 5' - 1"

9
9
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 8
 1

/2
"

2
2
' -

 0
"

3
1
' -

 1
"

5
' -

 7
"

8
' -

 6
"

P
a
ir
 1

8
0
°

W
.I
. 
G

a
te

s

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

M
a
in

t.
C

lo
s
.

6
"

6
"

33' - 2 1/2"5' - 10 1/2"

A A

B
F

1 2

C
E

G

I I

643 5

2

A
5
.1

1
1

A
5
.1

1

U
n

it
 4

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 3

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 2

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 1

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 5

2
 B

e
d
ro

o
m

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

9
9
' -

 0
"

5
8
' -

 8
"

2
6
' -

 2
"

9
9
' -

 0
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l

O
ff

ic
e

E
le

v
.

P
a
ti
o

P
a
ti
o

P
a
ti
o

P
a
ti
o

10' - 3"11' - 3"26' - 7"18' - 8"41' - 6"

108' - 3"

P L

P L

PL

PL

L
iv

in
g

 R
o

o
m

K
it

c
h

e
n

/ 
D

in
in

g

P
R

E
n

tr
y

P
la

n
t 
S

h
e
lf

L
iv

in
g

 R
o

o
m

L
iv

in
g

 R
o

o
m

L
iv

in
g

 R
o

o
m

HH

3

A
5
.1

1

B
a
lc

o
n
y

D

14' - 5"

L
iv

in
g

 /
 D

in
in

g
 /
 K

it
c
h

e
n

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 1

W
IC

B
a
th

E
n

tr
y

P
a
ti
o

Path of Travel

K
it

c
h

e
n

/ 
D

in
in

g
K

it
c
h

e
n

/ 
D

in
in

g
K

it
c
h

e
n

/ 
D

in
in

g
K

it
c
h

e
n

/ 
D

in
in

g

2
2
' -

 0
"

3
6
' -

 8
"

4

A
5
.1

1

P
la

n
t 
S

h
e
lf

W
H

FAUWD

R
E

F

P

1
3
' -

 0
"

H
a
ll

R
E

F
R

E
F

R
E

F
R

E
F

P
P

P
P

P
R

P
R

P
R

E
n

tr
y

E
n

tr
y

S
to

r.
F

P
F

P
F

P

6
"

6
"

L
ig

h
t 
F

ix
tu

re
 A

b
o
v
e

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:07:18 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
2
.1

0

G
ro

u
n

d
 &

 2
n

d
L

e
v
e
l 
F

lo
o

r 
P

la
n

s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
G

ro
u
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

P
la

n
 1

/8
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

2
2
n
d
 F

lo
o
r 

P
la

n

N

N R
e
f.
 N

o
rt

h

M
a
g
. 
N

o
rt

h



D
N

D
N

D
N

D
N

D
N

D
N

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

DS

DS

A A

B
F

1 2

C
E

G
I

63 5

2

A
5
.1

1
1

A
5
.1

1

108' - 3"

10' - 3"37' - 10"18' - 8"41' - 6"

U
n

it
 4

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 3

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 2

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 1

T
o
w

n
H

o
u
s
e

U
n

it
 6

3
-B

R
 F

la
t

E
le

v
.

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

9
9
' -

 0
"

P L

P L

PL

PL

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

H
a
ll

M
a
s
te

r 
B

e
d

ro
o

m

M
.B

a
th

W
a
lk

-i
n

B
a
th

 2
W

a
lk

-i
n

W
/D

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

H
a
ll

B
a
th

 2
W

a
lk

-i
n

W
a
lk

-i
n

M
.B

a
th

M
a
s
te

r 
B

e
d

ro
o

m

W
/D

M
.B

a
th

W
a
lk

-i
n

B
a
th

 2
W

a
lk

-i
n

W
/D

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

M
a
s
te

r 
B

e
d

ro
o

m

H
a
ll

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

M
.B

a
thW
a
lk

-i
n

M
a
s
te

r 
B

e
d

ro
o

mH
a
ll

H

3

A
5
.1

1

D

2
2
' -

 0
"

3
1
' -

 1
"

5
' -

 7
"

4
' -

 1
"

M
a
s
te

r 
S

u
it

e

M
a
s
te

r 
B

a
th

W
IC

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 3

B
e
d

ro
o

m
 2

B
a
th

B
a
th

L
iv

in
g

 R
o

o
m

D
in

in
g

K
it

c
h

e
n

L
n

d
ry

.

4

A
5
.1

1

9
9
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 7
"

2
5
' -

 1
1
"

3
2
' -

 9
"

2
6
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 7
"

6
' -

 4
"

:12 5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:1
2

5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5
:12 5

6
"

6
"

5
' -

 5
 2

7/
6
4"

A A

B
F

1 2

C
E

G
I

63 5

2

A
5
.1

1
1

A
5
.1

1

:12 5

:1
2

5

:1
2

5
:1

2
5

:12 5

:1
2

5

:12 5

:12 3.5

:12 5

U
n
it
 2

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

10' - 3"37' - 10"18' - 8"41' - 6"

108' - 3"

9
9
' -

 0
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

2
4
' -

 9
"

U
n
it
 6

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

R
o
o
f

H
a
tc

h

G
a
ra

g
e

E
xh

a
u
s
t

H

3

A
5
.1

1

D

4

A
5
.1

1

U
n
it
 3

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

U
n
it
 4

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

:12 5

:1
2

5
:1

2
5

:12 5:12 5:1
2

5

:12 5

:1
2

5

:12 5

:12 5

:12 5

:12 5:12 3.5

:12 5

:12 5

:12 5

:1
2

5

:1
2

5

:12 5

:12 5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:12 3.5

:1
2

5
:1

2
5

:12 5

:1
2

5
:1

2
5

:1
2

5

:12 3.5

9
9
' -

 0
"

8
' -

 7
"

2
5
' -

 1
1
"

3
2
' -

 9
"

1
8
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

7
' -

 8
 1

/4
"

5
' -

 7
"

H
e
a
rt

h

O
u
td

o
o
r 

K
itc

h
e
n
/G

ri
ll

O
u
td

o
o
r

F
ir
e
p
la

c
e

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:13:16 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
2
.1

1

3
rd

 L
e
v
e
l 
&

 R
o

o
f

P
la

n
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
L
e
v
e
l 
3
 F

lo
o
r 

P
la

n
 1

/8
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

1
R

o
o
f 
P

la
n

N

N R
e
f.
 N

o
rt

h

M
a
g
. 
N

o
rt

h



L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

10' - 10"9' - 1"10' - 0"

+/- 36' - 6"

A
8
.0

2
1
9

2

A
8
.0

1

Ridge

+/- 40' - 0"

A
8
.0

3
1
0

S
im

.

A
8
.0

3
7

6

A
8
.0

3

7

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

3
9

A
8
.0

3

1
3

A
8
.0

3
1

A
8
.0

4
3

A
8
.0

4
1

1
8

A
8
.0

5

A
8
.0

1
2
3

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 2

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 T

H

9' - 1"10' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

 T
H

8' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y 9' - 1"

10' - 10"

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y 8' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 P

la
te

8' - 0"

Max. Height

46' - 0"

A
8
.0

2
1
9

3

A
8
.0

1
A

8
.0

3
1
3

A
8
.0

2
1
5

A
8
.0

2
1
7

7

A
8
.0

3

6

A
8
.0

3

1
0

A
8
.0

1

9

A
8
.0

1

7

A
8
.0

1

3

A
8
.0

3
7

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

3
1

A
8
.0

3
2

A
8
.0

4
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 2

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

3

A
5
.1

1

8' - 0"

4

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

8' - 0"9' - 1"

Top of Parapet/Ridge

+/- 39' - 0"

A
8
.0

2
6

7

A
8
.0

1
A

8
.0

3
1
3

3

A
8
.0

1

4

A
8
.0

1

A
8
.0

2
1
7

3

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

3
2

A
8
.0

3
1

1
0

A
8
.0

5

3

A
8
.0

5

1
3

A
8
.0

5

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 2

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

 T
H

8' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

9' - 1"

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

8' - 0"

2

A
8
.0

1

A
8
.0

2
1
7

A
8
.0

1
3

4

A
8
.0

1

Top of Parapet/Ridge

+/- 39' - 0"

Ridge

+/- 40' - 0"

A
8
.0

2
8

3

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

3
2

A
8
.0

1
2
3

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:14:52 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
5
.1

0

E
x
te

ri
o

r
E

le
v
a
ti

o
n

s0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t 
E

le
v
a
ti
o
n
 (

E
a
s
t)

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
S

o
u
th

 E
le

v
a
ti
o
n

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
W

e
s
t 
E

le
v
a
ti
o
n

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
N

o
rt

h
 E

le
v
a
ti
o
n



L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

A
C

E
G

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y
L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y
L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

9' - 1"9' - 1"

H
3

A
5
.1

1

10' - 10"

4

A
5
.1

1

P
a
rk

in
g
 G

a
ra

g
e

U
ti
lit

ie
s
/

T
ra

s
h
 R

o
o
m

9' - 1" 9' - 1" 10' - 10"

A
8
.0

3
1
7

4

A
8
.0

1

3

A
8
.0

1

A
8
.0

3
1
5

A
8
.0

3
1
0

A
8
.0

2
6

A
8
.0

3
9

A
8
.0

3
3

7

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

3
2

8

A
8
.0

5

3

A
8
.0

5

W
.I
. 
 G

a
te

s

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

A
B

F
I

H

3

A
5
.1

1

D

4

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 P

la
te

Ridge

+/- 40' - 0"

10' - 10"9' - 1"10' - 0"8' - 0"

Max. Height

+/- 46' - 0"

A
8
.0

2
5

4

A
8
.0

1

2

A
8
.0

1

6

A
8
.0

3

A
8
.0

1
1
2

A
8
.0

3
2

A
8
.0

3
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

1
2

6
4

3
5

2

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 2

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 T

H

1

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

9' - 1"

9' - 1"

8' - 0"
L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y
8' - 0"

9' - 1"

10' - 10"9' - 1"10' - 0"

L
iv

in
g
 R

o
o
m

K
it
c
h
e
n
/D

in
in

g

L
iv

in
g
 R

o
o
m

B
e
d
ro

o
m

 2

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l O

ff
ic

e

L
iv

in
g
 /
D

in
in

g
/K

it
c
h
e
n

(A
ff
o
rd

a
b
le

 U
n
it
)

G
a
ra

g
e

P
ri
v
a
te

 G
a
ra

g
e

(T
o
w

n
h
o
u
s
e
)

P
ri
v
a
te

 G
a
ra

g
e

(U
n
it
 6

)

M
. 
B

e
d
ro

o
m

B
a
th

B
a
th

B
e
d
ro

o
m

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 P

la
te

8' - 0"

Top of Parapet/Ridge

+/- 39' - 0"

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

1
7

A
8
.0

1

A
8
.0

2
1
5

A
8
.0

2
1
7

A
8
.0

3
3

A
8
.0

1
1
7

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

L
e
v
e
l 
4

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te1

2
6

4
3

5
2

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 2

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 3

 T
H

-A
lle

y

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 T

H

1

A
5
.1

1

L
e
v
e
l 
1
 P

la
te

 T
H

L
e
v
e
l 
3
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

8' - 0"

L
e
v
e
l 
2
 P

la
te

 T
H

-A
lle

y

9' - 1"

10' - 10"9' - 1"10' - 0"

M
. 
B

e
d
ro

o
m

K
it
c
h
e
n
/D

in
in

g

E
n
tr

y/
S

ta
ir
w

e
ll

L
e
v
e
l 
4
 P

la
te

8' - 0"

8' - 0"

10' - 6"

Top of Parapet/Ridge

+/- 39' - 0"

9' - 1"10' - 0"

L
iv

in
g
 R

o
o
m

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l O

ff
ic

e

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l O

ff
ic

e

S
ta

ir
 W

e
ll 

&
E

le
v
a
to

r 
T

o
w

e
r

P
ri
v
a
te

 G
a
ra

g
e

P
a
rk

in
g
 G

a
ra

g
e

A
8
.0

1
3

A
8
.0

1
4

A
8
.0

3
1
5

A
8
.0

1
3

A
8
.0

3
1

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:15:32 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
5
.1

1

C
o

u
rt

y
a
rd

E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

s
 &

B
u

il
d

in
g

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
C

o
u
rt

ya
rd

 E
le

v
a
ti
o
n
/S

e
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
T

o
w

n
h
o
u
s
e
s

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
C

o
u
ry

a
rd

 E
le

v
a
ti
o
n

/S
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

t 
F

la
ts

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
C

ro
s
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 -

 R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
C

ro
s
s
 S

e
c
ti
o
n



R
id

g
e
 T

ile
 -

 A
p
p
ly

 M
a
s
ti
c

A
d
h
e
s
iv

e
 W

h
e
re

 R
id

g
e
 T

ile
s
 L

a
p

(3
" 

M
in

. 
@

 L
a
p
) M

in
. 
L
a
p

M
in

. L
a
p

2
X

 P
re

s
s
u
re

 T
re

a
te

d
 N

a
ile

r

M
o
rt

a
r 

F
ill

C
la

y 
T

ile
 R

o
o
fi
n
g

F
le

xi
b
le

 S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
  
F

la
s
h
in

g
w

it
h
 9

" 
O

v
e
rl
a
p

M
o
d
if
ie

d
 W

P
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

S
ys

te
m

 p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

W
o
o
d
 F

ra
m

in
g
 P

e
r

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

3
"

9
"

2
"

3
" 

M
in

. 
L
a
p

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

2 1
0

2 6

2
 N

a
ils

 (
1
 E

a
. 
E

n
d
) 

o
f 
E

a
. 
R

a
k
e
 T

ile

T
o
o
le

d
 E

d
g
e
 @

 E
a
c
h
 T

ile

M
a
in

ta
in

 M
in

. 
7
/8

" 
T

h
ic

k
 C

e
m

e
n
t

P
la

s
te

r 
@

 S
w

e
e
p

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

P
re

s
s
u
re

 T
re

a
te

d
 C

a
n
t

W
o
o
d
 F

ra
m

in
g

R
e
fe

r 
to

 S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

M
o
d
if
ie

d
 W

P
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

S
ys

te
m

 p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

4"Lap

P
re

s
s
u
re

 T
re

a
te

d
 L

u
m

b
e
r

6"

C
la

y 
T

ile
 R

o
o
f 
 (

P
ro

v
id

e
M

F
G

 &
 I
C

B
O

#
)

2 1
0

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r 

(L
a
p
 o

v
e
r 

A
p
ro

n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
)

3" Min.3" Min.

3
" 

M
in

.

3
"

M
in

. 
L
a
p

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

G
a
lv

. 
A

p
ro

n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
 -

 P
a
in

t
w

/ 
T

e
xt

u
re

 t
o
 M

a
tc

h
 P

la
s
te

r

C
o
n
t.
 B

e
d
 o

f
C

e
m

e
n
t 
G

ro
u
t 
F

ill S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

R
o
o
f 
T

ile

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l 
Z

F
la

s
h
in

g
  
(6

" 
M

in
.

H
o
ri
z
o
n
ta

l 
L
e
g
)

P
re

s
s
u
re

T
re

a
te

d
 1

X

R
o
o
f 
U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

2
x 

B
lo

c
k
in

g

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 1

2
" 

L
a
p
 M

in
.

R
o
o
f 
P

a
n
 T

ile

N
O

T
E

:
A

ll 
M

e
ta

l 
A

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

&
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 S

h
a
ll 

B
e

D
o
n
e
 i
n
 A

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e

W
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 
S

m
a
c
n
a
,

R
o
o
f 
T

ile
 I
n
s
ti
tu

te
 &

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l 
"W

"
V

a
lle

y 
F

la
s
h
in

g

R
o
o
f 
T

ile

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 R

o
o
f 
S

h
e
a
th

in
g

F
ra

m
in

g
 P

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

8
" 

E
a
ch

 S
id

e
1
8
" 

E
a
ch

 S
id

e

3"6"

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r 

(L
a
p

O
v
e
r 

W
e
e
p
 S

c
re

e
d
)

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 T

ile

W
e
e
p
 S

c
re

e
d

M
e
ta

l Z
-F

la
s
h
in

g

S
A

 W
P

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

B
e
lo

w
 M

e
ta

l F
la

s
h
in

g

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l F
la

s
h
in

g

R
o
o
f 
S

h
e
a
th

in
g

2
X

 B
lo

c
k
in

g

2
X

 B
lo

c
k
in

g

1
X

 P
T

 N
a
ile

r

R
o
o
fi
n
g

U
n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t 
p
e
r

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

1
2
" 

M
in

 L
e
g
 o

f 
M

e
ta

l F
la

s
h
in

g

4
" 

S
q
u
a
re

 C
u
t 
T

ru
s
s
 O

v
e
rh

a
n
g

1
0
" 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 B

o
tt
o
m

 o
f

P
la

s
te

r 
C

u
rv

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 T

o
p

o
f 
R

o
o
f 
T

ru
s
s
 O

v
e
r 

H
a
n
g

N
o
te

:
B

a
c
k
 P

ri
m

e
 U

n
d
e
rs

id
e

o
f 
R

o
o
f 
S

h
e
a
th

in
g
 f
o
r

1
2
" 

fr
o
m

 E
a
v
e

P
a
n
 a

n
d
 C

a
p
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

6
" 

H
a
lf
 R

o
u
n
d
 G

u
tt
e
r

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 S

tr
ip

 V
e
n
t

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 T

ru
s
s
e
s

R
ig

id
 F

o
a
m

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

B
lo

c
k
in

g

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

(2
) 

2
" 

D
ia

. 
H

o
le

s
 E

v
e
n
ly

S
p
a
c
e
d
 p

e
r 

B
a
y

B
a
ff

le
 t
o
 M

a
in

ta
in

1
" 

A
ir
 G

a
p
 a

t
In

s
u
la

ti
o
n

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

O
v
e
rh

a
n
g
 P

ly
w

o
o
d
 b

y 
7
/8

"
P

a
s
t 
th

e
 e

d
g
e
 o

f 
T

ru
s
s
e
s

P
la

s
te

r 
J
 B

e
a
d

T
o
p
 C

h
o
rd

 o
f 
T

ru
s
s

10 3/256"

P
a
n
 a

n
d
 C

a
p

B
o
o
s
te

r 
T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 T

ile
s
 P

ro
v
id

e
M

F
G

 &
 I
C

B
O

#

M
o
d
if
ie

d
 W

P
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

S
ys

te
m

 p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

W
o
o
d
 R

a
ft
e
r 

T
a
il

6
" 

H
a
lf
 R

o
u
n
d
 G

u
tt
e
r

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 S

tr
ip

 V
e
n
t

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 T

ru
s
s
e
s

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

B
lo

c
k
in

g

B
a
ff

e
l 
to

 M
a
in

ta
in

1
" 

A
ir
 G

a
p
 a

t
In

s
u
la

ti
o
n

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l
D

ri
p
 E

d
g
e

1
 x

 6
 T

 &
 G

 S
o
ff

it

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

"J
" 

C
a
s
in

g
 B

e
a
d

3
" 

M
in

. O
ve

rl
a
p

T
o
p
 o

f 
2
X

1
0
 @

 B
u
ild

in
g
 B

e
yo

n
d

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 F

la
s
h
in

g

P
re

s
s
u
re

 T
re

a
te

d
 L

u
m

b
e
r

R
a
k
e
 T

ile

P
re

s
s
u
re

 T
re

a
te

d
 B

lo
c
k
in

g

1
x 

F
in

is
h
 T

ri
m

P
la

s
te

r 
S

w
e
e
p
 B

e
yo

n
d

B
a
rg

e
 R

a
ft
e
r

T
. 
&

 G
. 
W

o
o
d
 D

e
c
k
in

g

2

2 6

84

8

2
 N

a
ils

 (
1
 E

a
c
h
 E

n
d
)

o
f 
E

a
c
h
 R

a
k
e
 T

ile

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

E
xt

e
n
d
 S

A
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
 1

2
" 

o
n
 t
o
 R

o
o
f 
D

e
c
k

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r 
o
v
e
r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r 

o
v
e
r

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

M
e
ta

l 
P

a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
&

 W
e
e
p
 S

c
re

e
d

2
x 

P
.T

. 
B

lo
c
k
in

g

C
la

y 
T

ile
 R

o
o
f,
 T

yp
.

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

P
la

s
te

r 
W

e
e
p

S
c
re

e
d

S
o
lid

 2
x

B
lo

c
k
in

g

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

(S
e
e
 S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l)

R
id

g
e
 T

ile

2
x 

R
id

g
e
 B

o
a
rd

G
a
lv

. 
M

tl
. 
F

a
s
te

n
e
r

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
  
@

 T
o
p
 o

f 
S

tu
d

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

R
o
o
f 
T

ile

R
o
o
f

S
h
e
a
th

in
g

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l
F

la
s
h
in

g

5
/8

" 
T

yp
e
 X

 G
W

B
w

it
h
 B

u
lln

o
s
e

E
d
g
e
s

B
e
a
m

(S
e
e
 S

tr
u
c
t)

R
o
o
f 
R

a
ft
e
rs

(S
e
e
 S

tr
u
c
t)

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 S

h
e
e
t

M
e
ta

l 
C

a
p
, 
O

v
e
rl
a
p

4
" 

&
 B

e
a
d
 S

e
a
l

1
" 

M
in

. 
O

p
e
n
in

g
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d

fo
r 

P
ro

p
e
r 

V
e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n

M
e
ta

l A
ir
 D

a
m

F
la

s
h
in

g
 D

e
ta

il

4 1/2"

6
"

1"

B
a
tt
 I
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n

2
x 

B
lo

c
k
in

g
 w

it
h

D
ri
lle

d
 H

o
le

s
(S

e
e
 S

tr
u
c
t)

1
"

1 1/16"

1
0
" 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 B

o
tt
o
m

 o
f

P
la

s
te

r 
C

u
rv

e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 T

o
p

o
f 
R

o
o
f 
T

ru
s
s
 O

v
e
r 

H
a
n
g

N
o
te

:
B

a
c
k
 P

ri
m

e
 U

n
d
e
rs

id
e

o
f 
R

o
o
f 
S

h
e
a
th

in
g
 f
o
r

1
2
" 

fr
o
m

 E
a
v
e

P
a
n
 a

n
d
 C

a
p
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 U

n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

A
rc

h
 F

o
a
m

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

2
x6

 R
a
ft
e
r

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

O
v
e
rh

a
n
g
 P

ly
w

o
o
d
 t
o
 m

a
tc

h
a
t 
T

ru
s
s
e
s

 2
x 

P
la

te

6
" 

R
ig

id
 I
n
s
u
la

tio
n
 (

R
3
0
)

U
n
d
e
rd

e
c
k
 C

la
m

p

T
J
I's

 (
S

e
e
 S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l)

3
/4

" 
P

ly
w

o
o
d
 D

e
c
k
in

g

P
T

 2
X

 W
o
o
d
 S

le
e
p
e
rs

 @
2
4
" 

O
C

. 
P

ro
v
id

e
 B

lo
c
k
in

g
a
s
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d

W
P

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 S

ys
te

m
p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

R
o
o
f 
O

v
e
rf

lo
w

 D
ra

in
S

e
e
 P

lu
m

b
in

g
D

ra
in

 W
a
te

r 
D

a
m

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 D

e
c
k
in

g
 (

S
e
e

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l)

3
/4

" 
W

id
e
 O

u
ts

id
e

F
la

n
g
e
 S

e
t 
in

 S
e
a
la

n
t

C
a
lc

: 
F

o
r 

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

 C
o
u
n
ty

6
0
 m

in
u
te

 -
 1

0
0
 Y

e
a
r 

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
:

U
s
e
 4

.0
 I
n
./
H

r.
 a

n
d
 .
0
4
2
 G

P
M

 /
 S

F
.

U
s
e
 1

2
" 

x 
4
" 

S
c
u
p
p
e
r 

c
a
n
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 1

3
 G

P
M

1
3
 G

P
M

 d
iv

id
e
d
 b

y 
.0

4
2
 G

P
M

 /
 S

F
 =

 3
1
0
 S

F

E
xt

e
n
d
 W

.P
. 
F

la
s
h
in

g
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
 a

 M
in

im
u
m

o
f 
3
" 

in
to

 S
c
u
p
p
e
r

S
c
u
p
p
e
r 

B
o
x

M
in

. 
2
2
 G

A
 S

h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l.
A

ll 
S

e
a
m

s
 S

o
ld

e
re

d
.

4"

2"

4"

2"4"2"

4"

12
"

1
2
" 

W
id

e
 R

o
ll,

 C
o
n
t.
 P

ie
c
e
 o

f 
S

e
lf

A
d
h
e
ri
n
g
 W

P
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
 O

v
e
r

S
tu

c
c
o
 S

c
re

e
d
 &

 F
u
lly

 O
v
e
rl
a
p
p
in

g
W

e
a
th

e
rw

e
a
r 

F
a
b
ri
c
-R

e
in

fo
rc

e
d

In
te

ri
m

 W
e
a
th

e
rw

e
a
r 

M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

7
/8

" 
C

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

D
e
x-

O
-T

e
x 

N
e
o
b
o
n
d
 I
I

(M
in

. 
6
" 

V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
L
e
g
)

C
o
n
t.
 B

e
a
d
 o

f 
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t

R
o
o
f 
D

e
c
k
 T

ile
s
 o

v
e
r

M
o
rt

a
r 

B
e
d
 o

v
e
r

C
o
rk

 A
c
c
o
u
s
tic

 U
n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t 
o
v
e
r

D
e
x-

O
-T

e
x 

N
e
o
b
o
n
d
 I
I 
W

a
te

rp
ro

o
fi
n
g

2
0
 G

a
. 
S

h
e
e
t

M
e
ta

l L
-F

la
s
h
in

g

S
lip

 S
h
e
e
t

3
/4

" 
E

xt
e
ri
o
r 

G
ra

d
e

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

:
C

o
n
s
u
lt 

C
ro

s
s
fi
e
ld

 P
ro

d
u
c
ts

C
o
rp

 f
o
r 

A
d
d
iti

o
n
a
l 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

R
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 P

ly
w

o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g
,

F
ra

m
in

g
 /
 B

lo
c
k
in

g
, 
R

a
ili

n
g

In
s
ta

lla
tio

n
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

D
e
xo

te
x:

IC
B

O
 R

e
p
o
rt

 E
R

-1
3
3
8

W
a
te

r 
R

e
s
is

ta
n
t 
B

a
rr

ie
r

(L
a
p
 o

v
e
r 

S
A

 F
la

s
h
in

g
)

P
la

s
te

r 
W

e
e
p
 S

c
re

e
d

R
u
b
b
e
ri
z
e
d

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

lo
p
e

1
/4

" 
p
e
r 

F
t.
 t
o
 D

ra
in

6
" 

R
ig

id
 I
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n

(R
-3

0
)

2
x 

F
u
rr

in
g
 a

t 
1
6
" 

O
C

.

4
" 

V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
T

ile

8 81/256"

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:17:26 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
8
.0

1

R
o

o
f 

D
e
ta

il
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
R

id
g

e
 @

 H
ip

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
R

a
k
e
 W

it
h

 P
la

s
te

r 
S

w
e
e
p

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
R

o
o

f 
T

o
 W

a
ll
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

5
V

a
ll
e
y
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

6
C

ri
c
k
e
t 

D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

7
E

a
v
e
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
E

a
v
e
 O

v
e
rh

a
n

g
 D

e
ta

il
 -

 T
il
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

9
R

a
k
e
 @

 O
v
e
rh

a
n

g
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
0

R
a
k
e
 @

 W
a
ll
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
2

R
id

g
e
 V

e
n

t 
@

 B
e
a
m

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

8
E

a
v
e
 D

e
ta

il
 2

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
2

F
la

t 
R

o
o

f 
@

 D
ra

in

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
1

S
c
u

p
p

e
r 

B
o

x

S
C

A
L
E

:
 6

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
7

R
o

o
f 

D
e
c
k
 t

o
 W

a
ll

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
3

C
h

im
n

e
y
 C

a
p



© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:17:50 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
8
.0

2

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
B

u
il
d

in
g

D
e
ta

il
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 6

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
8
" 

C
M

U
 J

a
m

b
S

C
A

L
E

:
 1

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

6
C

h
im

n
e
y
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 a
t 

C
a
p

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
H

a
n

d
ra

il
 B

ra
c
k
e
t 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
0

H
a
n

d
ra

il
 B

ra
c
k
e
t 

E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

5
H

.R
. 
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 @

 E
d

g
e
 o

f 
T

re
a
d

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
9

H
o

o
d

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

8
H

.R
. 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 @

 C
e
n

te
r 

o
f 

T
re

a
d

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
1

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

 S
c
u

p
p

e
r

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
3

T
il
e
 W

a
ll
 S

tr
in

g
e
r 

D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
7

T
y
p

. 
B

e
a
m

 t
o

 P
o

s
t 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti

o
n

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
5

T
y
p

. 
B

e
a
m

 t
o

 W
a
ll



P
a
n
 a

n
d
 C

a
p

B
o
o
s
te

r 
T

ile
s

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 T

ile
s

M
o
d
if
ie

d
 W

P
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

S
ys

te
m

 p
e
r 

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

 W
o
o
d
 R

a
ft
e
r 

T
a
il

6
" 

H
a
lf
 R

o
u
n
d
 G

u
tt
e
r

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l
D

ri
p
 E

d
g
e

"J
" 

C
a
s
in

g
 B

e
a
d

B
lo

c
k
in

g

B
a
ff

le
 t
o
 M

a
in

ta
in

1
" 

A
ir
 G

a
p
 a

t
In

s
u
la

ti
o
n

1
 x

 6
 T

 &
 G

 S
o
ff

it

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 S

tr
ip

 V
e
n
t

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 T

ru
s
s
e
s

8 3/8" 1' - 3"

P
ly

w
o
o
d

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e

B
e
a
m

 p
e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

P
ly

w
o
o
d

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

6" Min. Lap

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

2
x6

 W
a
ll 

F
ra

m
in

g

W
ra

p
 E

xp
a
n
d
e
d
 M

e
ta

l 
L
a
th

e
in

to
 R

e
c
e
s
s

T
h
in

-s
e
t 
ti
le

s
 o

n
to

s
c
ra

tc
h
-c

o
a
t;
 b

ro
w

n
a
ro

u
n
d
 a

n
d
 f
in

is
h

S
h
a
p
e
 2

x6
 t
o
 s

lo
p
e
 1

:1
2

F
ra

m
e
 &

 W
a
te

rp
ro

o
f

O
p
e
n
in

g

F
in

is
h
 S

tu
c
c
o
 t
o
 E

d
g
e
 o

f 
T

ile

R
e
c
e
s
s
e
d
 N

ic
h
e
 w

it
h
 S

o
lid

B
a
c
k
in

g

3
' -

 0
"

35.00°

T
ile

 O
v
e
rh

a
n
g
 1

-1
/2

"
P

a
in

t 
B

a
c
k
 o

f
R

e
c
e
s
s
e
s
 B

la
c
k

4
-i
n
c
h
 I
n
t.
 D

ia
m

e
te

r
T

e
rr

a
 c

o
tt
a
 p

ip
e
 c

u
t 
a
t

a
n
g
le

: 
p
a
in

te
d
 b

la
c
k

b
a
c
k
in

g
 a

d
h
e
re

d
 t
o
 l
a
th

E
xp

a
n
d
e
d
 M

e
ta

l 
L
a
th

e

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

8
"

E
Q

E
Q

S
p
a
c
in

g
 o

f 
tr

ip
le

 c
la

y 
p
ip

e
s
, 
m

o
u
n
te

d
 o

n
w

ir
e
 m

e
s
h
 o

n
 t
o
p
 o

f 
S

A
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e
.

4" min.4" min. 4
 1

/2
"

5
"

5"

5.00°

8"

2
"

3
/4

" 
N

e
o
p
re

n
e
 W

a
s
h
e
r

F
a
s
te

n
e
rs

 a
re

 t
o
 b

e
In

s
ta

lle
d
 in

 P
re

-D
ri
lle

d
H

o
le

s
 &

 F
ill

e
d
 w

it
h

E
xt

e
ri
o
r 

G
ra

d
e
 S

e
a
la

n
t

1
x 

W
ir
e
 B

ru
s
h
e
d

C
e
d
a
r 

P
la

n
k
s

1' - 8 5/8"
Varies - Align Shutter with Top and
Bottom Rail of Adjacent Window

F
ra

m
e
 o

f
W

in
d
o
w

3" 6"

S
h
u
tt
e
r 

D
o
g
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

- 
P

a
in

t 
F

la
t 
B

la
c
k

1
"

2
"

1
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

V
a
ri
e
s
 -

 S
e
e
 E

le
v
a
ti
o
n

1
/2

"
  
 1

"

1
5
"

2
 1

/4
"

3 3/4"2 1/2"

R
 1

 1
/ 4

"

R 7"

R 8 1/2"

2
' -

 0
"

1 3/4"4 1/2"

1"

2
"

4
 3

/4
"

1
"

R
 6

"

2
5
 1

/2
"

A
p
p
ly

 P
ri
m

e
r

o
n
 A

ll 
S

id
e
s
 o

f
C

o
rb

e
l 
a
n
d
 S

e
t

o
n
 B

ro
w

n
 C

o
a
t

B
lo

c
k
in

g

1
/2

" 
D

ia
.

L
a
g
 B

o
lt

a
n
d
 P

lu
g

W
o
o
d
 C

o
rb

e
l

F
ro

m
 8

x1
2
 -

W
h
e
re

 O
c
c
u
rs

W
o
o
d
 C

o
rb

e
l

F
ro

m
 8

x1
2

1
/2

" 
D

ia
.

L
a
g
 B

o
lt

a
n
d
 P

lu
g

B
lo

c
k
in

g

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

15 3/8"

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 P

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

&
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 D
e
ta

il

B
o
lt
s
 p

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
&

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 D
e
ta

ils
. 
1
/2

" 
D

ia
.

4
" 

L
a
g
 B

o
lt
s
 M

in
.

P
o
u
ra

b
le

 N
o
n
-S

h
ri
n
k
 W

a
te

rp
ro

o
f

G
ro

u
t 
A

ro
u
n
d
 B

o
lt 

- 
T

yp
.

6
" 

S
Q

. 
M

in
. 
S

e
lf
-A

d
h
e
ri
n
g

W
a
te

rp
ro

o
f 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

M
in

. 
4
" 

O
v
e
rl
a
p
 o

f 
P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
o
n

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
o
n
tin

u
o
u
s
 b

e
h
in

d
S

A
 M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

4
 X

 6
 M

in
. 
S

o
lid

 B
lo

c
k
in

g

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
e
tin

g

S
tl
. 
P

ip
e
 -

 P
a
in

te
d

2
" 

B
a
ll

F
in

ia
l

F
o
rg

e
d
 S

te
e
l S

p
e
a
r

"K
in

g
 A

rc
h
ite

c
tu

ra
l 
S

p
e
c
ia

lti
e
s
"

It
e
m

 N
o
.-

1
3
-1

2
6
-1

(1
-8

0
0
-5

4
2
-2

3
7
9
)

A
w

n
in

g
  
(C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 F

la
m

e
R

e
ta

rd
a
n
t 
M

a
te

ri
a
l)

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

 A
w

n
in

g
 R

a
il

S
te

e
l 
P

ip
e
 B

e
yo

n
d

V
a
le

n
c
e
 B

a
r

5
/8

" 
S

Q
. 
A

w
n
in

g
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

C
o
lla

r 
@

 M
id

-P
o
in

t-
B

y
"K

in
g
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
tu

ra
l 
M

e
ta

ls
"

#
 4

5
-G

2
4
7
-5

8
 T

e
l.

(8
0
0
) 

5
4
2
-2

3
7
9

S
td

. 
A

w
n
in

g
 P

iv
o
t

S
u
p
p
o
rt

-S
e
c
u
re

 W
ith

3
" 

S
Q

. 
X

 1
/4

" 
P

W
/2

-1
/4

" 
X

 4
" 

L
a
g

S
c
re

w
s
 T

o
 S

o
lid

 W
o
o
d
 B

lo
c
k
in

g

2
' -

 6
"

1
 1

/2
"

6
"

T
o
 J

a
m

b
.

G
ra

d
e

8' Min. at Property Line

2
x8

 W
o
o
d
 S

tu
d
 W

a
ll 

w
ith

 1
/2

"
P

ly
w

o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g
 A

ll 
S

id
e
s
,

o
r 

C
M

U
 W

a
ll 

A
s
 I
n
d
ic

a
te

d

D
o
 N

o
t 
A

tt
a
c
h

M
e
ta

l 
L
a
th

 t
o

H
o
ri
z
o
n
ta

l S
u
rf

a
c
e

2
" 

T
h
ic

k
 T

ile
 C

a
p

A
tt
a
c
h
 in

 T
h
in

s
e
t 
o
v
e
r

P
la

s
te

r 
B

ro
w

n
 C

o
a
t

Extend SA Membrane  9" Typ

3
" 

P
la

s
te

r 
In

fl
e
c
ti
o
n

(E
a
c
h
 S

id
e
)

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

2
8

2
8

1
/2

"
1
/2

"

4" Min. Lap

1
' -

 0
"

S
lo

p
e
 1

/4
" 

p
e
r 

F
T

H
a
n
d
ra

il 
B

ra
c
k
e
t 
W

it
h
 S

a
ti
n
 B

la
c
k
 F

in
is

h
.

J
u
liu

s
 B

lu
m

 C
o
. 
#
3
8
1

2'-10" To Top Of Tread

F
a
s
te

n
 W

ith
 S

c
re

w
s
 t
o
 W

ith
s
ta

n
d
 a

 2
5
0
 lb

.
C

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 P

o
in

t 
L
o
a
d

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

S
o
lid

 4
X

 B
lo

c
k
in

g
 @

 S
tu

d
 W

a
ll 

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
s

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

(L
a
p
 U

n
d
e
r 

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
)

W
a
ll 

C
o
n
d
it
io

n
 V

a
ri
e
s
 -

 S
e
e
 P

la
n
s
 &

 S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

J
u
liu

s
 B

lu
m

 C
o
. 
M

o
d
e
l #

4
4
2
9
, 
S

a
ti
n
 B

la
c
k
 F

in
is

h

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

(L
a
p
 o

v
e
r 

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
)

M
a
x.

6"6"

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

P
la

s
te

r 
W

e
e
p
 S

c
re

e
d

S
lo

p
e
 G

ra
d
e

1
/4

" 
P

e
r 

F
o
o
t

4" Min. Above Grade
2" Min. Above Concrete

C
o
n
c
re

te
 p

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

F
o
c
i 
P

o
in

ts

1
. 
L
o
c
a
te

 f
o
c
i 
p
o
in

ts
 w

it
h
 n

a
ils

 o
r 

ta
c
k
s
 o

n
 p

ly
w

o
o
d
 t
e
m

p
la

te
.

2
. 
D

ra
w

 a
 l
in

e
 t
h
e
 le

n
g
th

 o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
 H

e
ig

h
t 
th

a
t 
is

 p
e
rp

e
n
d
ic

u
la

r
  
  
to

 t
h
e
 m

id
p
o
in

t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t
h
e
 f
o
c
i.

3
. 
T

ie
 a

 s
tr

in
g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

a
c
h
 f
o
c
i p

o
in

t.
 P

la
s
tic

 c
o
rd

 w
o
rk

s
 w

e
ll

  
  
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 i
t 
d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
s
tr

e
tc

h
.

4
. 
S

tr
in

g
 L

e
n
g
th

 =
 O

p
e
n
in

g
 W

id
th

5
. 
U

s
in

g
 a

 p
e
n
c
il,

 k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 s

tr
in

g
 t
a
u
g
h
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

c
e
 t
h
e
 s

h
a
p
e
 o

f
  
  
th

e
 e

lli
p
s
e
.

Arch Height

S
tr

in
g

E
lli

p
tic

a
l 
A

rc
h
 O

p
e
n
in

g

A
rc

h
 h

e
ig

h
t 
lin

e

E
lli

p
s
e
 W

id
th

 &
 S

tr
in

g
 L

e
n
g
th

F
o
c
i 
L
e
n
g
th

F
IN

IS
H

:B
L
A

C
K

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

G
L
A

S
S

:D
O

U
B

L
E

 S
E

E
D

Y
 -

 C
O

L
O

R
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T

E
D

 T
O

E
M

U
L
A

T
E

 A
N

 I
N

C
A

N
D

E
S

C
E

N
T

 B
U

L
B

S
IZ

E
:1

2
”W

 x
 2

9
”H

 x
 1

5
.5

”D

B
U

L
B

 T
Y

P
E

:4
-P

IN
 F

L
U

O
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
:W

R
O

U
G

H
T

 I
R

O
N

H
a
n

d
e
lm

a
n

 T
o

s
c
a
n

a
n

F
IN

IS
H

:B
L
A

C
K

 B
R

O
N

Z
E

G
L
A

S
S

:D
O

U
B

L
E

 S
E

E
D

Y
 -

 C
O

L
O

R
 C

O
R

R
E

C
T

E
D

 T
O

E
M

U
L
A

T
E

 A
N

 I
N

C
A

N
D

E
S

C
E

N
T

 B
U

L
B

S
IZ

E
:9

”W
 x

 1
6
”H

 x
 1

0
”D

B
U

L
B

 T
Y

P
E

:4
-P

IN
 F

L
U

O
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
:W

R
O

U
G

H
T

 I
R

O
N

H
a
n

d
e
lm

a
n

 T
o

s
c
a
n

a
n

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

C
A

L
IF

O
R

NIA

F
O

E
TATS

LIC

EN
S

E
D

A
R

C
H

IT

ECT

D
E

T
L

E
V

 P
IE

K
E

R
T

C
1
5
0
0
8

R
E

N
. 
0
3
-3

1
-0

9

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:18:33 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
8
.0

3

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
B

u
il
d

in
g

D
e
ta

il
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

5
E

n
tr

a
n

c
e
 D

e
ta

il
 4

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

6
P

u
n

c
h

e
d

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 @
 H

e
a
d

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
0

S
ta

c
k
e
d

 T
il
e
s
 (

N
o

n
-V

e
n

ti
n

g
)

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

9
C

la
y
 P

ip
e
s
 (

N
o

n
-V

e
n

ti
n

g
)

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
7

W
o

o
d

 S
h

u
tt

e
r 

D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
W

o
o

d
 C

o
rb

e
l 
D

e
ta

il
S

C
A

L
E

:
 6

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
4

W
a
ll
 H

a
n

g
e
r 

@
 A

w
n

in
g

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
3

A
w

n
in

g
 D

e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

7
T

il
e
 C

a
p

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

8
H

a
n

d
ra

il
 a

t 
E

x
t.

 W
a
ll

S
C

A
L
E

:
 6

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
P

la
s
te

r 
T

e
rm

in
a
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il
 1

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

/2
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

1
5

E
ll
ip

ti
c
a
l 
A

rc
h

 L
a
y
o

u
t

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
1
2
" 

W
a
ll
 M

o
u

n
te

d
 L

ig
h

t 
F

ix
tu

re
  
N

o
t 
to

 S
c
a
le

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
9
" 

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
U

n
it

 L
ig

h
t 

F
ix

tu
re

  
N

o
t 
to

 S
c
a
le



2

A
8
.0

4

4

A
8
.0

4

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:19:09 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
8
.0

4

B
a
lc

o
n

y
 D

e
ta

il
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
B

a
lc

o
n

y
 1

 E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
B

a
lc

o
n

y
 1

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
B

a
lc

o
n

y
 2

 E
le

v
a
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
B

a
lc

o
n

y
 2

 S
e
c
ti

o
n

 D
e
ta

il



W
in

d
o
w

 p
e
r

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
c
e
s
s
e
d

W
in

d
o
w

 F
la

s
h
in

g
 S

ys
te

m
 (

L
a
p
 O

v
e
r

to
p
 o

f 
N

a
ili

n
g
 F

in
)

W
in

d
o
w

 H
e
a
d
e
r

P
e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

W
in

d
o
w

 p
e
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
. 
 L

a
p

O
v
e
r 

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

in
.

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r
G

W
B

H
e
a
d

J
a
m

b

2
x 

@
 W

in
d
o
w

 N
a
ili

n
g
 F

in

W
ra

p
 E

xp
a
n
d
e
d
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

 in
to

R
e
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
W

in
d
o
w

 N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

W
in

d
o
w

 p
e
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
B

u
lln

o
s
e
 a

t
G

W
B

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
  
(L

a
p
 B

e
h
in

d
 W

in
d
o
w

F
la

n
g
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
r 

th
e
 t
o
p
 o

f 
2
x 

F
ra

m
in

g
)

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

S
h
e
a
th

in
g
 p

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

S
il
l

D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

 in
to

 R
e
c
e
s
s

a
t 
W

in
d
o
w

 N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

J
a
m

b
 E

xt
e
n
s
io

n
 b

y 
E

a
g
le

,
7
/1

6
" 

x 
1
 5

/1
6
".

 C
a
u
lk

 a
t

K
e
rf

 t
o
 a

c
c
e
p
t 
G

W
B

B
u
lln

o
s
e
 T

ri
m

2
x6

 W
a
ll 

F
ra

m
in

g

J
a
m

b
 E

xt
e
n
s
io

n
 b

y
E

a
g
le

, 
7
/1

6
" 

x 
1
 5

/1
6
".

C
a
u
lk

 a
t 
K

e
rf

.

S
h
a
p
e
 2

x 
L
u
m

b
e
r

a
t 
S

lo
p
e
d
 S

ill

6" Lap

6" Lap

4" Lap

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

2
x 

a
t 
W

in
d
o
w

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

6"

1
 3

/4
"

F
o
a
m

 S
p
a
c
e
r

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

 in
to

 R
e
c
e
s
s
 a

t
W

in
d
o
w

 N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

F
o
a
m

 S
p
a
c
e
r

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g
 a

t 
D

ry
W

a
ll 

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n
.

C
a
u
lk

 a
t 
W

in
d
o
w

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g
 a

t 
D

ry
 W

a
ll

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n
. 
 C

a
u
lk

 a
t

W
in

d
o
w

M
e
ta

l D
o
o
r 

p
e
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 (

L
a
p
 O

v
e
r 

M
e
ta

l D
ri
p

E
d
g
e
 R

e
tu

rn
)

D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

M
e
ta

l D
o
o
r 

F
ra

m
e

W
in

d
o
w

 H
e
a
d
e
r 

P
e
r

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

H
e
a
d

S
h
im

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

e
 in

to
 R

e
c
e
s
s
 a

t
D

o
o
r 

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

G
W

B

S
e
a
la

n
t

F
o
a
m

 B
lo

c
k

2
x 

B
lo

c
k
in

g

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

G
W

B

J
a
m

b

S
h
im

S
lo

p
e
 1

/4
" 

P
e

r 
F

o
o
t

P
o
d
iu

m
 D

e
c
k
 T

ile
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

P
a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
 w

ith
 S

e
a
le

d
 E

n
d

D
a
m

s
. 
P

ro
v
id

e
 S

in
g
le

 B
e
a
d
 o

f
S

e
a
la

n
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 V

e
rt

ic
a
l L

e
g
 o

f
F

la
s
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

a
c
k
 o

f 
D

o
o
r 

S
ill

F
ra

m
e

D
o
o
r 

p
e
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 (

L
a
p

O
v
e
r 

M
e
ta

l 
D

ri
p
 E

d
g
e

R
e
tu

rn
)

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

H
e
a
d

5 1/2"

H
o
ld

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

la
b

B
a
c
k
 5

 1
/2

" 
a
t 
S

lid
in

g
D

o
o
r 

T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

.

B
u
lln

o
s
e

G
W

B

S
h
im

B
u
lln

o
s
e

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

e
 in

to
R

e
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
W

in
d
o
w

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

F
o
a
m

 B
lo

c
k

D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

F
o
a
m

 S
p
a
c
e
r

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

e
 in

to
R

e
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
W

in
d
o
w

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

R
u
b
b
e
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 R
a
m

p
1
:1

2
 M

a
x 

(S
e
e
 S

p
e
c
s
)

P
e
rm

a
n
e
n
tly

 A
tt
a
c
h

H
e
a
d
e
r

S
e
e

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

E
d
g
e
 o

f 
S

te
p
 i
n

S
la

b
 a

t 
J
a
m

b
P

.T
. 
a
t

J
a
m

b

3
/8

" 
D

ri
lle

d
 W

e
e
p

H
o
le

s
 6

" 
O

.C
. 
o
n

th
e
 F

a
c
e
 o

f 
S

ill

"J
" 

C
a
s
in

g
 B

e
a
d

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 T

h
re

s
h
o
ld

  
(1

/2
"

V
e
rt

ic
a
l R

is
e
 M

a
x 

fo
r 

S
lid

in
g

D
o
o
rs

)

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

S
ta

in
le

s
s
 S

te
e
l

S
p
a
c
e
r 

@
 B

o
lt
s
 W

ith
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t

F
lo

a
t 
F

in
is

h
F

lo
o
r 

T
o
 R

im
o
f 
T

h
re

s
h
o
ld

S
te

e
l 
A

n
g
le

 @
P

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
o
f

B
a
lc

o
n
y 

(F
.O

.I
.C

.)

"Z
" 

P
a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
 w

it
h
 S

e
a
le

d
 E

n
d

D
a
m

s
 a

t 
D

o
o
r 

T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

. 
P

ro
v
id

e
S

in
g
le

 B
e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
a
la

n
t 
b
e
tw

e
e
n

V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
L
e
g
 o

f 
F

la
s
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

a
c
k
 o

f
D

o
o
r 

S
ill

 F
ra

m
e

4"

1 1/4"

P
la

s
te

r

D
o
o
r 

p
e
r

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 (

L
a
p
 O

v
e
r 

W
in

d
o
w

N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e
)

D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

D
o
o
r 

F
ra

m
e

W
in

d
o
w

 H
e
a
d
e
r 

P
e
r

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

D
o
o
r 

p
e
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

3
/4

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

S
A

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

D
o
o
r 

F
ra

m
e

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

G
W

B

H
e
a
d

J
a
m

b

R
im

 J
o
is

t

F
lo

o
r 

S
h
e
a
th

in
g

(3
) 

C
o
n
t.
 B

e
a
d
s
 o

f
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
U

n
d
e
r

D
o
o
r 

P
a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g

C
e
m

e
n
tit

io
u
s

U
n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

T
ile

 F
lo

o
ri
n
g
 o

v
e
r

C
o
rk

 U
n
d
e
rl
a
ym

e
n
t

D
e
c
k
 W

a
te

r 
P

ro
o
fi
n
g

M
e
m

b
ra

n
e
 S

ys
te

m
 p

e
r

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l D
o
o
r 

P
a
n

F
la

s
h
in

g

E
xt

e
ri
o
r 

G
ra

d
e

P
ly

w
o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g

IM
P

O
R

T
A

N
T

:
C

o
n
s
u
lt 

W
a
te

rp
ro

o
fi
n
g
 S

ys
te

m
 M

a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r 

F
o
r

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l I

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 R

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 P

ly
w

o
o
d
 S

h
e
a
th

in
g
,

F
ra

m
in

g
 /
 B

lo
c
k
in

g
 &

 S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l 
In

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 T

h
re

s
h
o
ld

(1
/2

" 
V

e
rt

ic
a
l 
R

is
e
 M

a
x)

S
e
t 
in

 (
3
) 

C
o
n
t.
 B

e
a
d
s
 o

f
S

e
a
la

n
t

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 a
t 

D
e
c
k

S
h
im

S
h
im

F
in

is
h
 F

lo
o
r

G
W

B

S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l F
la

s
h
in

g

4
"

(2
) 

C
o
n
t.
 B

e
a
d
s
 o

f
A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 S

e
a
la

n
t 
U

n
d
e
r

D
o
o
r 

P
a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g
 a

t 
D

e
c
k

S
lo

p
e

W
ra

p
 M

e
ta

l L
a
th

e
 i
n
to

 R
e
c
e
s
s

a
t 
W

in
d
o
w

 N
a
ili

n
g
 F

la
n
g
e

F
o
a
m

 S
p
a
c
e
r

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g
 a

t 
D

ry
W

a
ll 

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n
.

C
a
u
lk

 a
t 
W

in
d
o
w

F
o
a
m

 S
p
a
c
e
r

H
e
a
d

J
a
m

b

S
il
l

W
in

d
o
w

 p
e
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

T
ile

 o
/ 
T

h
in

s
e
t 
o
/

C
o
n
c
re

te
s
lo

p
e
 1

/2
" 

p
e
r 

fo
o
t

3
/8

" 
S

e
a
la

n
t 
&

 B
a
c
k
e
r

R
o
d
 J

o
in

t

S
h
im

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e
 T

ile

G
ro

u
t

C
o
n
c
re

te

C
o
n
c
re

te

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r 
w

it
h

B
u
lln

o
s
e
 &

 D
ri
p
 E

d
g
e

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g

@
 G

W
B

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n

2
x 

B
lk

'g

B
a
tt

In
s
u
la

ti
o
n

M
tl
. 
S

tu
d

S
h
im

W
in

d
o
w

 P
e
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

W
ra

p
 M

tl.
 L

a
th

 in
to

R
e
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
N

a
ili

n
g

F
la

n
g
e

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

5
/8

 G
yp

. 
B

d
.

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g

@
 D

ry
 W

a
ll

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n

2
x 

F
ir
e
 T

re
a
te

d
B

lk
'g

B
a
tt

In
s
u
la

ti
o
n

M
tl
. 
S

tu
d

S
h
im

5
/8

 G
yp

. 
B

d
.

6
" 

x 
6
" 

T
ile

G
ro

u
t

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r
 w

/ 
B

u
lln

o
s
e

W
in

d
o
w

 P
e
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

W
ra

p
 M

tl.
 L

a
th

 in
to

R
e
c
e
s
s
 a

t 
N

a
ili

n
g

F
la

n
g
e

1
1
/1

6
"

D
ry

w
a
ll

R
e
tu

rn

"J
" 

M
o
ld

in
g

@
 D

ry
 W

a
ll

T
e
rm

in
a
tio

n

M
tl
. 
S

tu
d

B
a
tt

In
s
u
la

ti
o
n

C
o
n
c
re

te

5
/8

 G
yp

. 
B

d
.

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e
 T

ile

E
x
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

In
te

ri
o

r 
S

id
e

1
1
/1

6
"

D
ry

w
a
ll

R
e
tu

rn
 b

y
W

in
d
o
w

M
a
n
u
fa

c
tu

re
r

F
o
a
m

 B
lo

c
k

F
o
a
m

 B
lo

c
k

2 6

2

6

F
u
ll 

L
e
n
g
th

 J
a
m

b
G

u
id

e
s
 E

a
c
h
 S

id
e

W
o
o
d
 J

a
m

b
s

G
W

B
 B

u
lln

o
s
e

W
o
o
d
 J

a
m

b
s

G
W

B
 B

u
lln

o
s
e

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 G

u
id

e
 E

a
c
h
 S

id
e

H
e
a
d
e
r 

p
e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

P
o
c
k
e
t 
D

o
o
r 

H
a
rd

w
a
re

 a
n
d
 T

ra
c
k

P
o
c
k
e
t 
D

o
o
r 

p
e
r 

D
o
o
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

2
x 

B
lo

c
k
in

g
 @

 B
o
tt
o
m

&
 M

id
d
le

 o
f 
W

a
ll

P
la

n
 V

ie
w

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 @
 H

e
a
d

6
"

8
"

M
in

. 4
"

1
/2

"

F
ie

ld
V

er
ify

V
ar

ie
s 

(1
" 
M

in
.)

S
o
ld

ie
r 

&
 S

e
a
l 
A

ll
S

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 C

o
rn

e
rs

1
8
 G

A
 G

a
lv

 S
h
e
e
t 
M

e
ta

l
D

o
o
r 

P
a
n
 F

la
s
h
in

g

1
0
" 

T
h
re

s
h
o
ld

V
a
ri
e
s
 p

e
r 

F
.F

.

H
e
a
d

 &
 J

a
m

b

S
il
l

H
o
llo

w
 C

o
re

 M
tl
. 
D

o
o
r

D
o
o
r 

S
w

e
e
p

C
o
n
c
. 
S

la
b

M
tl
. 
D

o
o
r 

F
ra

m
e

-S
e
e
 S

p
e
c
s

C
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
s
te

r

M
tl
 D

o
o
r 

F
ra

m
e

-S
e
e
 S

p
e
c
s

H
o
llo

w
 C

o
re

M
tl
. 
D

o
o
r

M
a
s
o
n
ry

 T
e
e

-S
e
e
 S

p
e
c
s

4
 3

/4
"

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e

1
/2

"

1
/2

" 
M

tl
. 
F

u
rr

in
g

C
M

U
 W

a
ll

C
o
n
c
. 
S

la
b

B
u
ll 

N
o
s
e

5
/8

" 
G

yp
.

C
o
n
c
. 
S

la
b
 a

n
d

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 S

ys
te

m
.

S
e
e
 S

tr
u
c
tu

ra
l

D
ra

w
in

g
s

B
u
lln

o
s
e
 E

d
g
e
s
 T

yp
ic

a
l

D
o
o
r 

J
a
m

b

P
a
ir
 o

f 
2
x 

S
tu

d
s
 T

yp
ic

a
l a

t 
H

in
g
e

S
id

e
 o

f 
D

o
o
r 

U
n
le

s
s
 N

o
te

d
 O

th
e
rw

is
e

D
o
o
r 

H
in

g
e

D
o
o
r

3
"

W
.R

. 
M

e
m

b
ra

n
e

H
e
a
d
e
r 

p
e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

G
a
ra

g
e

D
o
o
r 

p
e
r

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

7
/8

" 
P

la
s
te

r 
C

e
m

e
n
t

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

J
-B

e
a
d

C
M

U
 B

e
yo

n
d

O
v
e
rh

e
a
d
 S

e
c
tio

n
a
l

G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r

p
e
r 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le

G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r

V
e
rt

ic
a
l 
M

e
ta

l 
T

ra
c
k

S
e
e
 M

a
n
u
f.
 f
o
r 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

C
M

U
 p

e
r 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

B
u
lln

o
s
e
 P

la
s
te

r

W
R

 B
a
rr

ie
r

S
A

W
P

 M
e
m

b
ra

n
e

1
.  
In

s
ta

ll 
lo

w
e
r 

b
a
rr

ie
r 

s
tr

ip
 o

/
w

e
a
th

e
r-

re
s
is

tiv
e
 b

a
rr

ie
r

in
s
ta

lle
d
 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

id
e
 o

f
o
p
e
n
in

g

2
.  
In

s
ta

ll 
s
id

e
 w

in
d
o
w

b
a
rr

ie
r 

s
tr

ip
s

3
.  
In

s
ta

ll 
w

in
d
o
w

4
.  
In

s
ta

ll 
h
e
a
d

fl
a
s
h
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rl
a
p

w
ith

 u
p
p
e
r 

w
in

d
o
w

b
a
rr

ie
r 

s
tr

ip

5
.  
O

v
e
rl
a
p
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
iv

e
 w

e
a
th

e
r 

re
s
is

tiv
e

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 i
n
 s

h
in

g
le

 f
a
s
h
io

n

© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

C
A

L
IF

O
R

NIA

F
O

E
TATS

LIC

EN
S

E
D

A
R

C
H

IT

ECT

D
E

T
L

E
V

 P
IE

K
E

R
T

C
1
5
0
0
8

R
E

N
. 
0
3
-3

1
-0

9

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:33:01 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

A
8
.0

5

D
o

o
r 

a
n

d
 W

in
d

o
w

D
e
ta

il
s

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
C

a
s
e
m

e
n

t 
W

in
d

o
w

 D
e
ta

il
s

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

9
M

e
ta

l 
D

o
o

r 
H

e
a
d

e
r 

a
t 

F
ra

m
in

g

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
3

S
li
d

in
g

 D
o

o
r 

a
t 

D
e
c
k

S
C

A
L
E

:
 6

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
4

S
li
d

e
r 

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 @
 B

a
lc

o
n

y

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

8
In

-S
w

in
g

 D
o

o
r 

D
e
ta

il
s

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
8

F
ix

e
d

 W
in

d
o

w
 @

 S
to

re
fr

o
n

t

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
0

P
o

c
k
e
t 

D
o

o
r 

D
e
ta

il
s

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
1

D
o

o
r 

T
h

re
s
h

o
ld

 P
a
n

 F
la

s
h

in
g

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

5
M

e
ta

l 
D

o
o

r 
a
t 

C
M

U
 W

a
ll

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
9

T
y
p

ic
a
l 
In

te
ri

o
r 

D
o

o
r 

J
a
m

b

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
0

G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o

r 
H

e
a
d

e
r

S
C

A
L
E

:
 3

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
5

G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o

r 
J
a
m

b

S
C

A
L
E

:
 1

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
2

W
in

d
o

w
 F

la
s
h

in
g

 D
e
ta

il



© Copyright - Peikert Group Architects LLP

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.:

R
e
v
is

io
n
s
:

S
h
e
e
t 
T

it
le

:

P
e
ik

e
rt

 G
ro

u
p

A
rc

h
it

e
c
ts

, 
L

L
P

1
0
 E

. 
F

ig
u

e
ro

a
 S

t.
, 
S

u
it
e
 1

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

T
e
l:
  
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
2

8
3

F
a
x
: 
8

0
5
.9

6
3

.8
1
8
4

w
w

w
.p

e
ik

e
rt

g
ro

u
p
.c

o
m

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

a
m

e
:

S
ta

m
p
:

T
h
e
s
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

re
 in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

re
m

a
in

 t
h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
o
f 
th

e
 A

rc
h
ite

c
t.
 T

h
e
 d

ra
w

in
g
s

a
n
d
 id

e
a
s
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 m

a
y 

n
o
t 
b
e
 u

s
e
d
 f
o
r 

a
n
y 

o
th

e
r

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 o

r 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 o

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o
v
e
. 
T

h
e

C
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
s
h
a
ll 

c
h
e
c
k
 a

n
d
 f
ie

ld
 v

e
ri
fy

 a
ll 

d
im

e
n
s
io

n
s

p
ri
o
r 

to
 s

ta
rt

in
g
 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t.

C
o
n
s
u
lta

n
t:

2/23/2010 2:35:47 PMC:\517 Chapala\517 Chapala New- Bonnie.rvt

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p
a
la

 S
tr

e
e
t

S
a
n
ta

 B
a
rb

a
ra

, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
1

L
-1

L
a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 P

la
n

(G
ro

u
n

d
 L

e
v
e
l)

0
2
.2

4
.2

0
1
0

C
D

 P
ro

g
re

s
s
 R

e
v
ie

w

H
 &

 R
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

2
6
5
0
 S

y
c
a
m

o
re

 C
a
n
y
o
n

M
o
n
te

c
it
o
, 
C

A
 9

3
1
0
8

5
1
7
 C

h
a
p

a
la

M
ix

e
d

-U
s
e

 1
/8

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
L
e
v
e
l 
1
 L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p
e
 P

L
a
n

N

N R
e
f.
 N

o
rt

h

M
a
g
. 
N

o
rt

h



 ATTACHMENT 7
   

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA PLANNING COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 030-06 
517 CHAPALA STREET 

MODIFICATIONS, DEVELOPMENT PLAN, TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP 
JULY 13, 2006 

 
 
APPLICATION OF PEIKERT GROUP ARCHITECTS FOR H & R INVESTMENTS, LP, 
PROPERTY OWNER, 517 CHAPALA STREET, APN 037-163-007 & -008, C-2, 
COMMERCIAL ZONE, GENERAL PLAN DESIGNATION: GENERAL COMMERCE 
(MST2005-00088) 
The proposed project consists of a lot merger, the demolition of 1,300 square feet of commercial space 
and the construction of a three-story, mixed-use development with six residential condominium units 
totaling 9,999 square feet (net), two commercial condominium spaces totaling 2,872 square feet (net) 
and seventeen parking spaces.  The project includes a request for one additional residential unit 
pursuant to State Density Bonus law.  The proposed mix of units consists of one (1) three-bedroom 
market rate unit, four (4) two-bedroom market rate units and one (1) two-bedroom moderate income 
affordable unit.   

The discretionary applications required for this project are:   

1. A Modification to allow the required ten percent open space area to be provided on the 
second floor (SBMC§28.21.080.F);  

2. A Modification of the lot area requirement to allow the one-bedroom market rate unit to 
have two bedrooms instead of one bedroom (SBMC§28.21.080.G); 

3. A Modification of the lot area requirement to allow the third floor market rate unit to 
have three bedrooms instead of two bedrooms (SBMC§28.21.080.G); 

4. Development Plan Approval for 1,572 square feet (net) of new nonresidential square 
footage (SBMC§28.87.300); and  

5. A Tentative Subdivision Map to allow a one-lot subdivision to create six residential 
condominium units and two commercial condominium units (SBMC§27.07). 

The Environmental Analyst has determined that the project is exempt from further environmental 
review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Guidelines Section 15332 (infill development 
project). 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has held the required public hearing on the above 
application, and the Applicant was present. 

WHEREAS, 2 people appeared to speak in support of and in opposition to certain aspects of 
the application, and 2 people appeared to speak in opposition thereto, and the following exhibits were 
presented for the record: 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 2 
 

 

1. Staff Report with Attachments, July 13, 2006. 

2. Site Plans 

3. Correspondence received in support of and in opposition to certain aspects of the 
project: 

a. Caroline and Tony Vassallo, 514 Brinkerhoff Avenue. 

 Correspondence received in opposition to the project: 

a. Karen McFadden, 505 and 509 Chapala Street. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Planning Commission: 

I. Approved the subject application making the following findings and determinations: 

The Planning Commission finds the following: 

A. Modification of Open Space and Lot Area (SBMC§28.21.080) 
The modifications are consistent with the purposes and intent of the Zoning Ordinance 
and are necessary to secure an appropriate improvement on a lot and construct a 
housing development which is affordable to moderate-income households. 

B. Development Plan Approval (SBMC§28.87.300) 
1. The proposed development complies with all provisions of the Zoning 

Ordinance, can be found consistent with the purpose and intent of the Ordinance 
and the proposed project is an appropriate use for the neighborhood; and 

2. The proposed development is consistent with the principles of sound community 
planning.  The proposed mixed-use project would allow for additional 
residential units and commercial spaces in the West Downtown area, and is 
consistent with the existing mix of uses in the surrounding neighborhood; and  

3. The proposed development will not have a significant adverse impact upon the 
neighborhood's aesthetics/character in that the size, bulk or scale of the 
development will be compatible with the neighborhood; and 

4. The proposed development will not have a significant unmitigated adverse 
impact upon City and South Coast affordable housing stock since the proposal 
involves the addition of seven residential units in the City’s housing stock 
including one unit affordable to moderate income households; and 

5. The proposed development will not have a significant unmitigated adverse 
impact on the City's water resources because the City currently has a sufficient 
dependable water supply to serve this project; and 

6. The proposed development will not have a significant unmitigated adverse 
impact on the City's traffic because the proposed use will meet its parking 
demand for the site and vehicle trips associated with the use will not 
significantly impact the City’s street network. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 3 
 

 

 

C. Tentative Subdivision Map (SBMC §27.07.100) 
The Tentative Subdivision Map is consistent with the General Plan and the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Santa Barbara.  The site is physically suitable for the proposed 
development, the project is consistent with the variable density provisions of the 
Municipal Code and the General Plan, and the proposed use is consistent with the Land 
Use Element and zoning designation for the site, and the vision for this neighborhood in 
the General Plan.  The design of the project will not cause substantial environmental 
damage, and associated improvements will not cause serious public health problems or 
conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through or use of 
property within the proposed development. 

D. New Condominium Development (SBMC §27.13.080) 

1. The project complies with all provisions of the City's Condominium Ordinance. 

The project complies with the density requirements and each unit includes adequate 
covered parking with storage, laundry facilities, separate utility metering, adequate unit 
size and required private outdoor living space. 

2. The proposed development is consistent with the General Plan of the City of Santa 
Barbara. 

The project is consistent with policies of the City’s General Plan including the Land Use 
Element, Housing Element, Conservation Element, Noise Element and Circulation 
Element.  The proposed development is consistent with the principles of sound community 
planning and will not have an adverse impact upon the neighborhood's aesthetics, parks, 
streets, traffic, parking and other community facilities and resources.  The project will 
provide infill residential and commercial development in the Downtown that is compatible 
with the surrounding neighborhood. 

3. The proposed development is consistent with the principles of sound community 
planning and will not have an adverse impact upon the neighborhood's aesthetics, parks, 
streets, traffic, parking and other community facilities and resources. 

The project is an infill mixed-use project proposed in an area where residential and 
commercial uses are permitted.  The project is adequately served by public streets, will 
provide adequate parking to meet the demands of the project and will not result in 
traffic impacts.  Adequate park facilities exist nearby, and the project would not 
adversely impact other community resources, such as water, sewer, police, fire, and 
schools.  The design has been reviewed by the City’s design review board, which found 
the architecture and site design appropriate.   

 

II. Said approval is subject to the following conditions: 

In consideration of the project approval granted by the Planning Commission and for the 
benefit of the owner(s) and occupant(s) of the Real Property, the owners and occupants of 
adjacent real property and the public generally, the following terms and conditions are imposed 
on the use, possession and enjoyment of the Real Property: 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 4 
 

 

A. Recorded Agreement.  Prior to the issuance of any Public Works permit or Building 
permit for the project on the Real Property, the Owner shall execute an "Agreement 
Relating to Subdivision Map Conditions Imposed on Real Property" which shall be 
reviewed as to form and content by the City Attorney, Community Development 
Director and Public Works Director, recorded in the Office of the County Recorder, and 
shall include the following:   

1. Uninterrupted Water Flow.  The Owner shall provide for the uninterrupted 
flow of water through the Real Property including, but not limited to, swales, 
natural water courses, conduits and any access road, as appropriate.  The Owner 
is responsible for the adequacy of any project-related drainage facilities and for 
the continued maintenance thereof in a manner that will preclude any hazard to 
life, health or damage to the Real Property or any adjoining property. 

2. Recreational Vehicle Storage Prohibition.  No recreational vehicles, boats or 
trailers shall be stored on the Real Property. 

3. Landscape Plan Compliance.  The Owner shall comply with the Landscape 
Plan approved by the Historic Landmarks Commission (HLC).  Such plan shall 
not be modified unless prior written approval is obtained from the HLC.  The 
landscaping on the Real Property shall be provided and maintained in 
accordance with said landscape plan. 

4. Ownership Unit Affordability Restrictions.  The dwelling unit designated as 
Unit Five on the approved site plan shall be designated as a Moderate Income 
Affordable Unit and sold only to and occupied only by a household that 
qualifies as a Moderate Income Household as defined in the City’s adopted 
Affordable Housing Policies and Procedures. The maximum sale price upon 
initial sale shall not exceed $215,200.  

The Affordable Unit shall be sold and occupied in conformance with the City’s 
adopted Affordable Housing Policies and Procedures. The resale prices of the 
Affordable Unit shall be controlled by means of a recorded affordability 
covenant executed by Owner and the City to assure continued affordability for at 
least forty-five (45) years from the initial sale of the affordable unit.  No 
affordable unit may be rented prior to its initial sale.   

5. Approved Development.  The development of the Real Property approved by 
the Planning Commission on July 13, 2006 is limited to the construction of a 
mixed-use development with six residential condominium units totaling 9,999 
square feet (net), two commercial condominium spaces totaling 2,872 square 
feet (net), sixteen parking spaces, with an access from the alley to the main 
garage for residents, and the improvements shown on the plans signed by the 
chairman of the Planning Commission on said date and on file at the City of 
Santa Barbara. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 5 
 

 

 

6. Required Private Covenants.  The Owners shall record in the official records 
of Santa Barbara County either private covenants, a reciprocal easement 
agreement, or a similar agreement which, among other things, shall provide for 
all of the following: 

a. Common Area Maintenance.  An express method for the appropriate 
and regular maintenance of the common areas, common access ways, 
common utilities and other similar shared or common facilities or 
improvements of the development, which methodology shall also 
provide for an appropriate cost-sharing of such regular maintenance 
among the various owners of the condominium parcels. 

b. Garages Available for Parking.  A covenant that includes a 
requirement that all garages be kept open and available for the parking of 
vehicles owned by the residents of the property in the manner for which 
the garages were designed and permitted. 

c. Landscape Maintenance.  A covenant that provides that the 
landscaping shown on the approved Landscaping Plan shall be 
maintained and preserved at all times in accordance with the Plan.  

d. Trash and Recycling.  Adequate space shall be provided and 
maintained for trash and recycling purposes. 

e. Covenant Enforcement.  A covenant that permits each owner to 
contractually enforce the terms of the private covenants, reciprocal 
easement agreement, or similar agreement required by this condition.  

7. Lighting.  Exterior lighting, where provided, shall be consistent with the City's 
Lighting Ordinance and most currently adopted Energy Code.  No floodlights 
shall be allowed.  Exterior lighting shall be shielded and directed toward the 
ground. 

8. Street Tree Protection.  The street trees within the City's right-of-way shall be 
preserved and protected. 

9. Storm Water Pollution Control Systems Maintenance.  The Owner(s) shall 
maintain the drainage system, storm drain water interceptor and other storm 
water pollution control devices in accordance with the Operations and 
Maintenance Procedure Plan approved by the Building Official and/or the Public 
Works Director. 

10. Residential Permit Parking Program.  Residents shall not participate in the 
Residential Permit Parking Program. 

B. Design Review.  The following is subject to the review and approval of the Historic 
Landmarks Commission (HLC): 

1. Chapala Street Streetscape Design Guidelines.  The project shall comply with 
the Chapala Street Streetscape Design Guidelines. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 6 
 

 

2. South Elevation.  Provide articulation of blank wall along rear building through 
use of windows, shutters, landscaping or other means deemed appropriate. 

3. Balconies.  The third story balconies shall be reduced to the minimum 
dimensions required by the Zoning Ordinance. 

4. Residential Garage Plate Height.  The residential garage plate height will be 
lowered to a floor-to-floor of approximately nine feet; subsequently, the 
building above it will be reduced accordingly. 

5. Garage Access.  Provide access from the residential garages to the elevator by 
reducing the two-car garage of Unit 2 to a one-car garage. 

6. Screened Check Valve/Backflow.  The check valve or anti-backflow devices 
for fire sprinkler and/or irrigation systems shall be provided in a location 
screened from public view or included in the exterior wall of the building. 

C. Public Works Submittal Prior to Final Map Approval.  The Owner shall submit the 
following, or evidence of completion of the following, to the Public Works Department 
for review and approval, prior to processing the approval of the Final Map for the 
project: 

1. Final Map.  The Owner shall submit to the Public Works Department for 
approval, a Final Map prepared by a licensed land surveyor or registered Civil 
Engineer.  The Final Map shall conform to the requirements of the City Survey 
Control Ordinance. 

2. Water Rights Assignment Agreement.  The Owner shall assign to the City of 
Santa Barbara the exclusive right to extract ground water from under the Real 
Property.  Said agreement will be prepared by Engineering Division Staff for the 
Owner’s signature.   

3. Required Private Covenants.  The Owner shall submit a copy of the recorded 
private covenants, reciprocal easement agreement, or similar private agreements 
required for the project. 

4. Street Improvement Plans.  The Owner shall submit building plans for 
construction of improvements along the subject property road frontage on 
Chapala Street.  As determined by the Public Works Department, the 
improvements shall include new, and/or remove and replace to City standards: 
new sidewalk subject to the Chapala Street Streetscape Design Guidelines, 
driveway apron modified to meet Title 24 requirements, curbs, gutters, apply 
crack seal to the centerline of the street along entire subject property frontage, 
underground service utilities, connection to City water and sewer mains, private 
on-site drainage conveyance system including trench slot drain and public curb 
drain outlets, preserve and/or reset survey monuments, supply and install 
directional/regulatory traffic control signs, storm drain stenciling, on-site 
pollution prevention interceptor device, drought-tolerant parkway landscaping, 
street trees, and tree grates subject to Chapala Street Streetscape Design 
Guidelines, and provide adequate positive drainage from site.  The building 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 7 
 

 

plans shall be prepared by a registered civil engineer or licensed architect and 
reviewed by the City Engineer.  

5. Land Development Agreement.  The Owner shall submit an executed 
Agreement for Land Development Improvements, prepared by Engineering 
Division Staff, an Engineer’s Estimate, signed and stamped by a registered civil 
engineer, and securities for construction of improvements prior to execution of 
the agreement. 

6. Encroachment Permits.  Any encroachment or other permits from the City or 
other jurisdictions (State, Flood Control, County, etc.) for the construction of 
improvements (including any required appurtenances) within their rights of way 
(easement). 

7. Voluntary Merger Required.  The Real Property known as APN 037-163-007 
and APN 037-163-008 shall be merged into one lot as a part of the Final Map. 

D. Public Works Requirements Prior to Building Permit Issuance.  The Owner shall 
submit the following, or evidence of completion of the following to the Public Works 
Department for review and approval, prior to the issuance of a Building Permit for the 
project. 

1. Recordation of Final Map/Merger and Agreements.  After City Council 
approval, the Owner shall provide evidence of recordation to the Public Works 
Department. 

2. Approved Public Improvement Plans and Concurrent Issuance of Public 
Works Permit.  Upon acceptance of the approved public improvement plans, a 
Public Works permit shall be issued concurrently with a Building permit. 

3. Storm Drain Operation and Maintenance Plan Required.  The Owner shall 
provide an Operations and Maintenance Procedure Plan (describing replacement 
schedules for pollution absorbing filters, etc.) for the operation and use of the 
storm drain system.  The Plan shall be approved by the Creeks Division, 
Building and Safety Division, and the Public Works Department. 

E. Community Development Requirements Prior to Building or Public Works Permit 
Application/Issuance.  The following shall be finalized prior to, and/or submitted with, 
the application for any Building or Public Works permit: 

1. Neighborhood Notification Prior to Construction.  At least twenty (20) days 
prior to commencement of construction, the contractor shall provide written 
notice to all property owners, businesses and residents within 450 feet of the 
project area.  The notice shall contain a description of the project, the 
construction schedule, including days and hours of construction, the name and 
phone number of the Contractor(s), site rules and Conditions of Approval 
pertaining to construction activities and any additional information that will 
assist the Building Inspectors, Police Officers and the public in addressing 
problems that may arise during construction.  The language of the notice and the 
mailing list shall be reviewed and approved by the Planning Division prior to 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 8 
 

 

being distributed.  An affidavit signed by the person(s) who compiled the 
mailing list shall be submitted to the Planning Division. 

2. Discussions regarding alley.  The applicant is encouraged to contact the owners 
of the properties north and south of the project and the adjacent property owners 
across the alley in the Brinkerhoff Landmark District to assemble a committee to 
discuss and purse improvements to the alley for the benefit of all. 

3. Contractor and Subcontractor Notification.  The Owner shall notify in 
writing all contractors and subcontractors of the site rules, restrictions and 
Conditions of Approval.  Submit a copy of the notice to the Planning Division. 

4. Archaeological Monitoring Contract.  Submit to the Planning Division a 
contract with an archaeologist from the most current City Qualified 
Archaeologists List for monitoring during all ground disturbing activities 
associated with the project, including, but not limited to, grading, excavation, 
trenching vegetation or paving removal and ground clearance in the areas 
identified in the Phase 1 Archaeological Resources Report prepared for this site 
by Stone Archaeological Consulting, dated April 2006.  The contract shall be 
subject to the review and approval of the Planning Division. 

The archaeologist’s monitoring contract shall include the following provisions:  
If cultural resources are encountered or suspected, work shall be halted or 
redirected by the archaeologist immediately and the Planning Division shall be 
notified.  The archaeologist shall assess the nature, extent and significance of 
any discoveries and develop appropriate management recommendations for 
archaeological resource treatment, which may include, but are not limited to, 
redirection of grading and/or excavation activities, consultation and/or 
monitoring with a Barbareño Chumash representative from the most current City 
Qualified Barbareño Chumash Site Monitors List, preparation of further site 
studies and/or mitigation. 

If the discovery consists of possible human remains, the Owner shall contact the 
Santa Barbara County Coroner immediately.  If the Coroner determines that the 
remains are Native American, the Coroner shall contact the California Native 
American Heritage Commission.  The Owner shall retain a Barbareño Chumash 
representative from the most current City Qualified Barbareño Chumash Site 
Monitors List shall be retained to monitor all further subsurface disturbance in 
the area of the find.  Work in the area may only proceed after the Planning 
Division grants authorization. 

If the discovery consists of possible prehistoric or Native American artifacts or 
materials, the Owner shall retain a Barbareño Chumash representative from the 
most current City Qualified Barbareño Chumash Site Monitors List shall be 
retained to monitor all further subsurface disturbance in the area of the find.  
Work in the area may only proceed after the Planning Division grants 
authorization. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 9 
 

 

5. Environmental Site Assessment Final Report Contract.  Submit to the 
Planning Division a copy of the contract with Groundwater Solutions Inc. or 
other appropriate consultant for fieldwork as recommended in the Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment Report dated June 2005.  

6. Recorded Affordability Control Covenant.  Submit to the Planning Division a 
copy of an affordability control covenant that has been approved as to form and 
content by the City Attorney and Community Development Director, and  
recorded in the Office of the County Recorder, which includes the following:   

a. Initial Sale Price Restrictions.   The dwelling unit designated as Unit 
Five on the approved site plan shall be designated as an Moderate 
Income Affordable Unit and sold only to and occupied only by a 
household who qualifies as a Moderate Income Household as defined in 
the City’s adopted Affordable Housing Policies and Procedures. The 
maximum sale price upon initial sale shall not exceed $215,200. 

b. Resale Restrictions.  The Affordable Unit shall be sold and occupied in 
conformance with the City’s adopted Affordable Housing Policies and 
Procedures. The resale price of the Affordable Unit shall be controlled 
by means of a recorded affordability covenant executed by Owner and 
the City to assure continued affordability for at least forty-five (45) years 
from the initial sale of the affordable unit.  No affordable unit may be 
rented prior to its initial sale.   

7. Final Planning Commission Resolution Submittal.  The final Planning 
Commission Resolution shall be submitted, indicating how each condition is 
met with drawing sheet and/or note references to verify condition compliance.  
If the condition relates to a document submittal, describe the status of the 
submittal (e.g., Final Map submitted to Public Works Department for review), 
and attach documents as appropriate. 

F. Building Permit Plan Requirements.  The following requirements/notes shall be 
incorporated into the construction plans submitted to the Building and Safety Division 
for Building permits.   

1. Design Review Requirements.  Plans shall show all design, landscape and tree 
protection elements, as approved by the Historic Landmarks Commission. 

2. Interior Noise Analysis Report.  To confirm that the proposed project complies 
with the City requirements regarding interior noise, an interior noise analysis 
report shall be submitted along with the building permit application.  

3. Grading Plan Requirement for Archaeological Resources.  The following 
information shall be printed on the grading plans: 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 10 
 

 

If archaeological resources are encountered or suspected, work shall be halted or 
redirected immediately and the Planning Division shall be notified.  The 
archaeologist shall assess the nature, extent and significance of any discoveries 
and develop appropriate management recommendations for archaeological 
resource treatment, which may include, but are not limited to, redirection of 
grading and/or excavation activities, consultation and/or monitoring with a 
Barbareño Chumash representative from the most current City Qualified 
Barbareño Chumash Site Monitors List, etc. 

 If the discovery consists of possible human remains, the Santa Barbara County 
Coroner shall be contacted immediately.  If the Coroner determines that the 
remains are Native American, the Coroner shall contact the California Native 
American Heritage Commission.  A Barbareño Chumash representative from the 
most current City Qualified Barbareño Chumash Site Monitors List shall be 
retained to monitor all further subsurface disturbance in the area of the find.  
Work in the area may only proceed after the Planning Division grants 
authorization. 

 If the discovery consists of possible prehistoric or Native American artifacts or 
materials, a Barbareño Chumash representative from the most current City 
Qualified Barbareño Chumash Site Monitors List shall be retained to monitor all 
further subsurface disturbance in the area of the find.  Work in the area may only 
proceed after the Planning Division grants authorization. 

4. Trash Enclosure Provision.  A trash enclosure with adequate area for recycling 
containers shall be provided on the Real Property and screened from view from 
surrounding properties and the street.  Dumpsters and containers with a capacity 
of 1.5 cubic yards or more shall not be placed within five (5) feet of combustible 
walls, openings, or roofs, unless protected with fire sprinklers. 

5. Commercial Dumpsters.  Commercial dumpsters shall be provided, including 
an equal area for recycling containers.  Dumpsters shall not be placed within 
five feet (5’) of combustible walls, openings or combustible roof eaves lines 
unless sprinkler coverage is provided. 

6. Water-Conserving Fixtures.  All plumbing fixtures shall be water-conserving 
devices in new construction, subject to the approval of the Water Resources 
Management Staff. 

7. Conditions on Plans/Signatures.  The final Planning Commission Resolution 
shall be provided on a full size drawing sheet as part of the drawing sets.  Each 
condition shall have a sheet and/or note reference to verify condition 
compliance.  If the condition relates to a document submittal, indicate the status 
of the submittal (e.g., Final Map submitted to Public Works Department for 
review).  A statement shall also be placed on the above sheet as follows:  The 
undersigned have read and understand the above conditions, and agree to abide 
by any and all conditions which is their usual and customary responsibility to 
perform, and which are within their authority to perform. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 11 
 

 

Signed: 

  
Property Owner Date 

  
Contractor Date License No. 

  
Architect Date License No. 

  
Engineer Date License No. 

G. Construction Implementation Requirements.  All of these construction requirements 
shall be carried out in the field for the duration of the project construction. 

1. Demolition/Construction Materials Recycling.  Recycling and/or reuse of 
demolition/construction materials shall be carried out to the extent feasible, and 
containers shall be provided on site for that purpose, in order to minimize 
construction-generated waste conveyed to the landfill.  Indicate on the plans the 
location of containers for collection of demolition/construction materials. 

2. Construction-Related Truck Trips.  Construction-related truck trips shall not 
be scheduled during peak hours (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 
p.m.).  The purpose of this condition is to help reduce truck traffic on adjacent 
streets and roadways. 

3. Construction Related Traffic Routes.  The route of construction-related traffic 
shall be established to minimize trips through surrounding residential 
neighborhoods, subject to approval by the Public Works Director. 

4. Haul Routes.  The haul route(s) for all construction-related trucks, three tons or 
more, entering or exiting the site, shall be approved by the Public Works 
Director. 

5. Construction Hours.  Construction (including preparation for construction 
work) is prohibited Monday through Friday before 7:00 a.m. and after 5:00 p.m., 
and all day on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays observed by the City of Santa 
Barbara, as shown below: 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 12 
 

 

New Year’s Day .................................................................................... January 1st* 
Martin Luther King‘s Birthday..............................................3rd Monday in January 
Presidents’ Day....................................................................3rd Monday in February 
Memorial Day.......................................................................... Last Monday in May 
Independence Day ....................................................................................... July 4th* 
Labor Day ......................................................................... 1st Monday in September 
Thanksgiving Day............................................................4th Thursday in November 
Following Thanksgiving Day .......................... Friday following Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day ................................................................................. December 25th* 

*When a holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, the preceding Friday or 
following Monday, respectively, shall be observed as a legal holiday. 

When, based on required construction type or other appropriate reasons, it is 
necessary to do work outside the allowed construction hours, contractor shall 
contact the Chief of Building and Safety to request a waiver from the above 
construction hours, using the procedure outlined in Santa Barbara Municipal 
Code §9.16.015 Construction Work at Night.  Contractor shall notify all 
residents within 300 feet of the parcel of intent to carry out night construction a 
minimum of 48 hours prior to said construction.  Said notification shall include 
what the work includes, the reason for the work, the duration of the proposed 
work and a contact number. 

6. Construction Parking/Storage.  Construction parking and storage shall be 
provided as follows: 

a. During construction, free parking spaces for construction workers and 
construction shall be provided on-site or off-site in a location subject to 
the approval of the Public Works Director. 

b. Storage or staging of construction materials and equipment within the 
public right-of-way is prohibited. 

7. Water Sprinkling During Grading.  During site grading and transportation of 
fill materials, regular water sprinkling shall occur using reclaimed water 
whenever the Public Works Director determines that it is reasonably available.  
During clearing, grading, earth moving or excavation, sufficient quantities of 
water, through use of either water trucks or sprinkler systems, shall be applied to 
prevent dust from leaving the site.  Each day, after construction activities cease, 
the entire area of disturbed soil shall be sufficiently moistened to create a crust. 

Throughout construction, water trucks or sprinkler systems shall also be used to 
keep all areas of vehicle movement damp enough to prevent dust raised from 
leaving the site.  At a minimum, this will include wetting down such areas in the 
late morning and after work is completed for the day.  Increased watering 
frequency will be required whenever the wind speed exceeds 15 mph. 

8. Covered Truck Loads.  Trucks transporting fill material to and from the site 
shall be covered from the point of origin. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 13 
 

 

9. Expeditious Paving.  All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, etc., shall be paved 
as soon as possible.  Additionally, building pads shall be laid as soon as possible 
after grading unless seeding or soil binders are used, as directed by the Building 
Inspector. 

10. Gravel Pads.  Gravel pads shall be installed at all access points to the project 
site to prevent tracking of mud on to public roads. 

11. Street Sweeping.  The property frontage and adjacent property frontages, and 
parking and staging areas at the construction site shall be swept daily to decrease 
sediment transport to the public storm drain system and dust.   

12. Construction Best Management Practices (BMPs).  Construction activities 
shall address water quality through the use of BMPs, as approved by the 
Building and Safety Division. 

13. Construction Contact Sign.  Immediately after Building permit issuance, 
signage shall be posted at the points of entry to the site that list the contractor(s) 
name, contractor(s) telephone number, work hours, site rules, and construction-
related conditions, to assist Building Inspectors and Police Officers in the 
enforcement of the conditions of approval. 

14. Construction Equipment Maintenance.  All construction equipment, 
including trucks, shall be professionally maintained and fitted with standard 
manufacturers’ muffler and silencing devices. 

15. Graffiti Abatement Required.  Owner and Contractor shall be responsible for 
removal of all graffiti as quickly as possible.  Graffiti not removed in a timely 
manner may be removed by the City, at the Owner's expense, as provided in 
SBMC Chapter 9.66. 

H. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy.  Prior to issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy, 
the Owner of the Real Property shall complete the following: 

1. Repair Damaged Public Improvements.  Repair any damaged public 
improvements caused by construction for curbs, gutters, sidewalks, etc., subject 
to the review and approval of the Public Works Department.  Where tree roots 
are the cause of the damage, the roots shall be pruned under the direction of a 
qualified arborist. 

2. Complete Public Improvements.  Public improvements, as shown in the 
improvement/building plans, including utility undergrounding and installation of 
street trees. 

3.  Backflow Device.  Provide an approved backflow device placed on the 
property side of consumer's service pursuant to Santa Barbara Municipal Code 
Section 14.20.120. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 14 
 

 

 

4. Ownership Affordability Provisions Approval.  For all dwelling units subject 
to affordability conditions obtain from the Community Development Director, 
or Director’s designee in the City’s Housing Programs Division, written 
approval of the following:  (a) the Marketing Plan as required by the City’s 
Affordable Housing Policies and Procedures; (b) the initial sales prices and 
terms of sale (including financing); (c) the eligibility of the initial residents; and 
(d) the recorded affordability control covenants signed by the initial purchasers 
which assure continued compliance with the affordability conditions. 

5. Archaeological Monitoring Report.  A final report on the results of the 
archaeological monitoring shall be submitted to the Planning Division within 
180 days of completion of the monitoring or prior to the issuance of the 
Certificate of Occupancy, whichever is earlier. 

6. Environmental Site Assessment Confirmation Report. A final report on the 
results of the fieldwork recommended in the Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment report shall be submitted to the Planning Division within 180 days 
of completion of the fieldwork or prior to the issuance of the Certificate of 
Occupancy, whichever is earlier.   

7. New Construction Photographs.  Photographs of the new construction, taken 
from the same locations as those taken of the story poles prior to project 
approval, shall be taken, attached to 8 ½ x 11” board and submitted to the 
Planning Division. 

I. Litigation Indemnification Agreement.  In the event the Planning Commission 
approval of the Project is appealed to the City Council, Applicant/Owner hereby agrees 
to defend the City, its officers, employees, agents, consultants and independent 
contractors (“City’s Agents”) from any third party legal challenge to the City Council’s 
denial of the appeal and approval of the Project, including, but not limited to, challenges 
filed pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (collectively “Claims”).  
Applicant/Owner further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s 
Agents from any award of attorney fees or court costs made in connection with any 
Claim. 

Applicant/Owner shall execute a written agreement, in a form approved by the City 
Attorney, evidencing the foregoing commitments of defense and indemnification within 
thirty (30) days of the City Council denial of the appeal and approval of the Project.  
These commitments of defense and indemnification are material conditions of the 
approval of the Project.  If Applicant/Owner fails to execute the required defense and 
indemnification agreement within the time allotted, the Project approval shall become 
null and void absent subsequent acceptance of the agreement by the City, which 
acceptance shall be within the City’s sole and absolute discretion.  Nothing contained in 
this condition shall prevent the City or the City’s Agents from independently defending 
any Claim.  If the City or the City’s Agents decide to independently defend a Claim, the 
City and the City’s Agents shall bear their own attorney fees, expenses and costs of that 
independent defense. 



PLANNING COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 030–06  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 13, 2006 
PAGE 15 
 

 

 
NOTICE OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN TIME LIMITS: 
The development plan approved, per Santa Barbara Municipal Code §28.87.350, shall expire 
four (4) years from the date of approval unless: 

1. A building or grading permit for the work authorized by the development plan is issued 
prior to the expiration date of the approval. 

2. A time extension is granted by the Planning Commission for one (1) year prior to the 
expiration date of the approval, only if it is found that there is due diligence to 
implement and complete the proposed project.  No more than one (1) time extension 
may be granted. 

NOTICE OF TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP TIME LIMITS: 
The Planning Commission's action approving the Tentative Map shall expire two (2) years 
from the date of approval.  The subdivider may request an extension of this time period in 
accordance with Santa Barbara Municipal Code §27.07.110 or the provisions of the California 
Subdivision Map Act. 

 

This motion was passed and adopted on the 13th of July, 2006, by the Planning Commission of 
the City of Santa Barbara, by the following vote: 

AYES: 7   NOES: 0   ABSTAIN: 0   ABSENT: 0 
 

I hereby certify that this Resolution correctly reflects the action taken by the City of Santa 
Barbara Planning Commission at its meeting of the above date. 

 
 
 
_______________________________________________ ____________________________ 
Gabriela Feliciano, Commission Secretary Date 
 
THIS ACTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION CAN BE APPEALED TO THE CITY 
COUNCIL WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER THE DATE THE ACTION WAS TAKEN BY THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION. 
 



 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA STAFF HEARING OFFICER 

RESOLUTION NO. 055-08 
517 CHAPALA STREET 

TIME EXTENSION 
JULY 16, 2008 

 
APPLICATION OF PEIKERT GROUP ARCHITECTS FOR H & R INVESTMENTS, LP, 517 
CHAPALA STREET, APN 037-163-007 & -008, C-2, COMMERCIAL ZONE, GENERAL 
PLAN DESIGNATION: GENERAL COMMERCE   (MST2005-00088)
The proposal is a request to extend the expiration date of the Tentative Map approved by the Planning 
Commission on July 13, 2006.  A three-year extension is requested pursuant to SBMC§27.07.110.  
The project approved by the Planning Commission consists of a lot merger, the demolition of 1,300 
square feet of commercial space and the construction of a three-story, mixed-use development with six 
residential condominium units totaling 9,999 square feet (net), two commercial condominium spaces 
totaling 2,872 square feet (net) and seventeen parking spaces.  The project includes one additional 
residential unit pursuant to State Density Bonus law.  The proposed mix of units consists of one (1) 
three-bedroom market rate unit, four (4) two-bedroom market rate units and one (1) two-bedroom 
moderate income affordable unit.  The approval also included an open space modification, a lot area 
modification and development plan approval. 
 
The Environmental Analyst has determined that the project is exempt from further environmental 
review pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Guidelines Section 15305 for the extension of 
time limits on an approved project where circumstances have not changed. 
 

WHEREAS, the Staff Hearing Officer has held the required public hearing on the above 
application, and the Applicant was present. 

WHEREAS, no one appeared to speak in favor or opposition of the application, and the 
following exhibits were presented for the record: 

Staff Report with Attachments, July 9, 2008.  

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Staff Hearing Officer: 

Approved the three-year time extension, to July 13, 2011, for the Tentative Subdivision Map, 
subject to the original conditions of approval included in Exhibit C.   

 
This motion was passed and adopted on the 16th day of July, 2008 by the Staff Hearing Officer 

of the City of Santa Barbara. 



STAFF HEARING OFFICER RESOLUTION NO. 055–08  
517 CHAPALA STREET 
JULY 16, 2008 
PAGE 2 
 

 

On July 15, 2008, the California Governor signed into law amendments to portions of the 
Subdivision Map Act to grant one-year automatic tentative map extensions under certain circumstances 
(See, Government Code Section 66452.21).  The extension granted by this legislation is separate from 
the extension granted by this action of the Staff Hearing Officer.  Therefore, the aforementioned 
tentative map is extended for a total of four years, to July 13, 2012. 

 
I hereby certify that this Resolution correctly reflects the action taken by the City of Santa 

Barbara Staff Hearing Officer at its meeting of the above date. 

 
 
 
_______________________________________________ ____________________________ 
Gloria Shafer, Staff Hearing Officer Secretary  Date 
 

PLEASE BE ADVISED: 
 
1. If you have any existing zoning violations on the property, other than those included in the 

conditions above, they must be corrected within thirty (30) days of this action. 

2. PLEASE NOTE:  A copy of this resolution shall be reproduced on the first sheet of the 
drawings submitted with the application for a building permit.  The location, size and 
design of the construction proposed in the application for the building permit shall not deviate 
from the location, size and design of construction approved in this modification. 

3. NOTICE OF APPROVAL TIME LIMITS:  The Staff Hearing Officer’s action approving the 
Performance Standard Permit or Modifications shall expire two (2) years from the date of the 
approval, per SBMC §28.87.360, unless: 

a. A building permit for the construction authorized by the approval is issued within 
twenty four months of the approval.  (An extension may be granted by the Staff Hearing 
Officer if the construction authorized by the permit is being diligently pursued to 
completion.) or; 

b. The approved use has not been discontinued, abandoned or unused for a period of six 
months following the earlier of: 

i. an Issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the use, or; 

ii. one (1) year from granting the approval. 









Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  440.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Employee Relations, Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With Labor Negotiator 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code Section 54957.6, to consider 
instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager, regarding 
negotiations with the Police Officers Association, the Police Managers Association, the 
General Bargaining Unit, the Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, the Firefighters 
Association, and the Hourly Bargaining Unit, and regarding discussions with 
unrepresented management and confidential employees about salaries and fringe 
benefits.  
 
SCHEDULING: Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT: None anticipated 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo Lόpez, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No._____________ 

File Code No.  330.03 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  June 22, 2010 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Parks and Recreation Department 
    City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Conference With Real Property Negotiator 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider instructions to its negotiators regarding 
the possible purchase of real property located at 401 Las Positas Road, Santa Barbara, 
California, Assessor’s Parcel No. 047-093-004.  The owner of the real property is Daniel 
Bollag.  Negotiations are held pursuant to the authority of California Government Code 
Section 54956.8.  The City’s negotiators are Cameron Benson, Creeks 
Restoration/Clean Water Manager, and representatives of the City Attorney’s Office.  
The negotiator for the owner is Bobbi McGinnis, Century 21 Butler Realty, Inc. 
  
Under negotiation:  Price and terms of a possible purchase of real property. 
 
SCHEDULING: 
 
Duration, 20 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT: 
 
None anticipated 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
   Stephen P. Wiley, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No.__________  

File Code No.  650.05 
 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: June 22, 2010 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Joint Council and Planning Commission Work Session: Plan Santa 

Barbara General Plan Update  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
That Council hold a joint work session with the Planning Commission to receive a status 
report on the Plan Santa Barbara (PlanSB) General Plan Update process, discuss key 
decision points, and provide direction on Planning Commission policy recommendations.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Plan Santa Barbara General Plan Update - Status 
At the last joint work session on February 11, 2010, the Council was briefed on the 
status of PlanSB General Plan Update.  The briefing included:  

• Goals, Progress, Framework, Deliverables, Timeline 

• Areas of Agreement/Unresolved Issues 

• Results of Updated General Plan 

• Growth Alternatives Analysis 

• Refinements to PlanSB “Project” 

• Budget 
Since the release of the draft General Plan Update document and associated Draft 
Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) on March 18th, the Planning Commission has held 
four meetings to hear from the community, deliberate, and develop their preliminary 
policy recommendations.  These preliminary recommendations are set forth below for 
Council review and input to staff and the Planning Commission in order to complete the 
final recommendations this fall.   
The two Planning Commission staff reports and related presentations for April 28th & 
29th, May 6th, and June 3rd, have been forwarded to Council under separate cover.   In 
addition, a Council reading file has been created with all public comments received from 



Council Agenda Report 
Joint Council and Planning Commission Work Session: Plan Santa Barbara General Plan 
Update 
June 22, 2010 
Page 2 

 

agencies, organizations and individuals during the 60 days review period that closed 
May 17, 2010; these comments are also available on the YouPlanSB.org website.  For 
a complete list of all those who commented see Attachment 1, Draft GPU and DEIR 
Public Comments Received 5-17-10.  
The purpose of this work session is two-fold.  On June 22nd at 6:00 p.m., the Planning 
Commission and staff will brief the Council on the status of the Plan Santa Barbara and 
hear public comment.  On June 23rd at 1 p.m., Council will discuss the key decision 
points and provide direction on the Planning Commission policy recommendations as 
outlined below. 
Planning Commission Recommendations 
The Planning Commission has unanimously affirmed the sustainability framework and 
sustainability principles that have guided this update to the General Plan (see pp. 23-28, 
Santa Barbara General Plan, Draft for Public Review, March 2010).  Their package of 
recommendations outlined below is extracted from the General Plan Update policy 
document and DEIR, and represents the key decisions that are needed to move 
forward.   
The full Commission has discussed and supported these items as a majority. The final 
straw poll on this recommendation package was 5 to 1 in favor, with Commissioner 
Lodge dissenting and Commissioner Jacobs absent at the time of the vote.      
Hybrid Approach: Selecting the best components from each of the four growth 
scenarios analyzed in the DEIR, the Planning Commission is forwarding a package of 
key policy recommendations that meet the following criteria: 

• Mitigate environmental impacts to the maximum extent feasible; 
• Maximize the achievement of Plan Objectives set forth in the framework and 

principles, including Living within Our Resources;  
• Achieve internal consistency among the policies; 
• Ensure the policies are operational and capable of being implemented; 
• Stimulate economic vitality. 
 

Growth Management:  Limit future non-residential growth to one million square feet 
over the next twenty years.  Staff will be meeting with the Planning Commission during 
the summer to discuss the Development Plan Ordinance (Measure E) update, including 
defining the appropriate development allocation categories, required findings for project  
approvals, and the disposition of approximately 700,000 sq ft of pending and approved 
projects.  
 
Targeted Growth:  The location for the next increment of growth is recommended to be 
located principally in the downtown and commercial districts to both reduce 
environmental impacts and work together to re-enforce these districts as economically 
viable, culturally significant, and healthy, livable places.  Multiple plan objectives 
coincide in these locations including: more workforce housing; reduced traffic 
congestion; proximity to frequent transit service; easy walking and biking access 
to commercial services (especially fresh food), parks and open space.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Joint Council and Planning Commission Work Session: Plan Santa Barbara General Plan 
Update 
June 22, 2010 
Page 3 

 

The cultural resources in these districts enhance the character and attractiveness of 
Santa Barbara, and therefore need to be protected and supported.  Additional 
protections are recommended for historic resources to include buffers, applied to 
both districts and stand alone resources, which would include reduced residential 
densities and building height restrictions.  A Public Art Master Plan is recommended to 
complement the existing Arts District and beyond.   
 
The Commission would like the policies to be developed and implemented to protect 
historic resources, including El Pueblo Viejo buffers such as the 100-foot area 
presented in the Staff Report, as well as a special treatment area around the Presidio to 
ensure preservation of the Presidio and its context. 
 
Average Unit Sizes:  The Variable Density ordinance would be amended to base future 
multi-family residential densities on an average unit size, targeted at 1,000 square 
feet, rather than on the number of bedrooms.  The average unit sizes are supported by 
both minimum and maximum densities, based on land use designation, i.e. Med-High or 
High Density.  This approach focuses on two bedroom units but provides density 
incentives for constructing more, smaller units.  The “average” thus allows the flexibility 
for a few larger units that essentially subsidize the smaller units.  See Attachment 2, 
High Density Average Unit Sizes Table.  
 
Residential Density:  For most residential designations, including the single family, 
medium (duplex), and medium-high (multi-family) neighborhoods, no density change is 
proposed.   For the high density residential and commercial zones, the existing standard 
using “Variable Density” is a range from 15 to 27 dwelling units per acre, and what is 
proposed is a new base density range of 27- 45 dwelling units/acre (du/ac).  This is 
recommended in conjunction with the restriction on unit sizes (see above), which will 
help to reduce the overall size of proposed projects.   
 
For projects that demonstrate significant Community Benefit, such as the Adaptive Re-
use of an historic structure, apartments with 3+ bedrooms, or projects with a substantial 
percentage of affordable units, a maximum of between 46 - 60 du/ac would be available 
on a case-by-case basis, with a super majority vote of the Planning Commission making 
findings of sound community planning.   
 
Building Heights:  Overall maximum building heights are not proposed to change, 
although the Planning Commission recommends the majority of buildings be 
constructed in the two- to three-story range; fourth story elements would only be a 
possibility for exceptional Community Benefit projects approved with a super majority 
vote of the Planning Commission making findings of sound community planning.   
 
Housing Overlays: A 50% density increase for rental and employer housing projects 
is proposed within designated targeted areas of the Downtown, Haley/Cota street 
corridors, and Milpas street corridor.  The primary recommended housing policy 
emphasis is to encourage workforce housing in smaller buildings through the 



Council Agenda Report 
Joint Council and Planning Commission Work Session: Plan Santa Barbara General Plan 
Update 
June 22, 2010 
Page 4 

 

immediate adoption of the Average Unit Size ordinance, a rental/employer housing 
overlay, and reduced residential parking requirements.     
 
Residential Parking Downtown:  Residential parking standards for the high density 
multi-family designations would be limited to a maximum of 1.5 spaces per unit.  In 
addition, any spaces provided beyond 1.0 per unit would be required to be 
“unbundled” (sold separately) from the cost of the residential unit.  The intended result 
is to both reduce the size of the buildings and cost of the residential units. 
 
Transportation Demand Management (TDM): The Planning Commission recommends 
support for a robust TDM package in the Downtown, as identified in the DEIR for 
effective traffic congestion mitigation.  Without further regulation, traffic congestion could 
increase dramatically over the next twenty years under each of the four growth 
scenarios analyzed in the DEIR.  The traffic model identifies parking pricing as the 
most effective component of TDM, reducing congestion of all trips by approximately 75 - 
85% (trips generated by both existing development and any new increment of growth).   
 
Some merchants in the Downtown are concerned about the impact of parking pricing on 
local business and the economic vitality of the area.  Such a TDM program will need to 
be carefully developed over the next few years with input and support from business 
and merchants.  If a more robust TDM program is implemented, it would need to be 
phased gradually in combination with other economic stimuli.  The City needs to work 
alongside the business leaders and stakeholders to engage the broader economic and 
social issues, to improve the way local residents and visitors live and interact with the 
Downtown.  
 
Inclusionary Housing:  A 25% inclusionary housing requirement is proposed to replace 
the existing 15% standard applied to for-sale condominium and subdivision projects.  
The details of how this increased requirement would be applied will need to be 
developed, particularly in light of the other changing development standards such as 
densities, parking requirements, and historic preservation standards which provide both 
“carrots” and “sticks”.    
 
In general, the for-sale residential development standards need further work in order 
to ensure Plan Objectives are being met, neighborhood character is protected, the 
standards are internally consistent, and the results are operational.  Two key Plan 
Objectives for future projects are: 1) compatibility with the existing built (and natural) 
environment, and 2) maximizing the potential for affordable housing, where feasible.  
The use of Floor Area Ratios and Form Based Codes is very promising for meeting 
these dual objectives; however, these tools will take time and resources to develop.   
 
Second Units:  The Planning Commission recommends the relaxation of second unit 
standards, such as unit size limitations, lot size limitations, affordability requirements, 
and tandem parking restrictions, as a measure to provide more diverse work force 
housing.  The location of these units would continue to be prohibited in high fire 
districts, and other issues would need to be further examined such as: preferred 



Council Agenda Report 
Joint Council and Planning Commission Work Session: Plan Santa Barbara General Plan 
Update 
June 22, 2010 
Page 5 

 

locations adjacent to transit and commercial services; parking adequacy in single family 
neighborhoods; and Floor Area Ratios limits consistent with the Neighborhood 
Preservation Ordinance.  
 
NEXT STEPS: 
 
The purpose of the work session is for the City Council to provide feedback and 
direction on the Planning Commission’s recommendations.  Following direction from the 
Council at this work session, staff will proceed to make further refinements to the 
recommended policies and environmental analysis.  Staff anticipates returning to the 
Planning Commission during the summer to discuss the proposed Development Plan 
Ordinance amendments, and then in mid-September for the certification of the Final 
EIR, and final recommendation to the Council.  Staff will then prepare final 
recommendations, including the necessary findings, for Council adoption, anticipated in 
November. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
This is an information work session.  Council policy direction or funding decisions would be 
presented for action at future Council meetings.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. List of GPU & DEIR Public and Commission 

Comments Received 5-17-10 
2. High Density Average Unit Sizes Table 

 
Note: A reading file has been provided to the Council including the following documents: 
 
1. A binder containing all the letters and comments listed in Attachment 1. 
2. Planning Commission Staff Reports and Power Point Presentations for 

the meetings of April 28/29, May 6, and June 3, 2010. 
 
PREPARED BY: John Ledbetter, Principal Planner 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator/Community 

Development 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Plan Santa Barbara 1 Public Comments Received 
Draft GPU & DEIR  March 18 – May 17, 2010 

Plan Santa Barbara Draft General Plan Update and Draft Program EIR  
Public Comments Received 5-17-10 (Amended 6-3-10) 

 
Agencies - Letters 
California Department of Fish and Game 
California Department of Parks & Recreation (2 – 5/5 and 5/13) 
California Department of Transportation 
California Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
California Public Utility Commission 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board 
Montecito Water District 
Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District  
Santa Barbara County Association of Governments  
Santa Barbara County Public Health Department 
Santa Barbara County Executive Office, Planning &Development, Fire Department 
Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
U.S. Department of Fish & Game 

Organizations - Letters 
Allied Neighbors Association 
Citizens Planning Association (2 – 4/26, 5/17) 
Coalition for Community Wellness 
Coalition for Sustainable Transportation 
Coastal Housing Coalition 
Community Environmental Council (2 – 4/28, 5/17) 
League of Women Voters (2 - 4/26, 5/6, 5/17) 
Montecito Association (3 – 4/27, 5/5, 5/17) 
Pearl Chase Society 
Santa Barbara Association of Realtors 
Santa Barbara Conservancy 
Santa Barbara Downtown Organization 
Santa Barbara For All (2 - 4/27, 5/5) 
Santa Barbara Trust for Historic Preservation 
Upper East Association (2 – 4/18, 5/14) 

Individuals - Letters 
John M. Ackerman, M.D. 
Gil Barry 
J’Amy Brown 
John P. Campanella 
Christopher J. Cintas 
Norbert Dall (3 – 4/27, 5/17, 5/17) 
Blair S. Edwards 
Tracy Fernandez 
Janice M. Hubbell, AICP 
Peter Walker Hunt 
Wanda Livernois 
Joan Livingston 
Catherine McCammon 
Richard A. Oliver 
Judith Dodge Orias (2 – 4/26, 5/11) 
Joe Rution (4/28, 4 on 5/17) 

ATTACHMENT 1 



Plan Santa Barbara 2 Public Comments Received 
Draft GPU & DEIR  March 18 – May 17, 2010 

Individuals - Letters (cont.) 
Deborah Slaght 
Sally Sphar 
Paula Westbury (3 – 3/23, 4/27, 5/5) 
Mark Whitehurst 
Paul R. Zink 
Elings Park Commenters: 
Els & Dennis Andersen 
Elizabeth Becker 
Steve and Sharen Comstock 
Bruce Giffin 
Michelle Howard 
James Johnson and Karin Hodin 
Theo Kracke 
Paul C. Kuhn 
Ron and Jackie Lincoln 
Linda G. Melchiori 
Hugh Michaels 
Timothy Leigh Rodgers, M.D. 
Charles Vehrs 
Lori Williams 

Planning Commission Public Hearings - Public Comments 
April 28 and May 6, 2010 Hearings - Public Comments 
Agencies 
Richard Roselle, California State Parks, Channel Coast District 
Steve Maas, Santa Barbara Metropolitan Transit District 
Organizations 
Cathie McCammon, President, Allied Neighborhood Association  
Paul Hernadi, Citizens Planning Association 
Margaret Weiss, Coalition for Community Wellness 
Debbie Cox Bultan, Coastal Housing Coalition 
Megan Birney, Community Environmental Council 
Connie Hannah, League of Women Voters 
Kellam DeForest, Pearl Chase Society 
Mickey Flacks, Santa Barbara For All 
Brian Holfer, architect, Santa Barbara For All 
Joe Andrulaitis, architect, Santa Barbara For All 
Lisa Plowman, planner, Santa Barbara For All 
Randy Rouse, Santa Barbara Downtown Organization 
Jerry Jackman, Executive Director, Santa Barbara Trust for Historic Preservation 
Fred Sweeny, Vice Chair, Upper Eastside Association 
Individuals 
John M. Ackerman, MD 
Linda Anderson 
Gil Berry 
Norbert Dall, rep. Thomas Falkay  
Peter Hunt, AIA 
Jean Holmes 
Kristen Jetson Fuse 
Theo Kracke 
Deborah Slaught 
Paul Zinc 



Plan Santa Barbara 3 Public Comments Received 
Draft GPU & DEIR  March 18 – May 17, 2010 

June 3, 2010 Planning Commission Public Hearing - Public Comments 
Organizations 
Debbie Cox Bultan, Coastal Housing Coalition 
Michael Chiacos, Community Environmental Council 
Randy Rouse, Santa Barbara Downtown Organization and Parking Committee 
Connie Hannah, League of Women Voters 
Laura Bridley, Montecito Association 
Mickey Flacks, Santa Barbara For All 
Lisa Plowman, Planner, Santa Barbara For All 
Individuals 
Paul Hernadi 
Bill Marks 
Joe Rution 
 
City Commissions, Committees, and Department Staff 
City Commissions and Committees Meetings 
Planning Commission Comments Summary – April 29 and May 6, 2010 
Planning Commission Comments Summary - June 3, 2010 
Creeks Advisory Committee - Letter 
Parks and Recreation Commission - Letter 
Transportation & Circulation Committee Comments Summary– April 22, 2010 
TCC/ Downtown Parking Committee Joint Meeting – Comments Summary May 13, 2010 
Water Commission - Letter 
Individual Comments from City Commission/Committee Members 
Mark Bradley 
Keith Coffman-Grey 
Sheila Lodge (5/4, 5/17) 
Keith Rivera, AIA 
Russell R. Ruiz 
Staff Comments 
Chris Hansen, Bldg. Inspector/Plan Check Supervisor 
 
 
� FILENAME \p H:\Group Folders\PLAN\Long Range Planning\PlanSB\Council\June 2010\List of Draft GPU and DEIR 
Commenters 6-3-10.doc� 



Plan Santa Barbara 
High Density Residential Land Use Designation 
Recommended Average Unit Size Table  
 

 

Table: 2:  High Density Residential 
Average Unit Size Base Density 

1000 sq ft 27 du/ac 
965 sq ft 28 du/ac 
930 sq ft 29 du/ac 
900 sq ft 30 du/ac 
870 sq ft 31 du/ac 
845 sq ft 32 du/ac 
820 sq ft 33 du/ac 
800 sq ft 34 du/ac 
770 sq ft 35 du/ac 
750 sq ft 36 du/ac 
730 sq ft 37 du/ac 
710 sq ft  38 du/ac 
690 sq ft  39 du/ac 
675 sq ft  40 du/ac 
660 sq ft 41 du/ac 
645 sq ft 42 du/ac 
 630 sq ft 43 du/ac 
 615 sq ft 44 du/ac 
600 sq ft 45 du/ac 

 

ATTACHMENT 2 




















	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.PDF
	4.DOC
	5.DOC
	6.DOC
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.DOC
	10.DOC
	11.DOC
	12.PDF
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.DOC
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	19.DOC
	20.DOC
	21.DOC
	22.DOC
	23.DOC
	24.DOC
	25.DOC
	26.DOC
	27.PDF
	28.DOC
	29.PDF
	30.PDF
	31.PDF
	32.PDF
	33.PDF
	34.PDF
	35.PDF
	36.PDF
	37.DOC
	38.DOC
	39.DOC
	40.DOC
	41.DOC
	42.PDF
	Mayor/Chair
	James L. Armstrong
	Stephen P. Wiley
	City Attorney/Agency Counsel
	Frank Hotchkiss
	Michael Self
	City Hall



	ORDER OF BUSINESS



